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Notice is hereby given that the 05" Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders of
Piombino Steel Limited will be held on Thursday, July 20, 2023 at 02.30 pm at IJSW
Centre, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (East), Mumbai 400051 to transact the following

AGM NOTICE

business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

To receive, consider and adopt the Standalone and Consolidated Financial
Statements (Audited Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit & Loss and Cash Flow
Statement) for the year ended 31st March, 2023, together with the Reports of
the Board of Directors and the Auditors thereon, and, In this regard, to consider
and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:.

"RESOLVED THAT the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the
financial year ended March 31, 2023, together with the Reports of the Board of
Directors and Auditors thereon and the Audited Consolidated Financial
Statements of the Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2023 together
with the Reports of the Auditors thereoh as circulated to the Members be and are

hereby received, considered and adopted”.

Ordinary Resolution:

“"RESOLVED THAT in accordance with the provisions of Section 152 and other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (including any statutory
modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force), Mr.
Manoj Kumar Mohta (DIN 02339000), who retires by rotation as a Director at this
Annual General Meeting, and being eligible, offer himself for re-appointment, be
and is hereby re-appointed as a Director of the Company whose period of office

shall be liable to determination by retirement of Directors by rotation”.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

3.

with JSW Steel Limited.

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modifications, the following

resolution as an Ordinary Resoclution:

To appeint a Director in place of Mr. Manoj Kumar Mohta (DIN 02339000), who
retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment, and in
this regard, to consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as

Approval for undertaking Material Related Party Transactions (MRPTs)
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“"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provislons of Regulation 23(4) of the
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended from time to time ("SEBI
Listing Regulations”), the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
(“Act”) and the rules framed thereunder, (including any statutory modification(s)
or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force), other applicable
statutory provisions and regulations, if any, (including any statutory
modification(s) or re- enactment(s) thereof, for the time being In force), the
Memorandum and Articles of Association of Piombino Steel Limited (“the
Company or PSL"), PSL's Policy on Related Party Transactions basis, approval
and recommendation of the Audit Committee and Board of Directors of PSL and
subject to such other necessary registrations, consents, permissions, approvals
and sanctions required, if any, from any authorities under any laws or regulations
or guidelines, approval of the members of PSL be and is hereby accorded to
continue with the existing contract(s)/arrangement(s)/transaction(s) and/or
enter into execute new contract(s)/ arrangement(s) / transaction(s) (whether
by way of an individual transaction or transactions taken together or a series of
transactions or otherwise) as mentioned in the explanatory statement, with JSW
Steel Limited ("JSWSL"), holding of PSL and accordingly & related party under
Regulation 2(1)(zb) of the SEBI Listing Regulations and within the meaning of
Sectlon 2(76) of the Companies Act, 2013, on such terms and conditions as may
be agreed to between PSL and JSWSL for :

(13 additional funding to the extent of Rs.3,300 crores in the form of
investment / loan;

(2) the extension of maturity of earlier extended loan facility by JSWSL to P5L
amounting Rs.200 crores for a further period of two years;

(3) expenditure on investment / loan to the extent of Rs.800 crores over a
period of two years; and

(4) purchase of steel products and other transactions as set out in the
explanatory statement to the extent of Rs.1,450 crores

for an aggregate value upto Rs.5,750 crores during the financial year 2023-24
and 2024-25, subject to such contract(s) / arrangement(s) / transaction(s) being
carried out at arm’s length and in the ordinary course of business of PSL.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors (hereinafter referred to as
“Board”, which term shall include any duly authorised Committee constituted by
the Board), be and is hereby authorised, to do and perform all such acts, deeds,
matters and things, as may be necessary, including finalising the terms and
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conditions, methods and modes in respect thereof and finalising and executing
necessary documents, including contract(s), scheme(s), agreement(s) and such
other documents, file applications and make representations In respect thereof
and seek approval from relevant authorities including Governmental / regulatory
authorities, as applicable, in this regard and to deal with any matters, take
necessary steps as the Board may, in its absolute discretion deem necessary,
desirable or expedient, to give effect to this resolution and to settle any question
that may arise in this regard and incidental thereto, without being required to
seek any further consent or approval of the Members or otherwise to the end and
intent that the Members shall be deemed to have given their approval thereto
expressly by the authority of this resoiution.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board, be and is hereby authorised to delegate
all or any of the powers herein conferred to any Director(s) or Chief Executive
Officer or Chief Financial Officer or Company Secretary & Compliance Officer or
any other Officer(s) / Authorised Representative(s) of PSL, to do all such acts
and to take such steps, as may be considered necessary or expedient, to give
effect to this resolution,

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT all actions taken by the Board, or any person so
authorised by the Board, in connection with any matter referred to or
contemnplated in this resolution, be and are hereby approved, ratified and
confirmed in all respects.”

Approval for Material Related Party Transactions (MRPTs) between
Bhushan Power & Steel Limited, a wholly owned subsidiary of the
Company and JSW Coated Steel Products Limited, a wholly owned
subsidiary of JSW Steel Limited.

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modifications, the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 23(4) of the
Securities and Exchange Board of Indiz (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Reguirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended from time to time ("SEBI
Listing Regulations”), the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
(“Act”) and the rules framed thereunder, (including any statutory modification(s)
or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force), other applicable
statutory provisions and regulations, if any, (including any statutory
modification(s) or re- enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force), the
Memorandum and Article of Association of Piombino Steel Limited (“the
Company or PSL"), PSL’s Policy on Related Party Transactions, basis the
approval and recommendation of Audit Committee and Board of Directors of PSL
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and subject to such other necessary registrations, consents, permissions,
approvals and sanctions required, if any, from any authorities under any laws
or requlations or guidelines, approval of the Members of PSL be and is hereby
accorded for related party contract(s) / arrangement(s) /transaction(s) (whether
by way of an individual transaction or transactions taken together or series of
transactions or otherwise) as mentioned in the explanatory statement, to be
entered into and/or to be executed and/or to be continued between Bhushan
Power & Limited (BPSL), a wholly owned subsidiary company of PSL (a "Related
Party” within the meaning of Section 2(76) of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Regulation 2(1)(zb) of the Listing Regulations) and JSW Coated Steel Products
Limited (JSW Coated), (a wholly owned subsidiary Company of JSW Steei
Limited) for:

(1)  Purchase of Hot Rolled Coils, Cold Rolled Full Hard coils and steel products,
spares & other products by JSW Coated from BPSL;

(2) Sale of spares / zinc dross / equipment / other products by 1SW Coated to
BPSL;

for an aggregate value upto Rs.7,166 crores during financial year 2023-24 and
2024-25 subject to such contract(s) / arrangement(s) / transaction(s) being
carried out at arm’s length and In the ordinary course of business of BPSL and
JSW Coated.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors (hereinafter referred to as
“Board"”, which term shall include any duly authorised Committee constituted by
the Board), be and is hereby authorised, to do and perform all such acts, deeds,
matters and things, as may be necessary, including finalising the terms and
conditions, methods and modes in respect thereof and finalising and executing
necessary documents, including contract(s), scheme(s), agreement(s) and such
other documents, file applications and make representation in respect thereof
and seek approval from relevant authorities, including Governmental / regulatory
authorities, as applicable, in this regard and to deal with any matters, take
necessary steps as the Board may, in its absolute discretion deem necessary,
desirable or expedient, to give effect to this resolution and to settle any gquestion
that may arise in this regard and incidental thereto, without being required to
seek any further consent or approval of the members or otherwise to the end and
intent that the Members shall be deemed to have given their approval thereto
expressly by the authority of this resolution.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board, be and Is hereby authorised to delegate
all or any of the powers herein conferred to any Director(s) or Chief Executive
Officer or Chief Financial Officer or Company Secretary or any other Officer(s) /
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Authorised Representative(s) of PSL, to do all such acts and to take such steps,
as may be considered necessary or expedient, to give effect to this resolution.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT =zll actions taken by the Board, or any person so
authorised by the Board, in connection with any matter referred to or
contermnplated in this resolution, be and are hereby approved, ratified and

confirmed in all respects.”
By Order of the Board
For Piombino Steel Limited

Sd/-

Alok Kumar Mishra

Place:Jharsuguda Company Secretary & Compliance Cfficer
Date: May 10, 2023 Membership No.: A-15967
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NOTES FOR MEMBERS’ ATTENTION:

1.

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS
ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF
HIMSELF/HERSELF AND SUCH PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE
COMPANY.

The Instrument(s) appointing the proxy, If any, shall be deposited at the
Registered Office of the Company at 6" Floor, Grande Palladium, 175, CST Road,
Kalina, Santacruz (East), Mumbai 400 098 by not less than forty-eight (48) hours
before the commencement of the Meeting and in default, the instrument of proxy
shall be treated as invalid. Proxies shall not have any right to speak at the
meating. -

Members/Proxies should fill the Attendance Slip for attending the Meeting and
bring their Attendance Slip along with thelr copy of-the Annual Report to the
Meeting.

In case of Joint Holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holder who Is
higher in the order of names will be entitled to vote,

Members who hold shares in dematerialised form are requested to write their DP
ID and Client 1D number(s) and those who hold share(s) in physical form are
requested to write their Folio Number(s) in the attendance slip for attending the
Meeting to facilitate identification of membership at the Meeting.

Corporate Members are entitied to appoint authorized representatives to attend
the AGM and vote on their behalf. Institutional / Corporate Shareholders (l.e.,
other than individuals / HUF, NRI, etc.) are required to send a scanned certified
copy (PDF/IPG Format) of their Board or governing body's
Resolution/Authorisation, authorising their representative to attend the AGM and
vote on their behaif.

The statement pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 setting
out the material facts in respect of the business under Item Nos. 2 to 4 set out
above and clause 1.2.5 of Secretarial Standard on General Meeting (S5-2) issued
by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India, in respect of the persons
seeking appointment/ re-appointment as Director at the AGM, is annexed hereto.

In compliance with MCA Circular No. 02/2021 dated January 13, 2021 read with
Circular No. 20 dated May 5, 2020, Notice of the AGM along with the Annual
Report 2022-23 s being sent only through electronic mode to those Members
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10.

11.

whose email addresses are registered with the Company. Members may note that
the Notice and Annual Report 2022-23 will also be available on the Company’s

website at https://www.isw.in/group/piombino-steel-limited.

The Register of Directors’ and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding
maintained under Section 170 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Register of
Contracts and Arrangements in which Directors are interested maintained under
Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 and all other documents referred to in
the Notice or statement will be available for inspection at the Registered office of
the Company during all working day from 11.00 A.M to 1.00 P.M. till the date of
Annual General Meeting.

Members having any queries relating to the Annual Report are requested to send
their question at the registered office of the Company at least 7 days before the
date of Annual General Meeting.

Every member entitled to vote at the Annual General Meeting of the Company
can inspect the proxies lodged at the Company at any time during the business
hours of the Company during the period beginning twenty-four (24) hours before
the time fixed for the commencement of the Annual General Meeting and ending
on the conclusion of the meeting. However, a prior notice of not less than three
{3) days In writing of the intention to inspect the proxies lodged shall be required
to be provided to the Company.

Route Map is annexed to this Notice.
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT
(Pursuant to Section 230(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Section
102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013)

TEM NO. i

Post listing of Non-Convertible Bonds (NCBs) on June 17, 2022, the Company has
become high value debt listed entity and various provisions of Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 (“SEBI Listing Regulations”) have been applicable to it.

In terms of Regulation 23 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended (SEBI
Listing Regulations”), any transaction with a related party shall be considered
material, if the transaction(s) entered into / to be entered into individually or taken
together with previous transactions during a financial year exceeds Rs.1,000 crores
or 10% of the annual consolidated turnover of the company as per the last audited
financial statements of the company, whichever is lower. All Material Related Party
Transactions (“MRPTs") shall require prior approval of the shareholders by means
of an ordinary resolution, even if the transactions are in the ordinary course of
business of the concerned company and on arm’s length basis.

The provisions of Regulation 23(4) requiring approval of the shareholders are not
applicable for the Material RPTs (“"MRPT”) entered into between a holding
Company and its wholly owned subsidiary and MRPTs entered into between two
wholly owned subsidiaries of the listed hoiding company, whose accounts are
consclidated with such holding company and placed before the shareholders at the
general meeting for approval. Further Regulation 2(1)(zc) of the SEBI Listing
Regulations has also enhanced the definition of related party transaction which
now includes a transaction involving a transfer of resources, services or obligations
between: (i) a listed entity or any of its subsidiaries on the one hand and a related
party of the listed entity or any of its subsidiaries on the other hand; or (ii) a listed
entity or any of its subsidiaries on one hand and any other person or entity on the
other hand, the purpose and effect of which Is to benefit any related party of the
listed entity or any of its subsidiaries, regardless of whether a price is charged.

Accordingly, RPTs of Piombino Steel Limited ("Company” or "PSL") and RPTs of its
holding company and subsidiary company exceeding the aforesaid threshold of
Rs.1000 crores or 10% of the annual consolidated turnover of the Company as per
the last audited financial statements, whichever is lower, shall be treated as
Material Related Party Transaction (*MRPTs") and are placed for approval of the
shareholders of the Company vide item No. 3 & 4.
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The Company has provided the Audit Committee with the relevant details, of the
proposed RPTs, as required under the regulations, including material terms and
basis of pricing. The Audit Committee, after reviewing all necessary information,
has unanimously granted approval for entering into the below mentioned RPTs.
The Audit Committee has further noted that the transactions will be at arm’s length
basis and in the ordinary course of business of the Company. Accordingly, basis
the approval of the Audit Committee, the Board of Directors recommended the
resolutions contained in Item Nos 3 & 4 of the accompanying Notice to the
shareholders for approval.

In terms of the provisions of SEBI Listing Regulations, the related parties as
defined thereunder (whether such related party or parties are a party to the
aforesaid transactions or not) shall not vote to approve resolutions under item no,
3 &4.

ITEM NO. 3

Approval for undertaking material related party transaction(s) with JSW
Steel Limited

On March 26, 2021, JSW Stee! Limited through the Company completed the
acquisition of Bhushan Power & Steel Limited ("BPSL") by implementing the
resolution plan approved under IBC Code, basis an agreement entered into with
the erstwhile Committee of Creditors. BPSL has state-of-art steel production
facilities in Odisha catering to both domestic and international market. BPSL
operates with an existing capacity of 3.50 MTPA. BPSL has expanded its capacity
from 2.75 MTPA to 3.50 MTPA in Phase-1 and is further expanding its capacity
from 3.50 MTPA to 4.50 MTPA in Phase-II. The Phase-II expansion is expected to
be completed by March 2024,

BPSL has taken the following steps to revive and turnaround Its operations:

. Completed the Phase 1 expansion and Increased the capacity from 2,75 MTPA
to 3.5 MTPA.

. Restarted the beneficiation plants which helps in consumption of lower grade
fine as against procurement of high-grade iron ore resulting In saving in
procurement of cost of iron ore.

. Replaced LPG with coke oven gas and sale of surplus coke with the
commissioning of coke oven-2.

o Modified converter shell size that increased the in-heat-size and steel
production,

« Commissioned filter press enabling increased pellet production and reducing
pellet procurement from third parties.



PIOMBINO STEEL LIMITED

Regd Office: 6% Floor, Grande Palladium, 175, CST Road, Kalina, Santacruz (East), Mumbai 400 098

Ph. No: 491 22 6854 2400 CIN:; U27320MH2018PLC374653
Website: https://www. jsw.in/groups/piombino-sieel-limited

" Improved capacity utilisation of wire rod mill and other downstream products
resulting in higher margins due to enriched product mix.

. Improved efficiencies across all plants due to adoption of best practices.

« Improved product quality and yields leading to better customer satisfaction.

Piombino Steel Limited ("PSL") is a subsidlary of JSW Steel Limited (JSWSL) which
was incorporated to facilitate the acquisition of Bhushan Power B Steel Limited
(“"BPSL"). JSWSL holds 83.28% of equity in PSL and the remaining equity i.e.
16.72% is held by JSW Shipping & Logistics Private Limited (JSLPL).

JSWSL had invested a sum of Rs.5,087 crores in equity linked instruments in PSL.
PSL had received additional equity contribution from JSLPL amounting to Rs.1,027
crores and raised debt through issuance of Non-Convertible Bonds ("NCBs”)
aggregating Rs.2,500 crores which were subscribed by bond investors. In March
2023, JSWSL purchased NCBs from the original subscribers. The NCBs are due for
redemption on 22" March 2024.

BPSL has been generating cash from operations, which is used for expanding the
capacity from 3.5 MTPA to 4.5 MTPA and for repayment of debt availed at BPSL at
the time of acquisition. Funds from BPSL may be up-streamed after the
reguirements of BPSL has been met and the ongoing litigation surrounding the
acquisition has been disposed off. Hence PSL does not have any source of income
to repay the NCBs and accordingly support is required from JSWSL to redeem its
NCBs. The amount payable on redemption of NCBs which are due on 22™ March
2024 coupled with other working capital requirement, PSL needs funds in the form
of investment / loan from JSWSL. Accordingly, PSL requested JSWSL to extend
" support upto Rs.3,300 creres by way of further investment in form of equity /
preference shares / warrants / and intercompany loans. Further PSL has availed
unsecured lean amounting to Rs.112 crores against facility of Rs.200 crores from
JSWSL, the repayment of which is due on March 31, 2024. The maturity of the loan
is required to be extended for a further period of two years.

An investment by JSWSL is in the form of equity / preference shares / warrants
would be made in accordance with applicable law i.e. on the back of an independent
valuation report.

In case of loan, it would be repaid after two years from the date of disbursement
with interest rate determined based on prevailing market interest rates and linked
to SBI Marginal Cost Lending Rates plus & mark up to cover the credit risk. The
transaction is sald to meet arm’s length requirements since interest Is based on
market driven borrowing rates.
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Further, PSL also purchases steel products for its trading activities which is supplied
by JSWSL.

The aggregate value of the proposed RPTs is estimated to be Rs.4,625 crores in
financial year which exceeds the threshold of Rs.1,000 crores for FY 2023-24
resulting in such transactions being termed as MRPTs under SEBI Listing
Regulations and PSL's policy on material RPTs. Accordingly, prior approval of the
shareholders of PSL is required to enter into such MRPTs.

Details of the proposed RPT between PSL and JSWSL including information
pursuant to SEBI circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2021/662 dated 22
November 2021, as set out below:

Description

" Details

1. Details of Summary of information provided by the Management to the Audit
Committee

Name of the related party and
its relationship with the listed
entity or its subsidiary,
including nature of its concern
or interest (financial or
otherwise);

| JSW Steel Limited (JSWSL)

| ISWSL is holding Company of Piombino
Steel Limited. JSWSL holds 83.28%
equity stake in PSL. The balance equity
stake is held by JSW Shipping & Logistics
Private Limited.

b. | Category of Related Party RPT with Holding company JSWSL under
section 2(76) (vill) of the Companies Act,
2013.
c. | Name of the director or key | None of the Directors/KMPs of ISWSL are
' managerial personnel who is | Directors or KMPs of the Company.
related, if any and nature of
! relationship -
d. | Nature of primary transaction | To availing funding from JSWSL, extend

the maturity date of existing loans,
expenditure on loan / investment and |
purchase of steel products. '

Proposed transaction  with

JSWSL

Proposal for unsecured funding of Rs. |
3,300 crores from JSWSL in the form of
equity / preference shares / warrants / or
intercompany loan, extent the tenure of
existing loan faciiity amounting to Rs.200
crores for a further period of 2 years,
expenditure on loan / investment amount
i to Rs.BOO crores and purchase of steel
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products amount to Rs.1,400 crores and
others amounting to Rs.50 crores.

Nature, material terms,
monetary value and particulars
of contracts or arrangement
Value of the proposed
transactions for which approval
is sought from shareholders
Amount paid as advance if any
Transactions with the related
party for the past three
financial Years

Provided in Table B below

Rs.5,750 Crores

Not Applicable

FY 2022-23 : Rs. rore

FY 2021-22 : Rs, 877 crores
-21 : Rs., 5,086 crores

Percentage of lidated

annual | JSWSL's urnover fi
consolidated turnover of | - o

counter party considering FY | Proposed Transaction value for FY 2023-
2022-23 as the immediately | 24 : Rs. 4,625 crores.

preceding financial year | Percentage ; 2.82%

represented by the value of the |
| proposed transaction =
) Percentage of
consolidated

annual The Company's Consolidated Turnover:
turnover | Rs. 20,002 crore

considering FY 2022-23 as the
immediately preceding financial
year represented by the value
of the proposed RPT

Proposed transaction value for FY 2023-
24: Rs. 4,625 crores

o4 of Consclidated turnover: 23.12%

————— B

For JISWSL:

Total revenue: Rs, 1,63,646 Crores

Total assets: Rs, 2,11,078 Crores

Net worth: Rs. 67,039 Crores

2 Justification / economic benefits from the RPTs N
Please refer to “"Background, details and

k.

Consolidated total revenue,
| assets and net worth of the
' counter party for FY 2022-23

a. | Justification as to why the RPT
| is in the interest of the listed | benefits of the transaction” given under
| Entity item no. 3 of the explanatory statement |
forming part of the Notice above. |
b. | Economic benefits Please refer to "Background, details and |

benefits of the transaction” given under
| item no. 3 of the explanatory statement
! ' forming part of the Notice above.

3. Details of transaction relating to any loans, inter-corporate deposits, advances
or investments made or given by the listed entity or its subsidiary:
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(3)

a. | Details of the source of funds in | Not applicable
connection with the proposed
Transaction

| b. | Where any financial | Not applicable
' indebtedness is incurred to
make or give loans, inter-
' corporate deposits, advances or
investments -
- nature of indebtedness;
- cost of funds; and
| - tenure

c. |Applicable terms, Including | = Tenure of the Loan: Fresh loan would
covenants, tenure, interest rate be for a period of two years and the
and repayment schedule, existing loan facility would be
whether secured or unsecured; ﬁ extended for a further period of two
if secured, the nature of years.
security .« Repayment of Loan: Repayment of

loan along with interest at the end of
tenor of loan.

¢« The inter corporate loan would be
unsecured.

« The Interest rate on the inter|
corporate loan is determined based on
the prevailing market interest rate and
linked to SBI Marginal Cost Lending

| Rates plus a mark up to cover the
| credit risk.

d. | Purpose for which the funds will | The funds would be utilized by PSL for
be utilized by the ultimate | repayment of Non-Convertible Bonds,
beneficiary of such funds | working capital purposes and for general
pursuant to the RPT. corporate purposes.

e. | A statement that the valuation | Not applicable
or other external report, if any,

| relied upon by the listed entity
in relation to the proposed
transaction will be made
available through registered
email address of the
shareholder

f. | Any other information that may | An investment by JSWSL in the form of
be relevant: | infusion of equity / preference shares /

| warrants would be made in accordance
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- with applicable law i.e. on the back of an
| independent valuation report.

| In case of loan, it would be repaid after
| two years from the date of disbursement
with interest rate determined based on
| the prevailing market interest rates and
linked to SBI Margina! Cost Lending Rates
plus @ mark upto cover the credit risk.
The transaction is said to meet arm's
length reguirements since interest rate is
based on market driven borrowing rates,

The price for purchase of steel products is
determined based on JSWSL's price list
finalized from time to time considering
the market conditions, global steel prices
and the prevalent prices offered by third
parties. l

Reimbursement of expenses at q;tual.

Taking into the consideration the proposed transaction, the indicative limits
proposed to be approved for FY 2023-24 to 2024-25 will be as follows [Table B]

]

Nature of | Amount of | Total amounts  of | Period of the
' Transactions | transactions in | transactions for which | transactions
a financial | approval is sought (Rs in | and '
year (in Rs. | Crores) information
Crores) on
| contractual
N _ arrangement
Investment / Loan 3,300  The value of transaction | Post approval
(Fresh infusion) lfs expected to Rs. 400 | of
crores till July 2023 and | sharehoiders,
' Rs. 2,200 crores from |the Company
August 2023 to March | will enter into
2025 contractual
Purchase of steel 700 | The value of transactions | arrangement
products ' s expected to Rs. 233 | with JSWSL,

crores till July 2023 and
Rs. 1,167 crores from
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@,

August 2023 till March
2025

Renewal of Loan 200 | The value of transactions
is expected to be Rs. Nil
till July 2023 and Rs. 200 |
crores from August 2023 |

. . till March 2025 '
| Expenditure on| 400 | The value of transactions
| Investment / loan is expected to be Rs. 10
i crores till July 2023 and
Rs. 790 crores from |
August 2023 till March
2025 _

Others (include 25 | The value of transactions

sale/purchase  of 'is expected to be Rs. 8

allled products, | crores till July 2023 and

availing and Rs. 42 crores from August

rendering services 2023 till March 2025

in the nature of

business auxiliary

services, leasing of

property, allocation

of commaon |

expenses) _

! 4,625 5,750

None of the Directors and/or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and/or
their relatives are, in any way, concerned or interested either directly or indirectly,

financially or otherwise in the resolution set out at Item No. 3 of the Notice.

Yours Directors recommend the Resolution as at Item No. 3 for your approval.

JSW Steel Coated Products Limited ("JSW Coated”), a wholly owned subsidiary of
JSW Steel Limited (JSWSL), is the largest manufacturer and exporter of coated
and colour coated steel products in India. JSW Coated has state-of-art
manufacturing facilities in Vasind, Tarapur, Kaimeshwar and Khopoli in the State
of Maharashtra, Bawal in the State of Haryana and Rajpura in the State of Punjab.
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JSW Coated along with Asian Colour Coated Ispat Limited, Vardhman Industries
Limited and JSW Vallab Tinplate Privete Limited has a Galvanised Iron (GI")
Galvalume ("GL™) capacity of 3.84 MTPA and colour coating capacity of 1.86 MTPA
and tinplate capacity of 0.50 MTPA.

JSW Coated procures its Hot Rolled Coils ("HRC") and Cold Rolled Full Hard
("CRFH") reguirements from JSWSL plants of Dolvl and Vijayanagar and
Jharsuguda Plant of BPSL, a subsidiary of the Company, based on mix of customer
required mill specification and freight optimisation.

Accordingly, JSW Coated has approached BPSL to supply the required HRC/CRFH
requirements. The proposed arrangement has the following advantages:

« Supply from BPSL to JSW Coated Steel Kaimeshwar, JSW Coated yard at Dhar
and Bawal would have the freight advantage as compared to supply from Dolvi.

s+ The requisite quantity of CRFH coils is available in surplus at BPSL and
accordingly it ensures seamiess supply to JSW Coated at its Bawal unit.

« BPSL has been selling HRC products in the domestic market. With the
commissioning of GI/GL and PPGI/PPGL lines at Vasind and Tarapur, the
capacity of JSW Coated has increased. In this arrangement, JSW Coated would
process HR products to value added products like GI/GL and PPGI/GL which not
only enables the JSWSL group to widen the basket of value-added products
compared to the sale of direct sale of HRC products by BPSL in the open market
but also helps achieve optimum utilization of plant capacities.

BPSL has state-of-art steel production facilities in Cdisha catering to both domestic
and international market. BPSL operates with an existing capacity of 3.50 MTPA.
BPSL has expanded its capacity from 2.75 MTPA to 3.50 MTPA in Phase-1 and is
further expanding its capacity from 3.50 MTPA to 4.50 MTPA in Phase-II. The
Phase-1I expansion Is expected to be completed by March 2024,

The proposed RPTs are for (a) the purchase of HRC/CRFH coils by JSW Coated
from BPSL for a value of Rs.3,473 crores; and (b) for the sale of store spares /
zinc dross / and other products by JSW Coated to BPSL for a value of Rs.110 crores.
The RPTs are valued at a total of Rs.3,583 crores. BPSL purchases spares,
consumables, zinc and other products from the open market. Since these materials
are also procured by JSW Coated for their use, JSW Coated may sale such materials
to BPSL as per urgent requirement, un-avzilability of materials in open market (as
it can take around 5-7 months in procuring it from market) and surplus material
available at JSW Coated.
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)

The estimated value of the RPTs is Rs.3,583 crores for each for FY 2023-24 and
FY 2024-25 aggregating to Rs.7,166 crores for FY 2023-24 and FY 2024-25 which
exceeds the threshold of Rs.1,000 crores for FY 2023-24 resulting in such
transactions being termed as material RPTs under SEBI Listing Regulations and
PSL's policy on material RPTs. Accordingly, prior approval of the shareholders of
PSL is required to enter into such RPTs.

Details of the proposed RPT between JSW Coated and BPSL including information
pursuant to SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMDI/CIR/P/2021/662 cdated 22
November 2021, are set out below

Sr. No | Description | Details i
' 1. Details of Summary of information provided to the Audit Committee
| a. Name of the related party | JSW Coated Steel Products Limited

and its relationship with the
listed entity or its subsidiary,
including neture of its
concern or interest (financial
or otherwise);

(JISW Coated)

JSW Coated is a wholly owned
subsidiary of JSWSL. BPSL is wholly
owned subsidiary of PSL. JSWSL holds
83.28% in PSL.

Category of the related party
transactions

The transaction is by a wholly owned
subsidiary of the Company, JSW Coated
with a subsidiary of the Company,
BPSL.

Name of the director or key |
managerial personnel who is |
related, if any and nature of
relationship '

None of the Directors/KMPs of 1ISW
Coated are Directors or KMPs of the BPSL.

| Nature of primary |

| transaction

The purchase of HRC/CRFH coils by JSW

| Coated from BPSL and other transactions
| as detailed in Table C below.

Proposed transactions by
JSW Coated with BPSL

The proposed RPTs are for: (a) the

purchase of HRC/ CRHF coils by ISW

Coated from BPSL for a value of Rs. 3,473
Crores; and (b) for the sale of store
spares/ zinc dross/ and other products by
JSW Coated to BPSL for a value of Rs.
110 Crores. The estimated value of the
RPT’s is Rs.3,583 crores for each for FY
2023-24 and FY 2024-25 aggregating to
Rs.7,166 crores for FY 2023-24 and FY
2024-25

Nature, material terms,

monetary value and

Provided in Table C below
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| particulars of contracts or

arrangement

Value of the proposed
transactions for  which
approval is sought from the
shareholders

Rs.3,583 crores for each financial year l.e
aggregating Rs.7,166 crores from FY
2023-24 and 2024-25

Amount paid as advance if
any

No advance has been paid.

Transaction with the related
party for the past three
financial years

FY 2022-23 : Rs. 961 crores
FY 2021-22 : Rs. 971 crores
FY 2020-21 : Rs. Nil

1«

Percentage of JSW Coated's
annual consolidated
turnover considering FY
2022-23 as the immediately
preceding financial vyear
represented by the value of
the proposed RPT.

ISW Coated’s consolidated turnover for
FY 2022-23 : Rs.28,633 crores

Proposed transaction value for FY 2023-
24 : Rs.3,583 crores.

Percentage : 12.51%

K.

Percentage of JSW Coated's
! annual standalone turnover
!cunsidering FY 2022-23 as
the immediately preceding
financial year represented
by the value of the proposed
RPT.

JSW Coated’s standalone turnover for FY
2022-23: Rs. 28,633 crores

Proposed transaction value for FY 2023- |
24 : Rs, 3,583 crores ':
Percentage : 12.51%

Percentage of BPSL's annual
| consolidated turnover
considering FY 2022-23 as
the immediately preceding
financial year represented

transaction.

by the value of the proposed |

| BPSL's consolidated turnover for FY 2022-
| 23: Rs.20,065 crores,
' Proposed Transaction value for FY 2022-
23: Rs.3,583 crores
Percentage : 17.86%

Total revenue, assets and
net worth of BPSL for FY
2022-23

Total Revenue : Rs.19,957 crores
Total assets : Rs.23,842 crores
Total Net Worth : Rs.12,136 crores N

2 Justification / economic benefits from the RPTs

Piease refer to “Eackgur'aund, details and

a. Justification as to why the
RPT is in the interest of the | benefits of the transaction” given under
| listed Entity item No. 4 of the explanatory statement
forming part of the Notice. N
b. Economic benefits Following are the economic benefits from

these RPTs:
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PIOMBINO STEEL LIMITED

may be relevant: Pricing

products — The price per tonne of finished
goods will be determined by BPSL basis

« Increased margin of JSW Coated due |
to reduction in freight cost.
« Seamless supply of CRFH coils to JSW
Coated Bawal Plant.
» Higher capacity utilization at JSW
Coated Vasind and Tarapur Plant.
« Enriched product mix in terms of
supply of value added products by
_ JSW Steel group.
3. Details of transaction relating to any loans, inter-corporate deposits, advances
or investments made or given by the listed entity or its subsidiary:
a. Details of the source of funds | Not applicable '
in connection with the
proposed Transaction
b. Where  any  financial | Not applicable
indebtedness Is incurred to
make or give loans, inter-
corporate deposits,
advances or investments -
- nature of indebtedness;
- cost of funds; and
- tenure - - ]
c. Applicable terms, including | Not Applicable
covenants, tenure, interest
rate and repayment
schedule, whether secured
or unsecured; if secured, the
nature of security
d. Purpose for which the funds | Not Applicable
will be utilized by the
ultimate beneficiary of such
funds pursuant to the RPT.
e. A statement that the | Not applicable
valuation or other external
report, if any, relied upon by
the listed entity in relation to
the proposed transaction will
be made available through
registered email address of
the shareholder
f. Any other information that | For purchase of HR & CR coils and steel
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| methodology / Arm’s length
assessment

the price offered to its unrelated
customers. Therefore, the transaction
will be concluded on an arm’s length
basis.

For sale of other miscellaneous products,
pricing formula has been mutually
decided between BPSL and JSW Coated
considering prevalling market price,
hence the transaction will be concluded
on an arm'’s length basis.

Taking into the consideration the proposed transaction, the indicative limits
proposed to be approved for FY 2023-24 to 2024-25 will be as follows: [Table C]

Nature of the|Amount  of | Total amounts of | Period of the
transactions transactions transactions for which | transactions
in a financial | approval is sought (in Rs | and information
year (in Rs |Crores) on contractual
Crores) | arrangement
Purchase of hot 3,473 | The value of transactions | Post approval of
rolled coils, cold is expected to be Rs. shareholders,
rolled full hard 1,158 crores till July 2023 1 JSW Coated will
coils and other and Rs. 5,788 crores from | enter into
steel products August 2023 till March | contractual
2025 arrangements
Sale of stores, 110 | The value of transactions | with BPSL upto
spares and other is expected to be Rs. 37 | March 2025
products | crores till July 2023 and
|Rs. 183 crores from
August 2023 till March
2025.
' 3,583 | 7,166

The members may note that in terms of the provisions of the SEBI Listing
Regulations, the related Partles defined thereunder (whether such related
party(ies) is a party to the aforesaid transactions or not), shall not vote to approve
resolution under item No. 4.

Except as mentioned above, none of the Directors and/or Key Managerial
Personnel of the Company and their relatives is concerned or interested financially
or otherwise in the resolution set out at item No. 4 of the Notice.
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Your Directors recommend the resolution as at item No. 4 for your approval.

By Order of the Board
For Piombino Steel Limited

Sd/-
Place: Jharsuguda Alok Kumar Mishra
Date: May 10, 2023 Company Secretary & Compliance Officer

Membership No.: A-15967
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ANNEXURE TO NOTICE:

DETAILS OF DIRECTORS SEEKING APPOINTMENT / RE-APPOINTMENT AT THE
FORTH COMING ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

(Pursuant to Clause 1.2.5 of the Secretarial Standard-2)

Name of the Director ~ [ Mr. Manoj Kumar Mohta

Date of Birth 26.01.1971

Date of first Appaintnﬁent onthe | 01.12.2021

Board N

Qualification Commerce Graduate and Fellow member of

Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
Experience/ Expertise in specific| Mr. Manoj Kumar Mohta worked in premier
functional areas/Brief resume of | corporate-houses in India for over 27 years and
the Director has gained very rich professional experience in
the fields of Corporate Finance, Treasury,
Taxation, Corporate Strategy, M&A, Procurement,
' | Secretarial, Legal, and other allied functions.
| Presently associated with ISW Group since
 November 2004,
Terms & conditions of Tenure as a Director is subject to retirement of
appointment / re-appointment | Directors by rotation in terms of Section 152 of
the Companies Act, 2013.

Details of remuneration sought iNIL
to be paid and remuneration last |
drawn.

|_I Remuneration proposed TNIL

Disclosure of Relationship with Not inter-se related to any other Director, or Key
other Directors, Manager and Key| Managerial Personnel, The Company does not
Managerial Personnel of the have a Manager,

Company. )

Number of meetings of the Board| 3 out of 4 -

of Directors attended during the
F.Y. 2022-23.

Other Directorships held as on| JSW Holdings Ltd.
31.03.2023 | Rohne Coal Company Pvt. Ltd.
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&

Vasind Farm & Dairy Products Pvt. Ltd.

JTPM Atsali Ltd.
JSW Multiventures Pvt Ltd
. JSW Sports Pvt Ltd
' Gopal Traders Pvt Ltd
. Vividh Finvest Pvt Ltd
Sahyog Holdings Pvt Ltd
. Echelon Properties Pvt Ltd
. IJSW GMR Cricket Pvt Ltd
' Sapphire Airlines Pvt Ltd
JSW Bengal Steel Limited
| JSW Green Mobility Private Limited

Chairman/Membership

of Stakeholder Relationship Committee

Committees in other Indian Publtc Member - JSW Holdings Limited

Limited Companies as
31.03.2023*
(C = Chairman; M = Member)

on

Shareholding in the Company.

NIL

*only two Committees namely, Audit Committee, Stakeholders Relationship Committee

have been considered.
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" REPORT

The Memhbers,
PIOMBINO STEEL LIMITED,

Your Directors take pleasura in presenting the FIFTH ANNUAL REPORT of your Company, together with
the Audited Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023.

1. FINANCIAL SUMMARY:

(Amount in Crores)

Particulars FY 2022-23 FY 2021-22
i. Revenue from operations _45.4€ 560.36 |
ii. Other income 537.94 507.00
iii. Total Income (I+ii) 583.40 1,067.36
iv. Expenses:
Purchase of Stock-in-trade 49.89 558.55
Finance Cost 311.68 434.98
Change in Inventory of Stock-in trade (4.18} =
Other expenses 1.02 1.7
Total Expenses 358.71 996.50
v. Profit/ (Loss) before Tax (iii-iv) 224.69 70.86
vi. Tax expenses
Current tax 56.69 26.39
Deferred tax (0.04) (40.90)
Profit/ (Loss) for the year (v-vi) N 168.04 85.38
2.
The Company is engaged in the business of buying, selling and otherwise trading or dealing in steel
and its allied products, iron ore, coal, coke, brick-earth, res, minerals and mineral substance, atloys
and metal scraps of all kinds. The Company earned revenue of Rs.45.46 crores from trading of coal
and Rs. 537.94 crores from interest for the financial year under review. The Company has reported
net profit for the F.Y. 2022-23 of Rs.168.04 crores after providing for tax expense as compared o
Rs. 85.38 crores in FY 2021-22.
3. HA A E
There were no changes in the nature of business during the pericd under review.
4. CHANGE OF THE REGISTERED OFFICE
During the year under review, the Registered Office of the Company has been changed from JSW
Centre, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (East), Mumbai 400 051 to 6% Floor, Grande Pailadium, 175,
CST Road, Kalina, Santacruz (East), Mumbail 400 098 w.e.f July 15, 2022.
5. DIVIDEND:
To maintain the liquidity of funds for meeting the future financial requirements of the Company, the
Board of Directors has decided not to declare any dividend for the financial year 2022-23,
6. TRANS ION 1

Your directors do not propose to carry any amount to any reserves during the period under review.




PIOMBINO STEEL LIMITED
Regd Office: 6" Floor, Grande Palladium, 175, CST Road, Kalina, Santacruz (East), Mumbai 400 098
Ph. No: +91 22 6854 2400 CIN: U27320MH2018PLC374653

Website: https:/Awwaw, jsw.in/groups/piombino-steel-limited

REPORT:

Except as disclosed elsewhere in this report, no matedal changes and commitments which could
affect the Company’s financial position have occurred between the end of the financial year of the
Company and date of this report.

8. DEPOSITS:

Your Company has not accepted or renewed any depaosits within the meaning of section 73 of the
Companies Act, 2013, read with the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2014 and the rules
made thereunder.

9. SHARE CAPITAL:

The Authorised Share Capital of the Company |s Rs.17000,00,00,000/- (Rupees Seventeen Thousand
Crores Only) divided Into 1200,00,00,000 (One Thousand Two Hundred Crores only) Equity Shares
of Rs.10/- each (Rupees Ten only) and 500,00,00,000 (Five Hundred Crores only) Preference Shares
of Rs.10/- (Rupees Ten only) each. The Pald-Up Share Capital of the Company is Rs.
§100,00,00,000/- (Rupees Sixty-One Hundred Crore only) divided inte 610,00,00,000 (Six Hundred
Ten Crore} Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each.

Issue of Equity Shares:
During the year under review, the Company has not issued equity shares.
Warrants:

The Company had issued 350,00,00,000 warrants having face value of Rs. 10/- at an [ssue price of
Rs. 0.02/- each to JSW Steel Limited and JSW Shipping & Logistics Pvt Limited on 24" March, 2021.

idi fISWS i i
Pursuant to the conversion of OFCDs, ISW Steel Limited holds 83.28% equity and J5LPL holds
16.72% equlty in the Company. Subsequent to the aforesaid conversion, the Campany has now a
Subsidiary of 1SW Steel Limited.
a) Issue of Equity Shares with Differential Rights
The Company has not Issued any shares with differential rights and hence no information as per
provisions of Section 43(a)(ii) of the Act read with Rule 4(4) of the Companies (Share Capital and
Debenture) Rules, 2014 is furnished.
b) Issue of Sweat Equity Shares
The Company has not issued any sweat equity shares during the year under review and hence no
information as per provisions of Section 54(1)(d} of the Act read with Rule 8(13) of the Companies
(Share Capital and Debenture) Rules, 2014 is furnishad,
¢) Issue of Employee Stock Options
The Company has not issued any equity shares under Employees Stock Option Scheme during the

year under review and hence no information as per provisions of Section 62(1)(b) of the Act read
with Rule 12(9) of the Companies (Share Capital and Debenture) Rules, 2014 Is furnished.

a) COMPOSITION & CONSTITUTION OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS:
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* The Board of your Company currently comprises of five Directors, namely Mr. Arill Kumar Singh
(DIN: 02059903), Mr. Divyakumar Vimalkumar Bhair (DIN: OBSEERTS), Mr. Mang] Kumar Mahta
(DIN: 02339000), Mr. Anunay Kumar (DIN: 01647407}, Independent Director and Dr. Rakhi Jain

(DIN: 07138042), Independent Director,

According to the provisions of Section 152(6) of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Manoj Kumar Mohta
(DIN: 02339000) is liable to retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being
eligible have offered himself for reappointment. The necessary resolution propesing the
appointment of aforesaid Director has been incorporated in the Notice of the ensuing Annual

General Meeting for your approval.

b) BOARD MEETING & ATTENDANCE:

During the period under review, meeting of the Board of Directors was held 4 times on 24.05.2022,
15.07.2022, 14.10.2022 and 13.01.2023. The detail of the participation of Directors thereat is
enumerated as below:

Sr. Mame of Director Mo. of Meeting held | No. of Meeting
MNo. during tenure Attended

i, Mr. Anil Kumar Singh 04 04

2. Mr. Manoj Kumar Mohta 04 03

3 Mr. Divyakumar 04 04

Vimalkumar Bhair
4, Mr. Anunay Kumar 04 04
5. Cr. Rakhi lain 04 04

The intervening gap betweean the Board meetings was within the period prescribed under the
Companies Act, 2013.

) DECLARATION BY THE INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

The Beard comprised of Mr. Anunay Kumar and Dr. Rakhi Jain as Independent Directors. The
Company has received the necessary declaration from each of the Independent Directors In
accordance with Section 149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013, that he/she meets the criteria of
independence as laid out in Section 149(5) of the Act. The Independent Directors had 01 (One)

Mageting during the period under raview.

d) CHANGES IN KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

During the period under review, there is no change in Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) of the

Company.

11. COMPOSITION OF VARIOUS BOARD COMMITTEES

Audit Committee

Audit Committee comprises of Mr. Anunay Kumar as Chairman, Mr. Divyakumar Vimalkumar Bhair
and Dr. Rakhi Jain as members of Audit Committee, The Board has approved the charter for the
functioning of the Audit Committee. The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary to the
Committee.

During the period under review, meeting of the Audit Committee was held 05 times on 24.05,2022,
15.07,2022, 14.10,2022, 13.01.2023 and 30.03.2023. The detall of the participation of members
thereat is enumerated as below:
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iv.

Sr. | Name of Director Mo. of Meeting | No. of Meeting
No. held during tenure | Attended
1. Mr. Anunay Kumar 05 05
2. Mr. Divyakumar Vimatkumar Bhair 05 05
- Dr. Rakhi Jain 05 05

Nomination and Remuneration Committee

Nomination and Remuneration Committee comprises of Mr. Anunay Kumar as Chairman, Mr. Anil
Kumar Singh and Dr. Rakhi Jain as members of the Committee. The Board has approved the
charter for the functioning of the Committee. The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary to the
Committee,

During the peried under review, meeting of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee was held
02 times on 24.05.2022 and 15.07.2022. The detail of the participation of members thereat is
enumerated as below:

Sr. | Name of Director No. of Meeting heald | No. of Meeting
No. during tenure Attended
1. Mr. Anunay Kumar 473 02
2. Mr. Anil Kumar Singh 02 02
3. D, Rakhi Jain 02 02

Corporate Social Responsibility Committee

Corporate Social Responsibility Committee comprises af Dr, Rakhi Jain as Chairperson, Mr. Anil
Kumar Singh and Mr. Anunay Kumar as members of the Committee. The Board has approved the
charter for the functioning of the Committee. The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary to the
Committee.

During the peried under review, the mesting of the CSR Committee of Board of Directors was held
01 times on 24.05.2022. The detail of the participation of members thereat is enumerated as
below:

Sr. MName of Director No. of Meeting | No. of Meeting
No. held during tenure | Attended
1. Dr. Rakhi Jain 01 01
2. Mr. Anil Kumar Singh 01 01
3 Mr, Anunay Kumar 01 01

Finance Committee

The Finance Committee of the Board of Directors comprises of Mr. Anil Kumar Singh as Chalrman,
Mr. Manoj Kumar Mohta and Mr. Divyakumar Vimalkumar Bhair as members of the Committee.
The Board has approved the charter for the functioning of the Committee. The Campany Secretary
acts as the Secretary to the Committee.

During the period under review, the meeting of the Finance Committee of Board of Directors was
held 01 times on 31.05.2022. The detail of the participation of members thereat is enumerated as
below:

Sr. Name of Director No. of Meeting | No. of Meeting
No. held during tenure | Attended
1, Mr. Anil Kumar Singh 01 01
2. Mr. Manol Kumar Mohta 01 o1
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Risk Management Committee

Risk Marnagement Committee of Board of Directors was constituted on May 24, 2022 and presently
comprises of Mr. Anunay Kumar as Chairman, Mr. Anil Kumar Singh and Or. Rakhi Jain as members
of the Committes, The Board has approved the charter for the functioning of the Committee. The
Company Secretary acts as the Secretary to the Committee,

During the period under review, the meeting of the Risk Management Committee of Board of
Directors was held 02 times on 12.01.2023 and 21.03.2023. The detail of the participation of
members thereat is enumerated as below:

Sr. MName of Director No. of Meeting | No. of Meeting
MNo. held during tenure | Attended
i Mr. Anunay Kumar 02 02
2. Mr. Anil Kumar Singh 02 o2
3 Dr. Rakhl Jain 02 0z

Stakeholders Relationship Committee

Stakeholders Relationship Cemmittee of Board of Directors was constituted on May 24, 2022 and
presently comprises of Dr. Rakhi Jain as Chairpersen, Mr. Anunay Kumar and Mr. Anil Kumar Singh
as members of the Committee. The Board has approved the charter for the functioning of the
Committes. The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary to the Committee.

During the period under review, the meeting of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee of Board
of Directors was held 01 time on 12.01.2023. The detail of the participation of members thereat
ls enumerated as below:

Sr. Name of Director No. of Meeting | No. of Meeting
No. held during tenure | Attended
1, Dr. Rakhi Jain 01 01
e Mr. Anunay Kumar 01 01
3. Mr. Anil Kumar Singh 01 01
Y MP

JSW Steel Limited holds 83.28% equity and 1SW Shipping & Loglistics Private Limited holds 16.72%
equity In the Company. The Company Is now a Subsidiary of JSW Steel Limited.

Bhushan Power & Steel Limited is whaolly owned subsidiary of your Company w.e.f, March 25, 2021,

During the period under review, West Waves Maritime & Allied Services Private Limited has been
amalgamated with your Company w.e.f, May 07, 2022,

Presently, the Company nelther has any Joint Venture nor Associate company.

The Company had filed an application with Regional Director, Western Region, Mumbai for approval
of Amalgamation Scheme of West Waves Maritime & Allied Services Private Limited with the
Company. Reglonal Director, Western Region, Mumbal vide Its order dated May 06, 2022 has
approved the Amalgamation Scheme cof the Company and accordingly West Waves Maritime & Allled
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Services Private Limited has been merged with the Company w.e.f. May 07, 2022 and accordingly
ceased to be wholly owned subsidiary.

Mo other companies have become or ceased to be subsidlaries, joint ventures or associate
companies.

14.PERFORMANCE AND FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE SUBSIDIARY COMPANY:

The members may refer to the financial statements forming part of the Annual Report as required
under the provisions of Section 129(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 for financial position of all

Subsidiaries.
A statement containing salient featuras of the financial statements of the Subsidiary Company in
Ferm AGC-1 is given in "Annexure-A’ to this Report.
15. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM & INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS:
a) Overview

b)

<)

d)

e)

The Company has a robust system of internal control, commensurate with the size and nature of
Its business and complexity of it operations.

Internal Control:
The Company has a proper and adequate system of Internzl Contral.
Internal Audit:

The Company has a strong and Independent internal audit function that inculcates global best
standards and practices of international majors into the Indian operations. The Internal Audit
team consists of professionally qualified accountants and engineers at the group level. The
Internal Auditers reports directly to the Chalrman of the Audit Committee.

Audit Plan and Execution

At start of the year, the Internal Audit Department prepares an Annual Audit Plan after
considering Business and Process Risks. The frequency of the audit Is decided by risk ratings of
areas/functions. The audit plan is carried out by the Internal team and reviewed pericdically to
include areas that have assumed significant Importance in line with the emerging industry trend.

Internal Financial Controls

As per Section 134(5)(e) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Directors have an overall responsibility
for ensuring that the Company has Implemented & robust system and framework of internal
financial controls,

The Company has already developed and Implemented a framework for ensuring internal cantrols
over financial reperting. During the ysar, controls were tested and no reportable material
weakness In design and effectiveness was observed.

16. AUDITORS AND AUDITORS' REPORT:
A, STATUTORY AUDITORS:

M/s. Shah Gupta & Co., Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 109574W) has been
appointad as the Statutory Auditors of the Company In the 01% Annual General Meeting for a
period of 5 years until the conclusion of 6 Annual General Meeting to be held in the calendar
year 2024,
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Comment on Auditors’ Report:

The report of the Auditors aleng with notes to Schedules forms part of this Annual Report. The
abservations made by the Auditors in the Auditors’ Report are self-explanatory and therefore
do not call for any further comments.

The Auditors’ Report for the year under review does not contain any qualification, reservation,
adverse remark or disclaimer,

Mo fraud has been reported by the Auditors under Section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013
regquiring disclosure in Board’s Report.

B. ITORS:

In terms of Sectlon 204 of the Act, Board of Directors of the Company in their Meeting held on
December 01, 2021 had appointad M/s. Sunil Agarwal & Co., Practicing Company Secretaries,
as secretarial auditor to conduct a secretarial audit of the Company for the financial year 2022-
23,

The Secretarial Audit report for financial year 2022-23 is annexed to this report in form MR-3
(Annexure - B1). The Secretarial Audit report for financial year 2022-23 of Bhushan Power
# Steel Limited, wholly owned Subsidiary of the Company is also annexed to this report in Form
MR-3 (Annexure - B2)

The Board, at its meeting held on May 10, 2023 has on the recommendation of the Audit
Committee appointed M/s Sunil Agarwal & Co., Practicing Company Secretaries, as Secretarial
Auditor to conduct the Secretarial Audit of the Company for the financial year 2023-24.

17. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:

All related party transactions entered into with Related Parties as defined under the Companies Act,
2013 during the financizal yzar were in the ordinary course of business and on an arms’ length basis
and are in accordance with provisions of Section 177, 188 of the Companies Act, 2013. The details
of contracts or arrangement as prescribed In Form AOC-2 attached as Annexure - C.

Suitable disclosure on related party transactions, as required by the Accounting Standards has been
made In the notes to the Financial Statements,

18. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS U/S 186:

Detalls of Loans, Guarantess and Investments covered under the provisions of Section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 are given In the nctes to the financial statements.

During the year under review, the Company had filed an application with Regional Director, Western
Region, Mumbai for approval of Amalgamation Scheme of West Waves Maritime & Allied Services
Private Limited with the Company. Reglonal Director, Western Region, Mumbai vide its order dated
May 6, 2022 has approved the Amalgamation Scheme of the Company and accordingly West Waves
Maritime & Allied Services Private Limited has been merged with the Company w.e.f. May 7, 2022,

No other orders were passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals Impacting the geing concern
status and company’s operations.

20. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

The Disclosures pertaining to particulars of employees as required in terms of the Section 197(12) of
the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5{2) of the Companies {(Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, are not applicable to the Company and hence, the disclosure on
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particulars of employees in terms of the aforesaid Section and Rules is not attached to the Directors'
Report.

22,

23.

24.

25.

26.

Being part of JSW group, your Company follows an Anti-Sexual Harassment JSW Group Policy in line
with the requirements of Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressal) Act, 2013, An Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) has been set up at group level to
redress complaints received regarding sexual harassment. No complaints pertaining to sexual
harassment were received during the FY 2022-23.

WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY / VIGIL MECHANISM

The Company has in place a mechanism in the form of the Whistle Blower Policy / Vigil Mechanism
to deal with instances of fraud and mismanagement, if any,

K A 1

The Company has in place a mechanism to inform the Board members about the risk assessment and
mitigation plans and periodical reviews to ensure that the critical risks are controlled by the
management.

C T BI

The Corporate Social Responsibility Policy is available on the website of the Company, Annual report
on Corporate Soclal responsibility is enclosed as Annexure - D.

E A N DS

The applicable Secretarial Standards, l.e., SS5-1 and S5S5-2, relating to "Meetings of the Board of
Directors’ and ‘General Meetings’, respectively, have bean complied with by the Company during the
financial year under review.

BOARD EVALUATION

The Board carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance, the performance of the
Independent Directors individually as well as an evaluation of the working of the Committees of the
Board. The performance evaluation of all the Directors was carried out by the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee. The performance evaluation of the Chairman and the Non-Independent
Directors was carried out by the Independent Directors.

28.

The Company is not engaged in any manufacturing activity, particulars under section 134(3)}(m) of
the Companies Act, 2013, regarding the conservation of energy, technology absorption are not
applicable.

There were no forelgn exchange earnings / outgo during the year under review.

COPY OF ANNUAL RETURN

Pursuant to Section 92(3) read with section 134(3)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013, copy of the Annual
Return of the Company prepared in accordance with Section 92(1) of the Act read with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 is placed on the website of the
Company and are accessible at the web-link: bttps://www.jsw infaroups/piombino-steel-limited.
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29. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

Pursuant to the requirement clause (c) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013,
your Directors confirm that: ;

a)

b)

c)

d)
€)

In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been
followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

such accounting policies have been applied consistently and made judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of
the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the company for
that pericd;

praper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting records
in sccordance with the provisions cof this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and
for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

the annual accounts have been prepared on a going concern basls; and

proper systems were devised to ensure com pliance with the provisions of all applicable laws
and such systems are adequate and operating effectively.

APPRECIATION:

Your Directers would like to express their appreciation for co-operation and asslstance received from
Government authorities, financial Institutions, banks, vendors, customers, shareholders and other
business associates during the year under review. The Directors also wish to place on record their
deep sense of appreciation for the committed services by all the employees of the Company.

For and on behalf of the
Board of Directors of Piombino Steel Ltd.

sd/-
Anil Kumar Singh

Place: Jharsuguda Chairman
Date: May 10, 2023 DIN: 02059903



PIOMBINO STEEL LIMITED

Regd Office: 6 Floor, Grande Palladium, 175, CST Road, Kalina, Santacruz (East), Mumbai 400 098
Ph. No: +61 22 6854 2400 CIN: U27320MH2018PLC374633
Website: hitps:/Awww jsw.in/gronps/piombino-steel-li mited @

ANNEXURE A

FORM NO. AOQC-1
(Pursuant to first proviso ta sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Part "A": Subsidiaries
_ (in Lakhs)
Si. No. 1 (One)
Name of the subsidiary Bhushan Power & Steel Limited
The date since when subsidiary was acquired 26.03.2021
Financial Year ending on . | 31.03.2023 |
Reporting Currency B | INR |
Exchange Rate on the last day of the financial year LA
Share capital 10,000.00
_Reserves & Surplus 12,03,642.00
| Total Assets : 23,84,193.00
_Total Liabilities _ 23,84,193.00
Investments il
Turnover ) 20,07,715.00
Profit/ (Loss) before tax _ 16,030.00
| Provision for tax - il
Profit/(Loss) after tax | _ 16,030.00
Proposed Dividend | - Nil |
% of shareholding | 100.00 |

* The WWMASPL was acquired on 24 November 2021 and got amalgamated with Piombino Steel
Limited on 1 December 2021 pursuant to order dated 6 May 2022 of Regional Directorate {WR) of
Ministry of Corporate Affairs thereby approving the scheme of amalgamation.

Motes:
|. Mo subsidiary Is yet to commence operations.
2. Mo subsidiary has been liquidated or sald during the year.

For and on behalf of the
Board of Directors of Piombino Steel Ltd.

Sd/-

Anil Kumar Singh

Place: Jharsuguda Chairman
Date: May 10, 2023 DIN: 02059903
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To,

The Members,

PIOMBINO STEEL LIMITED

6" Floor, Grande Palladium,

175, CST Road, Kalina, Santacruz (East),
Mumbai 400098

My Secretarial Audit report of even date is to be read along with this letter,

1. Maintenazice of secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the
Company. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records
hased on my audiL.

I have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain

reasonable assurance about the correciness of the contents of the secretarial records.

The verification was done on test basis ta ensure that correct facts are reflected in

secrelarial records, we believe that the processes and practices, we followed, provide

a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. | have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books
of accounts of the Company. [ relied on the statutory report provided by the Statutory
Auditor of the company for the financial year ending 31 March, 2023.

4. Wherever required [ have obtained the manegement representation about the
compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events ete.

s, The complicnce of the provision and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards are the responsibility of management, My examination was limited to the
verification of procedures on test hasis.

6, The secretarial audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has
conducied the affairs of the company.

For Sunil Agarwal & Cﬁ}

Company: Secreta ries
;ﬁf}ﬁ'ﬁ

Suml Agﬂmalﬂ’mpnemr}
FCS No. 8706

C.P. No. 3286

Place: Mumbai
Date:25/04/2023

UDIN pumber: FOOSTOGEQ00192318
Peer Review Unit No. 788/2020

i
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Form No. MR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT
REPORT
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the
Companies (Appointmentand Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014)

To,

The Members,

PIOMBINO STEEL LIMITED
6" Floor, Grande Palladium,

175 CST Road, Kalina, Santacruz
(East),

Mumbai 400098

1 have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions
and the adherence to good corporate practices by Piombino Steel Limited bearing CIN
U27320MH2018PLC374653 (hercinafler called "the company™). Secretarial Audit was
conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate
conducis /statulory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and
refumns filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the information
provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the
conduct of Secretarial Audit, T hereby report that in my opinion, the Company has,
during the audit period covering the finuncial year ended on March 31, 2023 by and
large appears to have complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also
that the Company has proper Board-process and compliance-mechanism in place to the
extent, in the manner and subject 1o the reporting made hereinafter:-

1.; In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the examinations
. carried out by me and explanations furnished and representations made to me by
il the Company, its officers and agents, I hereby report that the Company has
i complied with the provisions of The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules
made there under and the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the
Company with regard to:
(2} Maintenance of various statutory registers and documents and making
| necessary entriestherein;
'\ ) Forms. returns, documents and resolutions required to be filed with the
Registrar
of Companies, Regienal Direcior, Central Govemment, Company Law Board
or other authorities; i
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{©)  Service of documents by the Company on its Members, Auditors and the
Registrar of Companies;
() Notice of Board meetings of Directors in compliance of the "ACT "as well as
Secretarial Standard - 1 (SS 1)
(e Meetings of Directors and passing of circular resolutions;
(0 Notice and convening of General Meetings held Secretarial Standard — 2 (S5 -
2).
(20 Minutes of the proceedings of the Board Meetings and General Meetings;
(h)  Approvals of the Board of Directors, Members and government authorities,
whereverrequired;
- () Constitulion of the Board of Directors and appointment, refirement and
i, reappointment of Directors incluoding Muanaging Directors and Executive
' Directors. Independent Directors.
G}  Payment of remuneration to Directors, Managing Director and Executive
Directors;
(k}  Appointment and remuncration of Statutory Auditors;
()  Report of the Board of Directors;

(m) Generally, all other applicable provisions of the Act and the Rules there under,

2. 1 further report that:

(a3 The Dircctors have complied with the requirements as to disclosure of
interests  and concems in contracts und wrrangements, sharcholdings and
directorships in otherCompuanies and interest in other entities;

(t)  The Directors have complied with the disclosure requirements in respect to
their eligibility ofappointment, their being independent, compliance with the
code of conduet for Directors and;

(¢  The Company has obtained all necessary approvals under various provisions
of the Act where necessary,

(4)  There was no prosecution initiated against or show cause notice received by
the Company during the year under review under the Companies Act, 2013
regulaiions and guidelines under these Acts.

3. I Hurther report that

i)  The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ("SCRA’) as amended from
time to time andihe rules made there under as amended from time to time are
not applicable, as the company is an unlisted public Company.

(iy The Depositories Act. 1996 as amended from time t time and the
Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under arc not applicable, as the
Company is an unlisted public Company.

(i) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 as amended from time to time and
the rules and regulations made there under to the extent of Foreign Direct -
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Investment, Overseas Dircet Investmemt and External Commercial

Borrowings are not applicable during the period of Audit;

(iv) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and

Exchange Beard of India Act, 1992 (*SEBI Act’)

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial acquisition of
Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011 as amended from time to time
are not applicable, as the Company is an unlisted public company.

{b.) SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 are not
applicable as the company is an unlistad public company.

{¢.) The Secwrites and Exchange Board of India (lssue of Capital and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018 as amended as from time
1o time are not applicable as the company is an unlisted public company

(d.) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee

; Renefits) Regulations, 2014 as amended from time to time are not

] applicable, as the company isan unlisted public company,

{e.) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt
Securities) Regulations, 2008 as amended from time to time are not
applicable, as the company isan unlisted public company: '

(f)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue
and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 and dealing with client
are not applicable, as the company is an unlisted public company;

(z.) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity
Shares) Regulations, 2009 are not applicable, as the company is an
unlisted public company; and,

(h)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Sccurities)
Regulations, 2018 as amended from time (o time are not applicable, as
the company is an unlisted public company;

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of

t]';e following: Secretarial Standards

l'he Secretarial Standards issued and notified by the Institute of Company Secretaries of
India have beengenerally complied with by the Company to the extent applicable during
the voar under review:

4,  Ifurther report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of
Exceutive Directors, Non-Executive Directors. The changes in the composition of
the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried
out in compliance with the provisions of the Aot pEA
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N

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda
and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system
exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda
items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting,

Majority decigion is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are
caplured and recorded as part of the minutes.

I further report that in my opinion there are adequate systems and processes in
tht company commensurate with the size and operations of the company to
monitor and ensure compliance with other applicable laws, rules, regulations and
guidelines as provided by the management hereunder;

1.Employees’ Provident Fund Scheme, 1952 & Rules Made there under
2 Professional Tax Act
3.Shop & Establishment Act

[ further report that during the year under review, pursuant to order dated May
06, 2022 of Regional Director, Western Region, Mumbai, West Waves Maritime &
Allied Services Private Limited has been amalgamated with the Company w.e.f,
appointed date. Pursuant to the approved amalgamation scheme, the Company has
issued 25.000 Listed, Rated, Redeemable, Private Placement, Non-Convertible
Baonds (NCBs).of Rs.10 lakhs each aggregating to Rs.2,500 crore to existing NCBs
holder. These NCBs are listed at BSE Ltd. and received its final trading approval
effective from June 20, 2022,

1 further report that during the year under review a loan of Rs.2,500 crores,
taken from West Waves Maritime & Allied Services Privale Limited, has been
cancelled due 1o amalgamation of West Waves Maritime & Allied Services Private
Limited with the company, pursuant to approved amalgamation scheme.
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8 I further report that during the year under review the company has not given any
loans or given guarantees to other bodies corporate or persons falling under the
provisions of Section 186 of the Act,

For Sunil Agarwal & Co. /
Company Secretaries -
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FORM NO. MR- 3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH, 2023
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 201 4]

To,

The Members,

BHUSHAN POWER & STEEL LIMITED
4th Floor, A-Z, NTH Complex

Shaheed Jeet Singh Marg USO Road,
Qutab Institutional Area, New Delhi

DL 110067,

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions
and the adherence to good corporate practices by BHUSHAN POWER & STEEL LIMITED
bearing CIN: U27100DL1999PLC108350 (hereinafter called the “Company”). Secretarial Audit
was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate
conducts/ statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns
filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the
Company, its officers, agents and authorised representatives during the conduct of Secretarial
Audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit period

with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-
processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the
reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 31t March, 2023, according to the
provisions of:

i.  The Companies Act, 2013, (the Act] and the rules made there under.

il. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1958, {'SCRA") and the rules made there
under {Not Applicable to the Company during the period under review). =

Registered office address: Hari Krupa" Bullding, Ground Floor, 71/1, McNicholas Road, {off Paonamd|(5e
Road], Chetpet, Chennal- 600 031, Tamil Nadu. India
Mobile: +91 9841092661 | E-mail: ssrinlS0 @email.com
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fii. The Depositories Act, 1996, and the Regulations and Byelaws framed there under.

iv.  Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999, and the rules and regulations made there
under to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and
External Commercial Borrowings.

(Not Applicable to the Company during the period under review]),

v.  The Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of
India Act, 1992; {'SEBI Act’) are not applicable to the Company during the period under
review as the Company is an unlisted company.

vi. All other relevant applicable laws including those specifically applicable to the
Company, a list of which has been provided by the management. The examination and
reporting of these laws and rules are limited to whether there are adequate systems
and pracesses are in place to monitor and ensure compliance with those laws.

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following
Secretarial Standards:

The Secretarial Standards issued and notified by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India
§5- 1 & §5- 2 has been generally complied with by the Company during the financial year
under review.

During the perfod under review the Company has generally complied with the provisions of
the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above

We further report that

« The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of
Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Direetars. The changes
in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under
review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

*» Adeguate notices are given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and
detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists
for seeking and obtalning further information and clarifications on the agenda items
before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting,

*» Decisions at the meetings of the Board of Directors were carried through based on
majority and there were no dissenting views by any Member of the Board duﬁ_@\the
year under review. S
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We further report that,

Based on the information provided and the representation made by the Company and on the
review of the compliance reports of Company Secretary/ Chief Financial Officer/ Whole-time
Director taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Company, in our opinion there are
adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and operations
of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and
guidelines.

The compliance by the Company of applicable financial laws such as direct and indirect tax
laws and maintenance of financial records and books of accounts has not been reviewed in this
Audit since the same have been subject to review by statutory financial audit and other
designated professionals.

We further report that, during the audit period, except contains the event listed below no
other events occurred which had any major bearing on the Company’s affairs in pursuance of
the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, and standards etc.

During the year, there were no significant or material orders passed by the
Regulators/Courts/Tribunals that could Impact the going concern status of the
Company and its future operations except as mentioned hersunder;

“In respect of acquisition of the Company the former Promoters of the
Company, certain eperational creditors and the Directorate of the Enforcement
have filed uppenls against the NCLAT judgement dated February 25, 2020
which are still pending for consideration before Hon'ble Supreme Court [*SC
Appeals”). On March 6, 2020, the SC edmitted the SC Appeals, and clubbed the
same with CoC’s SLP. The matter continues to be pending before 5C resulting in
company maintaining status gquo.”

For £, Sendeqisn & fa.,

Place: Mumbai FCS: 2286 | CP. No.: 748
Date: 21.04.2023 UDIN: FO02286E000162754

3|Page



This forms part of cur secretarfal audit report of BPSL dated 21.04.2023

Annexure A

Ta,

The Members,

BHUSHAN POWER & STEEL LIMITED
4th Floor, A-2, NTH Complex

Shaheed Jeet Singh Marg USO Road,
Qutab Institutional Area, New Delhi

DL 110067.
Our Secretarial Audit report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the
Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on
cur audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were considered appropriate to
obtain reasenable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial
records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in
secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed, provide a
reasonhable basis for our opinion.

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of
Accounts of the Company.

4, Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the
compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

5. The compliance eof the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules,
regitlations, standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to
the verificaion of procedures on test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted

the affairs of the Company.
For 8. Sunivasan & @s.,
=l pmpany Secretaries
| @" | H--.-#
NOsiga/ S Srinivasan
acHeHtE Company Secretary
Place: Mumbai FCS: 2286 | CP. No.: 748
Date; 21.04.2023 UDIN: FO02286E000162754
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FORM NO. ADC-2
(Pursuant to Clause (h) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014)

ANNEXURE C

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts / arrangements entered into by the company
with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013
including certain arm’s length transactions under third proviso thereto

1. _Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm'’s length basis:-

No. |Name(s) of | Nature of |Duration of | Salient terms | Justification | date(s) | Amount |Date on which the
the related | contracts / the i of the for entering of pald as | special resolution
party and |arrangement |contracts / | contracts or into such | approv | advance was passed in
nature of s/ arrangemen | arrangement | contracts or| al by s, if any general meeting as

!relationshl |transactions ts / s or | arrangement;  the required under
p transaction | transactions | 5 or Board first proviso to
including the | transaction gection 188
value, if any |
(2) (&) (c) (d) i (e) (F) (g) {h)

(Ni?)

(All contracts or arrangements or transactions with related parties were at arm’s length basls)

2. Detalls of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis: -

No. Name(s) of | MNature of Duration of the | Salient terms of date(s) of Amount paid as
the related contracis / contracts / | the contracts or | approval by advances, if any
party and arrangements / | arrangements |arrangements or | the Board
nature of transactions / transzactions transactions
relationship including the
: | wvalue, if any -
1. | ISW Steel | Trading of Steel | Annual Rs. 49.89 Crores | Approved by il
Limited Products Audit
N Committes |
2, | 15w Steel | Trading of Steel Annual R, 23.38 Crores | Approved by | Ml
Coated Products Audit
Products Committea
Limited

Note: Refer the related party transactions under Ind AS at Note No 25 of the financial statements of

2022-23,

Place: Jharsuguda
Date: May 10, 2023

For and on behalf of the
Board of Directors of Plombino Steel Ltd.

Sd/-

Anil Kumar Singh

Chairman

DIN: 02059903
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Annexure D to Directors Report
[+] ia tivi
1. Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company.

CSR policy, reflecting ethos of the Company, broad areas of CSR interest and overview of activities,
proposes rural focus and woman empowerment.

Policy states the list of activities/projects undertaken/to be undertaken in future.

2. Composition of CSR Committee:

SI. | Name of Director | Designation / | Number of | Number of meetings of |
No. Natureof | meetings of CSR Committee
Directorship | CSR attended during the
|  Committee year
held during
the year
1. | Dr. (Mrs.) Rakhi Chairperson o1 01
Jain ) ) g
2. | Mr,  Anil  Kumar Member o1 01
Singh .
2, | Mr. Anunay Kumar | Member 01 o1 N
3. Provide the web-link where Compasition of CSR committes, CSR Policy and CSR projects approved
by the board are disclosed on the website of the company. www.jsw.in//groups>piombino-stesl-
limited.
g, Provide the executive summary along with web-link(s) of Impact Assessment of CSR Projects
carried out In pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 8, if applicable Not Applicable
5. (a) Average net profit of the Company as per sub-section (5) of Section 135 ¥. 22 Cr
(b) Two percent of average net profit of the Company as per sub-section (5) of Section 135
T 44 Lac
{c) Surplus arising out of the CSR Projects or programmes or activities of the previous

financial years. Nil
{d) Amount required to be set-off for the financial year, If any Nil
(e) Total CSR obligation for the financlal year [(b)+(c}-{d}]. ¥ 44,00,000
6. {a) Amount spent on CSR Projects (both ongoing Project and other than Ongoing Project):
¥ 44,00,000/-
(b) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads : Nil
{c) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable. Nil
{d} Total amount spent for the Financial Year [(a)+{b)+(c}]. T 44,00,000/-

(e) CSR amount spent or unspent for the Financlal Year:

Total Amount Amount Unspent (in Rs.)

Spent for the | votal Amount transferred | Amount transferred to any fund specified
Financial Year.| 1o Unspent CSR Account |under Schedule VII as per second proviso to

(in Rs.) as sub-section (6) of sub-section(5) of Section 135
Section 135.
Amount, Date of | Name of | Amount. Date of transfer.

{ transfer. | the Fund
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7.

&

¥44,00,000/-

NA

NA

NA

MA

{f}

Details of Unspent Corporate Social Responsibility amount for the preceding three Financial Years:

Excess amount for set-off, If any:

| Si. No Particular i Armount {in Rs}
| () ] 8 (2) (3) N
(i) | Twe percent of average net profit of the Company | ¥ 44,00,000
as per sub-section (5) of section 135
(i} | Total amount spent for the Financial Year ¥44,00,000
(it} | Excess amount spent for the Financial Year [{H)-{)] | Nil
{(iv) | Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or Nil
programmes or activities of the previous Financial
! Years, If any i
(v) | Amount available for set off in succeading Financlal | Nil
| Years [(ili)-(iv)] |

1 2 3 4 5 X =) 7 8
sl | Pre | Amount Balance Amount spent in | Amount Amount | Defic|
No | cee | transferred to | Ameount in | the Financial | transferred to a | remainin | ency,
din | Unspent CSR | Unspent CSR | Year (in Rs) Fund as specified | g to be | ifany
<] Account under | Account under under Schedule | spent in
Fina | sub-section sub - section W11 as per second | succeed|
ncia | (6) of Section | {6) of Section proviso to sub - : ng
1 | 135 (in Rs) 135 (in Rs) section (5) of | Financial
Yea | Section 135, If | Years (in
r(s) | any Rs) ~
Amount Date
{in Rs) of
Tran
| sfer
1. | FY- | NIL NIL NIL NIL NA MNIL NA
7
b
-— 2 —_
3. | FY-
3
|

Whether any capital assets have been created or acquired through Corparate Social
fesponsibility amount spent in the Financial Year:

[

[ es

| No

If ves, enter the number of Capital assets created / acquired :

Furnish the details relating to such asset{s) so created or acquired through Corparate Social
Responsibllity amount spent In the Financial Year:
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&l, Short Pin code of | Date of Armount Detalls of entity / Authority /
No. | particulars of | the | creation | of CSR beneficiary of the registered
. the property property or amount awnear
| or asset(s) asset(s) | spent
[including '
complete I
| address and | '
location of
the property] |
(13 1{2) (3) (4} (5) (&)
CsR Mame | Reglstered
Reaistration address
- number, if
{ applicable

(All the fields should be captured as appearing in the revenue record, flat no. house no. Municipal
Office/Municipal Corporation/Gram Panchayat are to be specified and also the area of the
immovable property as well as boundaries)

9. Specify the reason(s), If the Company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net profit
as per sub-section (5) of Section 135. Not Applicable

For and an behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/f- Sd/-
Dr. Rakhi Jain Anll Kumar Singh
(Chairperson CSR Committea) {Director)
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS" REPORT
To the Members af Plomblino Stesl Limited
Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinian

W have audited the standalone financial statements of Plombing Steel Limited {“the Company”), which comprise the balanca sheel
as at March 31, 2023, and the statement of profit and loss, {inciuding the statement of ather comprehensive income), the cash fiow
statemant and thie statement of changas in equity for the year then ended, and nates Lo the standalone financial statements, including
a summary of signiflicant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter raferred to 85 “the stendalone financial
statemants”),

in our apinlon and to the best of our informalion and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid stendalone financial
statements glve the information reguired by the Companies Act, 2013, |"the Act *| It the manner sa required and give a true and fair
iz in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, cf the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31,
2073, and its profit and other camprehensive Inceime, its cash flow and the changes in eguity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinlon

We conductad our sudit of the standalane financial statements in accordance with the Stendards on Auditing (5As) spacified under
sub-section {10} of Section 143 of the Act. Dur responsibifities under those SAs are further described in the ‘Auditar's Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements’ section of gur repart, We are Independant of the Campany in accordance with
the Code of Ethies lssued by the Institute of Charterad Accountants of India together with the ethical requiremants that are relevant
b our audit of the standalone financizl statements undar the provisions af the Act and the Rules thercunder, and wa have fulfilled our
gther ethical responsibiities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the sudit evidence we
have ohtained iz sufficient and appropriste to provide s basis for our audit opinlon on the stendalore financial statements.

Information Other than the Standalone Financlal Statements and Auditor's Repart Thereon

The Company's Management and Board of Directors are respensible for the sther Information. The other information comprises the
information included In the Company’s annuzl report, but does not include the standalone finsncial statements and our auditor’s report
theraon. The annusal report Is expected 1o be made avallable to us after the date of this auditar's reporL.

Qwr opinion on the standalorz financial statements does nat cover the other tnformation 2nd we do not express any formy of assurance
canclusion thereomn.

In connection with our audit of the stendalene financial statemants, our responsibility is to read the other Information and, in doing
s, consider whether the other information Is materially mconsistent with the standabone financial statemants, or our knowledge
ahtained in the audit or otherwlse appears to be materially misstatad.

If, based on the work we have performad, we conclude Lkat there i 2 material misstatement of this olher infarmation, we are reguired
to report that fact, We have nothing to report In this regard,

Responsibilities of the Management and Board of directors for the Standalone Financlal Statements

The Company’s Managemant and Board of Directors are is respansible for the matters stated In sub-section (5} of Szction 134 of the
Acl with respect to the praparation of thesa standalone financlal statements that give a true and falr view of the stata of affairs,
profit/loss and financhal performance including other comprehensive income, change in equity and cash flows of the Company In
accordance with the sceounting principles generally sccepted in Indla, including the Indian Accounting Standards {Ind AS) specified
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under section 133 of the Azt read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards] Rules, 2045, as amended. This responsibiiity also
includes matrtenance of adesuste accounting records In accordance with the provisions of the Act far saleguarding of the assets of
the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds ang other irragularitias; selection and application of spproprizte accounting
palicles; making judgments and estimates that are reasanable and prudeat; end design, implementation and maintenance of adeguate
internal financlzl cantrale, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completensss of the accounting recards,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statements that give a true and falr view and are free from
materinl misstatement, whether dus to fraud o error,

In preparing the standalons financlal statements, the Management and Board of Directors are responsible for assessing the Company’s
ahility to continue a5 @ going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters relatad ta golng concern and using the going concern hasis of
accounting unless the management sither intends to llquidate the Company or 10 cease aperations, or has no realistic alternative but
to do 50,

Those Board of Direciors are also responsible for overseeing the Campany's financial reporting procass,

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable sssurance about whethar the Stancalone financial stalements as a whole arg frea fram material
misstatemnant, whather dua to fraud or érrar, 2nd to issue an auditor’s report that indudes our opinion, Reasanahle assuranceis 2 high
level of assurance but is not 2 guarsntee thet an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect 3 material misstatament
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud of error #nd are considered matarial if, Individually or In the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influspce the economic decislons of users taken on the basls of these standalone financial statemeants,

As part of an sudit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the
audit, We also;

= identify and assass the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether due e fraud or grror, deslgn
and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and oblain audit ovidence thar is sufficiant and appropriste to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of nat detecting a material misstatement resulting fram fraud ks higher than for one resulting from
errar, as fraud may invahe collusion, forgary, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the gverrlde of intermal control,

«  Ohtain an understanding of internal control relevant Lo the audit in order to design audit procedules that are appropeiate in the
cit cumstances. Under clause () of sut-section (3) of Section 143 of the Act, we are also rasponsible for expressing our opinian on
whether the campany has adaquate internal financial controls with reference to standalane financiel stataments in place and the
operating effectiveness of such cantrals,

» Evaluate the appropriatenass of accounting policies used and the reasanableness of accounting estimaies and related disclosures
made by managemant.

* (Conclude on the appropriatensis of Managemeant's and Board of Directors use of the poing concern basis of accounting in
preparation of standalone financial statement and, based on the audit evidence abtained, whether a material unzertainty exists
relatad to evinls or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a malerial uncertainty esists, we are reguired 1o draw atlention in our auditor's repart to the related disclosures in
the standalone financial statements or, if such disclatures are inagequate, to madily our opinicn. Our conclusions are based on the
audlt evicence obtzined up to the dete of our aoditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to
caase to continug a5 @ going concaim,

»  Evaluate the overall prasentalion, structure and content of the standalans financlal statements, including the disclosures, and
whather the standalone financial statements represent the undarlying transactions and eventis in @ manner that achieves falr
prasentation.

We communicate with these charged with governance regarding, among other malters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and
significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in Internal control that we identify du ring our audit.
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We also provide thase charged with governance with a statement that we have compiied with refevant ethical requirements regerding
Indepandance, and to communizate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related sefeguards,

Repart on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. A5 raquired by the Companies {Auditor's Report] Order, 2020 {“tha Order”), issued by the Central Government of Indiz in terms of
sub-saction [11) of Section 143 of the Act, we glve in the “Annexure A" 3 stataméent on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4
of the Order, to the extent applicable,

2. Asrequired by sub-section [3) of Section 143 of the Act, we report thal:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and sxplanations which to the best of cur knowledge and belief werz
necessany for the purposes of our audit.

b. In our opinion, proper boaks of account as reguired by law have Deen k=pt by the Compary 5o far as it appears fram our
examingtion of those books.

£. The balance shesl, the statement of praflt and fess (including the statement of other comprehensive income), the cash flow
statement and statemant of changes in equity dealt with by this Report are In agreement with the books of account.

d. In our opinian, the aforessid standatone finznclal statemants comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Sechon
133 of the Act, read with Companiss [Indian Accounting Standards] Rules, 2015, as amended.

8. On the basis of the written representztions recelved from the directors as on March 31, 2023 taken on record by the Board of
Dirsctors, nane of the directors Is disqualified as on March 31, 2023 from being appeintad as a director in terms of su b-section
(2} of Saction 164 of the Act.

f. With respect to the adequacy of the Internal financial controls with reference 10 standalone financial statements of the
Company and the operating effeclivenass of such cantrols, refar to our separate Regart In “Annexure B.

g. The Company has not paid / not provided for managerial remuneration in the baoks of accounts. Accordingly, provisions of
Saction 197 of the Al is not applicable to the Company.

h. With respect to the other matters ta be Included In the Auditor's Report in accordante with Rule (11) of the Companies [Audit
and Auditors] Aules, 2014, as amended, In our opinton and to the best of aur informatlan and according to the explanations
glven to us:

L Tha Company does not have any pending fitigations which would impact its financial position in the standalone financizl
statements — Refer Note 23 of the standalons financial statemants;

ii. The Company did not have any Jang-term contracts Including derlvative contracts for which there were any material
foreseeable losses; and

fi. There wera no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protetticn Fund by the
Campany.

fv. {a} The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowiedge and belief, no funds have been advanced ar
loaned or investad (either from borrowed Tunds or share gramium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the
Company to or In any other persons or entities, including forelgn entity ("intermediaries”), with the understanding,
whether recorged In writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall,

Eﬂfﬂlp‘ﬂhu
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» directly or indirectly lend of Invest in other persans or entitles identified inany manner whatsoever by ar on
bahalf of the Company (“Ultimate Bereficlaries"] or
s provide any guarantee, security o the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries,

{b)  The Munagerment has represented that, to the bast ofits knowiedge and beliel, no funds [which are elther materlal
githar individually or In aggregate) have been received by the Company from any person ar entity, Including foreign
entity {"Funding Parties™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or atherwise, that the Company
shzll,

s directly or indirectly lend or Invest in sther persons of entities identified In any manner whalsoever (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) by or an behalf of the Funding Parties or
s provide any guarantee, security or the ike from or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries,

(c] Based on the eudil procadiires that have been considerad reasonable and appropriate on the circumstances,
nothing has coma 1o cur notice that has caused us to befieve that the representation under sub-cluse (1) and {if) of
qule 11{e), as provided under (2) 2nd {b) above, contzin any material misstatement.

v. The Company has not declared and paid dividend during the year,

vi. Proviso to Rule3[1) of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014, for maintaining books of accaunt using 2ccounting software
which has 2 feature of recording audit trail (edit log) faciity Is appllcable to the Company wied, April 1, 2023, and
accordingly, reporting under Ruls 11(g) of Companies [Audit and Auditors} Rules, 2014 [s not applicable for the financial
year endad March 31, 2023,

For SHAH GUPTA & CO.,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 109574

St/

Parth P Patel

Pariner

M. No. 172670

UDIN: 23172670BGKTNIAES
Place; Mumbai

Date: May 10, 2023

dof3|Page



€

ANNEXURE A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
{Referred to In paragragh 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Reguirements’ saction of our report to the Members of
Piombino Steel Limitad of even date)

{i)

(i}

iy

(i)

i

wifh

v}

(a) Al The Company does not have property, plant and equipment's and accordingly, reparting under parsgragh 3 {i) (a)
(&) of the Drder is not applicable.

8] Accorditig 1o the infarmation and explanations given to us and the records of the Company examined by us, the
Company toss nat have any Intangible assets and accordingly, reporting under paragraph 3 (1) {al [B) of the Crder s
not applicable.

ib!  The Company does not have property, plant and equisment’s and accordingly, reporting under paragraph 3 (i) [b] of tha
Order is nat applicabie to the Compatiy,

{el according to the information and explanations given o us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the
Campany, the Company does not hold any iImmovable property during the year. Accordingly, reporting under paragragh 3
{i) [¢) of the Order i not applicable to the Company.

[d]  The Company has not revelued its Property, Plant and Equipment {including Right of Use assets) ar intangible assets during
the year.

{e}  Based on the information and explanations furnished to us, no proceedings have bean initiated during Lhe year or are
pending against the Company for holding benami progerty under the Benami Transactions [Prohibltion) Act, 1388 {45 af
1588) and Rules made thereundar.

{a]  The physical verification of inventary has been conducted at reasonable Intervals by Lhe Management during the year and,
in our opinlon, the coverage and procedure of such verification by Managemant Is appropriste. The discrepancies noticed
on physical verlfication of wventary by the Management, as compared to book records were not material and have bean
appropristely dealt with in the books of account. Mo discrepancies of 10% or more in aggregate for each class of inventory

 wore noticed in respect of such physical verification.

() During the year, the Compamy has not baen sanctioned warking capital limits In excess of Rs. 5 crores, In 2ggregate from
banks and financial institutions and accordingly, the question of our commenting an whethar the guarterly returns or
statements are in agraement with the unaudited bonks of account of the Company does not arise.

The Company has not made any investments, granted secured/ unsscured loans/advances in nature of loans, or stood guarantee,

or provided security to any parties durlng the year. Accordingty, reparting under paragraph 3{ii), (iij{a), (ijibh iglc), Wpd), (e

and Hilj{f) of the Order are not applizable ta the Company.

In gur opinien and according ta the information and explanations glven Lo us, there are no leans, Investments, guarantess and

sacurities granted during the yaar in respect of which provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the Act are applicable Lo the Company.

Accordingly, reporting under paragraph 3 {iv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the Information and explanations given to us, the Company has not sccepled any depasits or amounts which are

daemed ta be depasits from the public within the meaning of Section 73 to Sectian 76 of the Act and the Rules framed there under

1o the extent notifed.

Tha Central Govarnment has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under sub sectlon (1) of section 148 of the Act far any

of the products by the Company. Accordingly, reporting undsr garagraph 3(vi) of the Order Is not applicable Lo the Company.

{a) According to the information and explanations given to us, and the records of the company examined by us, the Company
Is generally regular in depositing with the sppropriate authorities undisputed statutery dues including provident fund,
employees' state insurance, income 1ax, service tax, goods and service tax, cess gnd other material statutory duas applicabla
to It. According Lo the information and expianations given Lo us, there are no undisputed amounts payable in respact al
Income tax, service tay, goods and service tax, cess and other material statutory dues which were oulstanding, at the year
end, for @ year of mare than six months from the date they became payable,

i) According to the Information and explanations given ta us, tnefe are no dues of sales tax, wealth tax, service tax, goods and
service tax, incoma tax, duty of excise, duty of excise, value added tax, and cess which have not bean deposited on account
of any disputa.

According to the informatian and explanations glven Lo us and the records of the Company examined by us, thera is no income

surrendered or disclosed as Incoma during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961, that has nat baen

recorded in the books of account.
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(k)

x}

(=)

i)

E:u i i.}

{xiv)

fiv)

{(evi)

fa)  According to the racards of the Company examined by us and the information and explanation given to us, the Company
has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interost to any lender,

ib)  Accarding to the Infermatlan and explanstions given to us and on the basis of aur sudit procedures, we report that Lhe
Company has not been declared Wilful Defaulter by any bank or financial Institution or governmeant or any government
authority,

fe) In aur opinten and according to the information and explanations glven to us, the money rafsed by way of the term |aans
have bean applied by the Company durlng the year for the purpose for which it was raised. ;

{d) According to the information and explanations given Lo us, and the procedures performed by us, and on an overall
sxamination of the Standalone Finencial Statemeants of the Company, the Company has not obtained any short-tarm loans
during tha year. Accordingly, repdrting under psragreph 3 {ix] {d) is notapplicable to the Company.

{e)  According to the information and explanations ghven te us and an an overall examination of the Financial Statements of the
Company, wa regort that the Company has not taken any funds from any entity or persen on account of or to meet the
ablgations of its subsidiaries, asscciates or foint ventures,

] pccording te the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed by us, we report that the Company
has nat raiced lnsns during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associzte companies,

[a]  The Company has not raized any maney by way of initial public offer or further public offer {including debt Insteuments]
during tha year. Accordingly, the reporting under clause 3 {x) (a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(6]  According to the Information and explanations given to us and hased an our examination of tha racards of the Campany,
the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible
debentires during the year. Accordingly, reporling under peragraph 3 [x} (b] of the Order s ot applicable to the Company.

{a) During the caurse of our examination of the bocks and records of the Company, carried out in accordance with the generally
accepted avditing practices in India, and according 1o the informatlon and explanations given o us, we have neither came
across any instance of material fraud by the Company ar on the Company, naticed or reperted during the year, nor have we
been informed of any such case by the Managemeant,

(b}  During the course of our examination of the books and recards of the Company, carrled out In accordance with the ganerally
accepted auditing practicas in Indis, and according to Lhe Information and explanations ghven to us, a report under sub-
clause {12) of Section 143 of the Act, in Farm ADT-4, was not required to be filed, Accordingly, regarting ender clause 3 ()
(b} &f the Order Is not applicabile to the Company.

{¢)  During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company carred outIn accordance with the generally
accepted auditing practices In Indie, and according to the Information and explanations glven to us, and as represented (o
us by the management, no whistle-blower complaints have been recelved during the year by tha Company. Accordingly,
reporting under clause 3{xij{c) of tha Order is not spplicable Lo the Company.

As the Company is not @ Nidhi Campany and the Nidhl Rules, 2014 are not applicable to I, the reporting under clause 3{xil} of the

Crder Is not applicable to the Company.

sccording to the information and explanations given by the management and audht procedures performed by us, transactions with

the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 138 of the Act where applicable and the details have been disclosed in

the notes to the standalone financial statements, s required by the applicable accounting standards.

{a) The intarnal audit of the Company s covered undar the group intermal audit pursuant to which an internal audit is carried
out every year, In our opinian, the Company's internal audit system is commensurate with the size and nature of its business,

b} The reports of the Internal Avditar for the year urder audit have been considerad by us.

Accarding 1o the information snd evplanations given to us and based on our exzmination of the records of the Company, the

Company has not entered Into any non-cash transactions with Directars or persons connected with him. Accordingly, reporting

under paragraph 3 (xv] of the Order is not spplicable to the Company.

{a)  The Company's financial assets are more than 50 per cent of fts total assels {nelted off by intangible assets) and income
from financizl assets Is more than 50 per cent of the gross income. Accordingly, the Lests for determining "Principal Businass”
mentioned in Reserve Bank of India, non-banking financlal company (NBFC) regulations are met, As informed to us, the
Campany [s in the process of abtafning experts advice for complying with the reglstration under Section 45-1A of the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934,
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(b} The Company has not conducted non-banking finandal / housing finance activities without a valid Certificate of Registration
[CaR) from the Reserve Bank of India &s per the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Accordingly, the reporting under clause 3
[xvi) (b] of the Order Is not appiicable to the Company.

[c) The Company i5 not 2 Cora Investment Company [CIC) a2 defined In the regulations made by the Raserve Bank of India.
accardingly, reporting under clause 3 {xvi) (c} of the Order is not applicable to the Company.,

[d}  Wehave been Informed by the management that as per the definition af Group under Core Investment Companes (Reserve
Bank) Directions 2016, there is one Core Investment Company (CIC) which is registered and three CICs which are not
required to ba registered with the Reserve Bank of India, forming part of the promoter group.

[l The Company has not incurred amy cash losses In the financial year and In the immediztely preceding financial year.

{evfi}  Thare has been no resigralion of the statutory auditors during the yesr and accordingly, reporting under clause (ovlli) i not
appiicable to the Company. .

lelx]  According ta the infarmation and explanations given to us-and on the basis of the financial ratios (Also refer Note 18 (H) and Mate
33 to the Standalone Financlal Statements), apsing and expeacted dates of realization of Ainancial assets and payment of financial
liabilities, ather infermation accompanying the Standalone Financial Statements, our knowledge of the Beard of Directers and
management plans and based on our exemination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come ta our attentlan,
wihich causes us to believe that any materal uncertainty eslsts as on the date of the audit report that Company i3 not capable af
meeting its Tabilities existing at the dete of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a year of one y2ar from the balance
shaat data. We, however, state thal this Is not en assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our
reparting i basad on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neéther glve any guarantee nar any assurance that all
liabilities falling due within @ year of one year from the belance sheel date will get discharged by the Company as and when they
fall due,

{nx) (a} Thers are no unspent amounts towards Corporate Social Responsibility [CSR) on other than ongoing projects requiring a
transfer to a Fund specified in Schedule VI to the Companies Azt In compliance with second provise ta sub-saction (5] of
section 135 of the said Act. Accordingly, réporting under clause 3(«x]{a) of Order is not appiicable for the year.

(B There are no unspent amounts towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) on ongolng prajacts raquiring & transfer to a
Fund specified in Schadule VIl to the Companias Act In compliance with secend proviso to sub-saction (6) of Section 135 of
the said Acl. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3{z«){b} of Order 1s not applicable for the year,

[ The reporting under clause 3[«xi) of the Order is not appliceble in respect of audie of Standalons Financial Statements. accordingly,

no commant in iespect of the said tdause has been included in this report.

For SHAH GUPTA & CO.,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reglstration No.: 109574

Sdyf-

Parth P Patel

Partner

t. Mo 172670

UDIN: 23172670BGXTNIZES
Place: Mumbal

Date: May 10, 2023
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Report on the internal financial controls with reference to the aforesald standalone financial statements under Clause (I} of sub-
section (3) of Section 143 of the Act

ANMEXURE 8 TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS" REPORT

\Wa Fave audited the intarnal financlal controls aver fnanclal reporting of Plembine Steel Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31,
2023 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility far Intermal Anancial Controls

The Company’s management is respensible for establishing and maintaining Internal financial contrals based on the internal contral
over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal contral stated in the
Guidance Mots on Audit of Intemnal Financial Contrals Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note") issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountsnts of Indla. These responsibililies Include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate intermal
financial contrels that were opersting effectivaly for ensuring the orderly end efficlent conduct of Its business, Including adherence to
company's polidies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the sccuracy and completeness
of tha azcounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial infarmation, as required under the Act.

Auditer's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting with raference fo these
standalone financial statemants of the Company besed an our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note
fssued by the Institute of Charterad Accountants of Indie @nd the Standards on Auditing preseribed under sub-section (10] of Section
143 of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audlt of internal financisl contrals, bath applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls
and, both lsseed by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of india. Those Standards and the Guidance Mote require that we comply
with athical requirements and plan and perfarm the audit to obtain reasonable assurance sbout whether adequate Internal financial
contrals aver financlal reporting with reference to these standalome financial statements was sstablished and maintained and if such
contrals operated offectively in all material respacts.

Cur audit Invelves performing proceduras to oblain audit evidence about the adeguacy of the internal financial controls system over
financial reparing with reference to these standalone financial statements and thelr operating effectiveness. Our audil of intermnal
financial controls aver financlal reperting included cbtaining an understanding of internal financhal controls over financial reporting
with raference to thece standslone financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exlits, and testing and evaluating
the design and operating effecthvenass of internal conlrol based on the assessed tisk, The procedures wolected depend on the auditor's
judgement, including the assessmant of the risks of material misstatement of the standalons financial statemants, whether due to

fraud or error,

Wa believe that the audit evidence we have abtained Is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit epinion on tha
internal Anancial controls system over Franctal reporting with reference to these standalone financial statements.

Meaning of Intarnal Finandal Controls Over Financial Reporting with reference to these Standalone financial statements

& Company's internal financial contrel over financial reporting with reference to these standalone financial statements Is a process
dasigned ta provide reascnable assurance ragarding the raltability of financial reparting and the preparation of standalone financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, A Company’s internal financial control
aver financial reparting with refarence to these standslone finzncial statements Includes those policies and procadures that {1) pertain
ta the malntenancs of records that, In reasanabla detall, accurately 2nd fairly refiect the transactions and dispositions of the assats of
the Company: (2} provida reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of the standalane
financizl statements in accordance with generally sccepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Campany
are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management end directors of the Company; and {3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding pravention ar timely detection of unzuthorised acqulsition, use, or disposition of the Company's azs=ts that could
have a material effect on the standalana financial statemants,
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nherent Limitations of Internal Financial Contrels Over Financlal Reporting with reference to these Standalone financial statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financlal reporting with reference to these standalone financial
staternents, including the possibility of collusion or Improper management override of controls, matedial misstatements due 1o errar
or fraud may ocour and not be detected, Also, projections of 2ny evaluation of the internzl financial controls over financial reporting
with reference to these standalone fingncial statements to future year are subject to the risk that the internal financial contral over
financial reporting may become Inadeguate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may detariorate. =

Oplinion
In our opinion, to the best of our Information and dccording 1o the explanations glven to us, the Comparyy has, in all matarial respects,

an adeguate internal financlal controls with reference to thaze standalone financial statements and such internal financhal controls
were oparating effectively as at March 31, 2023, based on the internal financial controls with reference to these standalone financlal
statements criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal cantrol stated In the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Regarting lssued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For SHAH GUPTA & CO.,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reglstration No.: 105574W

Saf-

Parth P Patal

Partner

M. No 172670

UDIN: 231726708GXTHIZ6S
Place: Murnbal

Drate: May 10, 2023
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PHOMBIND STEEL LIMITED
Standalone Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023
CIN No. - U27320MHZ01BPLEITAGS]

Rs. in crores
Az at As &t
aethoctars it March 31, 2023 Mareh 31, 2022
I ASSETS
{1} Mon-current asiets
{a] Investment in a subslidiary F] B,550,00 8,550 00
(b} Financial sssets
[} Other financisl assets 3 0.27
[c} Deferred tan assets (net) 4 o.o4
(d} Current tax sssets {net) 4 23.84 16.83
Total non-cisrrent sisets B,573.88 B,577.10
{2) Current assets
[a) Inveniodies 5 418
[b) Financial assets
{il  Trade receivebles B 3691 A45.36
(i} Cash and cash eguivabents 7 0.03 4,23
{imi) Other financizl assels B 951,37 454,13
[e} Other current assets 9 14,93 1502
Total current aisets 1.017.42 928.74
Total Assets 9,591.30 8.505.84
Il EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
[a) Egquity share capital 10 6,092,92 B.0082.92
b} Crther equity 11 261.05 9300
Total Equity 6,353.96 6,185.92
Liabdlities
{1) Mon-current labllities
[a) Financial liabilities
{il  Borrowings 12 11227 1,525.21
(i} Other financial liabilities 13 6.09 23063
Total non-current llabillities 11836 2,755.85
{2) Current liabilitles
[a) Financial liabalities
il Borowings 14 248136 -
i} Trade payables
18] Total outstanding due of micre and small enterprises 15 -
b} Total outstanding due of creditors ather than micro and 45.10 24717
small enterprizes
(i) Drher financlal llabties 16 59151 116,46
[b] Other current Rabilities 17 - 0.4
Total current llabilities 3,118.97 564.07
Taotal Uabilities 3,237.33 331992
Total Equity and Liabilities 9,591.30 9,505.84
See accompanying notes 1o the standalons financial statements
As per our attached report of even date
For Shah Gupta & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No,: 109574W
el <l Sl
Kaustubh Kulkami Divyakumar Bhalr Andl Kumar Singh
Chief Executive Officer Director Director
M p— DiN: DESEEETT DAN: 02059903
Parth P Patel
Partnar
Mambarship Mo, 172670 =3 S
UDIN: 2317267086 THIT369 Alok Eumar Mighra Mohit Goyal
Place: Mumbai Campary Sscretary  Chief Financial Officer

Date: 10 May, 2023
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PIOMBING STEEL LIMITED
Standalone Staterment of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2023
CIM Mo. - U27320MH201BPLCITAE53

Rs. in crares
For the year ended For the year ended
Pt ione S March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
L Rewvenue from operations 1B 4546 56036
. Dther income 15 537.54 507.00
. Total income (11} 583,40 1,067.36
V. Expenses
Purchase af stock-in-trade Fiil 4589 559.55
Finance costs 1 31198 43498
Change in Inventary of Stock-in trade {4.18) -
Other eapenses bl 1.02 157
Total expenses 358,71 296.50
V.  Profit before tas (1I-IV) 224.69 70.86
VL Tax enpense[credit) 24
Current tax 56.59 26.39
Dieferred tax (0.04) {40.90)
5665 [14.52)
Vil Profit for the year [V-V) 168.04 B5.38
Will. Other comprehensive income/ {loss) -
I¥. Total comprehensive income for the year (VilsVill) 168.04 B5.38
¥, Earnings per equity share of Rs, 10 each
Basic 3 0.28 011
Diluted 0.28 0.08
See accompanying notes to the standalone financial statements
Ag per our attached report of even date
For Shah Gupta & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 109574W
<el|— Sol|— Lol fm
Kaustubh Kulkarni Dhvyakumar Bhair Anll Kumar Singh
Chief Executive Officer Directar Director
Sl — DIN: CESE8679 DiN: 02055903
Parth P Patel
Fartner
sembership Mo.: 172670 A Sotf —
UDHN: 231726708GXTMITIES Alok Kumar Mishra Muohit Goyal
Place: NMumbai Compary Secretary Chief Finandial Officer

Drate: 10 May, 2023 B, Mo, A15967



FOMBING STEEL LIMITED

Standaloas Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended March 31, 2023

CIN Ho, - UZT320MHI01BPLCITARSS

Rs. In crores
For the yaar amded For tha year ended
Fartica i mm?::u 023 mm: 022
A Cath flow from oparating activities
Profit befare tax 22489 7086
Ad|ustmants for 1
Finance coats 31w 43498
Interedt IRsma {537.94) (507 .00}
Logs from aperating sctivities (L7 {218}
Changes in working capital
Ad|ustments for
Decraats/Tincraacal in trade receivables a8 12 [%35.18}
[Decressa) in other niiets 36,48 15 80
|Decreasalfincrease in trade payakies and other iabdnies {(an2.52) 333 90
Cash generated used] In oparations 43,51 [28.B4)
Direct tanas pald {&3.70) {125}
Meet cash used in operating activities [&) {1278} [25.90)
B. Cagh flow from Imvesting activities
Inwestment |m egquity shares . 10.81]
Met cash wsed In nvesting activities [B) . {0.31}
€. Cash fipaw from financing activities
Procesds fram nen-current borrowings 56.27 5E.00
Finance corts paid - [37.50]
Bnnusl Tees pakd (47,69} [43.75)
Nt cagh generated{usad in) financing activity |} 158 [25.25}
Net decreass in cash gnd cagh equivalents [A+B4C) 4.20) [55.45]
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning af the year 4.2% 5988
Cash and cash equivabents received on soquisition [refer note 30) - £.03
Cash and cash eguivalents at the end of the year 003 423
MNote:
1. The statement of cash flows 3 prepared using the “indirect mathod® st out in Ind AS 7 “Statement of Cash Flows”.
N, Reconclliistions part of cadh flows
|Particulars Borrowings Equity Total
Balamce as on March 31, 2022 1.525.22 600292 B,618.14
Unamortived upfront feas 12.14 - 12.14
Lown from a related party 5627 - 58,27
Balamce as on March 31, 2023 2.591.63 600282 B,686.55
Sod accompanying notes to the standalone financlal statements
As par sur attached report of even date
Far $hah Gupta & Co, Far and on behalf of the Board of Directars
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Mo 109374W
Kaustubh Kullkarnl Dhoyakumar Bhair Anil Kumar Singh
Chief Executive Officer Derector Director
ﬂ-' DiIN: DELEBETS DiN: 02055903
Parth P Patel
Partreer
Membership No.: 172670 S — & —
LFDIN: 23172670RGETNITIGS Alok Kumar Mishra Mahit Goyal
Placs: Mumbal Company Secretary Chief Flnarclal OfFficer
M. No. AlRaET

Deatar: 10 Moy, 3023
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Piombing Stee! Limited
Kotes forming part of the standalone financlal statements

2. lnve ¢ in Subsidiaries Hs. In crones
Az at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
lirial

- Ko, of shares Amaunt Mo, of shares Amaunt
Unguoted
Inwastmant at cost
[a) Investment in equity Instruments

Subsidiary

Bhushan Power & Steel Umited (Face value of Rs. 10 sach) 100,000,000 10000 100,000,000 10000
(&) Investment in compulsory convertible debentures (CCDs)

Subsidiary

Bhushan Power & Steal Uimited (Face valus of Rs, 10 esch} 8,450,000, 000 8,450.00 8,450 000 000 845000
Total Investment B 550,000,000 8,550.00 B,550,000,000 8,550.00
Less: Aggregate amaiunt of provison for impairment in value of Investments - -
Taotal B,550.00 E‘S‘SGM
Aggregate carrying value 8,550.00 B,550.00
Notes

&) The CCDs shall have a term af 5 {five] years commancing from the date on which the CCDs are issued and allotted e, March 25, 2021, The CC0s holders are entitied to receive a coupan
on an srnual basis at the rate of 6% per annum from the date of lssue and allotment of CODs. The CODs coupon shall be payable on end of guarter from commencement of each
subsegquent quarter in which the interest became due. Each CCD s convertible at any time during the CCD term ints ane equity shares of face value of A3, 10.The holder of CCDs sublect to
their discretion shall have the right to direct the cempany to convert any or all the CCDs at any time during the CC0 verm.,

b) The Company's investments in OC0's of Bhushan Power & Steal Limited amaounting to Rs 8 450 crores were classified as fair value theough profit and loss in the earlier years, In terms of
para 2.1(a) of Ind ASs 109, investmant as interest in subsidiaries’ ane scoped out from messurerment principles of Ind AS 102, Accordingly, this investmant basis Ind AS 109 snd the terms
should ke treated as part of ‘interasts in subsidiaries’ snd carried at cast less impairment other than ind AS 109, During the year, based on techrical note from sxpert abtained by the

Campany, it has reclazsified the said investments from Irvestment in Subsidiary 81 FYTPL to lnvestment in Subsidiary at Cost.

3. Oither non-current financial assets R, In crores
A at As ot
T ——" March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Security deposit n 0.27
027
4. Current tax assets [Net) Rs. In crores
As at Asat
il March 31,2023 March 31, 2022
Tau Deducted at Source [net of provissen for tax smounting ba Re. 23,49 crores, [31 March 2022- Rs. 26 38 croaes]] 2R84 16.83
23.84 26.83
5. Inventories s, In crores
As at Az at
Rrilubiny March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Stock-in-trade® 4.18 =
4.18
* Peftaing to stock-in-transit of Rs 4.18 crores [31 March 3023 : NiL)
6. Trade recefvables R In crores
As Bt Az at
Foiivee March 31,2023 Mareh 31,2022
Trade Receivables considered good - Secured B &
Trade receivables considered good - Unsecured 3691 445 38
Trade Receivables which have significant increase in credit risk - -
Trade Receivables - credit impaired = -
365.91 445.36

Outstanding for following periods from dus date of payment as a1 March 31 2023
Prsisan Not yet due u::{::" 6 manths -1 year 1-2 yaars 2-3 years Tatal
Undisputed trade receivables - considered goad 3691 - - 36.91

Undizputed trade receivables - which have sigrificant incresse

lin credit risk

Undisgputed trade recedvables - credit impalred

Disputed trade receivables - considered good

Disputed trade receivables - which have sigrificant increase in
credit risk

Disputed trade recesvables - credit Impaired




PIOMBIND STEEL LIBMITED
Notes forming part of the standalone financial statements

Outstanding for followlng periods from due date of payment as at 31 March 2022
I
Eahos Not yet due “:n::‘ & manths -1 year 12 years 2-3 years Tatal
Undispited trade receivables - considered good 445 .16

Undispiied trade receivables - which have significant mcrease

in credit risk

Undisputed trade receivables - credit impaired

Disputed trade receivables - considerad good

credit risk

Disputed trade receivables - credit impaired

The credit period an sales of goods ranges from 7 to 30 days with or without security. Trede recelvebles does not include any receivables from directors and officers of the Compay.
Details of rade receivables from related perties has been described in note 25,

7. Cash and cash eguivalents s, in crores
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 3023 Macch 31,2082
Balances with bank
in current Sccounts 0.03 4,13
003 iz
B. Other current finandlal asvets junsecured) Re. In crores
As an As st
i March 31,2023 March 31, 2022
Imberast receivable an CCDs 95109 483 87
Cther financlal psset X35 ] 028
Security depasit 027 -
Lezs: Allowance far dewubiful receivables = "
851.37 464,13
9. Other current assets R, in crares
As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Balance with government authorities 2453 15.00
Others . 0.0z
Less: Allawsncs for doubtful recedvables - =
24.93 15.02
10. Equity share capital Rs. In crores
As nt March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Particula
ooy Mo, of shares A Ho. of shares Amount
(a) Authorised:
Equity shares of fs, 10 sach 12,000,000,000 132, 000,00 12,000,000,000 12,000.00
&) tsswead and subscrited
Outstanding at the beginning of the year, fully paid up 2,000,000,000 1,667.29 2,000, 000,000 1,667.29
Adid: Shares issued pursusnt 1o sorversion af eptionally fully covertible debentures [OFCDs) 4,100,000,000 1,797.55 4,100, 000,000 2,7597.55
Add: Reclassification of equity companent within equity = 1.628.08 . 162808
Outstanding at the end of the year, fully paid up £, 100,000,000 6,091.92 £,100, 000, 000 &,093.52

{c) Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to equity shares

The Company has single class of equity sharas. Each holder of equity shares s ertitied for one vote per share held. In the event of liquidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to
receive the remaining asiets of the Company after distribution of all preferential amaount, In prepertion te thelr shareholding.

[d) Detalls of sharehold

holding mare than 5% shares In the Company are set out below:

As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022

Fartiien Mo, of Shares % of Shares No. of Shares % of Shares
F5W Steal Lirmited (I5W Steel) ncluding nominesz] 5,080,000, 000 B3 IE% 5,080,008 800 #3.18%
FSW Shippang B Logistics Private Limiled 1,020,000,000 1E.72% 1,020,000,000 15.72%
&) Change in Promater's shareholding as on March 31, 2023;

» tar Mamy As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022 % change during the

Ho. of shares | % of total shares No. of shares % of total shares  |year

IS Steel Limited, the Hodding Company 5.080,000,000 B3.28% 5,080,000, 000 B3 2E% 0.00%
J3W Shipping & Logistics Private Limited 1,020,000, 000 16.TI%) 1,020,040, 030 16.7 2% o
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PIOMBING STEEL LIMITED

Notes forming part of the standalone financlal statemants

11, Dther equity Rs. In crores
As at Asat

T~ March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

Surplus/ (deficit] in retained esrmings = v TBS4

Capital reserve 047 0.47

Money received against share warrants : 14.00 14.00

Debenture redemption resenve 14E.58 =

261.05 93.00

(2] Retained earnings
Retained sarmings are the profits/{lesses) that the Company has sarned til date. It is 8 free resarve available to the Company.

[b) Capital reserve
Resarve |s created primarily on merger (refer note 30) 23 per statutory requirernent, This reserve is utiised in accardance with the specific provision of the Companies Act, 2013,

{c] Money recelved agalnst share warrants
The Company has lsswed 3,500,000, 000 share warranls each to J5W Steel and J5W Shipping respectivaly with a subscription price of Re. 002 par warrant. The exercise period ks five years
from the days of issue of the warrants and the warrant holders at their discretion shall be entitled to purchase one equity share of the fece value of Rs, 10 each at an exsrcise price of Rs

10

[d) Debenture redemplion resene
Thee Indian Companies Act requires Companies that issue debentured 1o create 8 debenture redemation reserve lram annual profits until such debentures are redesmed Compandes are
required to maintain 10% as a resarve of outstanding redesemahble debertures, Debenture redemption has been created to the extent of availsbds reserve in the Company.

12, Borrowings R In crores
s At As mt
it March 31,2023 March 31, 2022
Non-current borrowings [Unsecured)
(£} Debentures
Barrowings through Mon corvertible bonds (NCBa) 1,500.00 2,500 00
Less: Unamortived uplront lees on borfowings (12 54) {30.7E]
> 2,481.36 2,869.22
Less: Current maturities of long term debt from a related party classified as short term borrowings 2,481 36) -
- 2,468.22
(i} Term loans
From related party 112.27 56.00
112.27 2,525.22
(8] Borrowings through NCRs
As Bt B ar
T March 31, 2023 | March 31, 2022 Ters o repenmen
2,500 1,500 | Unsecured NCEs of Rs. 10,00,000 each aggregating to Rs. 2,500
Mtsn-Convertibles Bands (NCBs) crones snd are redeemable on March 22, 2024 at a premium of
9% to be compounded annually and payable st redemption.
{b] Loan fram J5W Stewl Limited
The Company has borrowed from [SW Steel amounting to As, 40,000,000 bearing an interest rate of 10.75% and is repayebie on March 31, 2024 | ras per gement intention to

extend the maturity by snother twa years, the same has been classified as non-current only. The principal and accrued interest thereon shall be ursscured abligetions of the Campany,
and rank pari passu with any other unsecured and unsubardinated credios of the Compary.

The Comgpany has bosrowed from 15W Steel amounting to Rs. 520,000,000 bearing an interest rate of 11.25% and is repayable on March 31, 2024 however as per management intention
to extend the maturity by sncther two years, the same has been classified as non-current only. The principal and accrued Interest therson shall be unsscured cbiigations of the Company,
and rank pari passu with any cther unsecured and unsubardingted creditars of the Comaany.

The Company has borrawed from 1SW Steel amaunting te Rs. 552,712,500 baaring an interest rate of 11.25% snd is repayable an March 31, 29324 h as per g t intention
to extend the maturity by another two years, the same has been clazsified as non-current anly. The principal and scerued interest thereon shall be unsscured obligations of the Company,
and rank pari passu with any other unsecured and unsubcrdinated creditors of the Company,

13, Dther non-cwrrent financlal Hahilitles

As at
Particul
o Mareh 31,2003 March 31, 2022
Imterest acerved but not dus on borrowings ] 0.31
Premium on redemption of non-corvertible debentures - 130643
603 FETEE
14, luruwhE Rs. Irl{runs_
Asat Asat
Particula
EPeR e March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Current borrowings
Current maturities of non convertible debenture {Refar nate 12} 2 4B1.38 a

208136
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15. Trade payables R In crores
Agat As at
Partloulars
= March 31,2023 March 31, 2022
18] Total putstanding, dues of micre and small enterprises - .
Disclosure partainkng to micra, small and mediem enterprises [as per information avallable with the Company)
Description A As Mt
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Primcipal amount due outstanding as at end of year 2 &
Principal amaunt overdue mode than 45 days
Interest due on above and unpald as at end of year
Interast paid to the supplier
Payments made to the suppiier beyond the sppainted day
during the year
Interest dus and payable for the year of delay -
Interest secrued and remairing wnpaid 83 at end of year =
Ampunt of further Interest remaicing due and peyable in
siscceeding year . B
(b} Total outstanding, dues of creditors ather than micra and smadl enterprises
Payable for opevational creditors -
Orthers 45, 10 44717
45.10 447,17
Ageing as at March 31, 2023
Q ling for following perfods from due date of paymaent
Particutars
Unbilled Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 yarns Taital
MEME = - - - -
Oithers 013 4394 103 - A5.10
Dispaited duss - MSME - - - o
Dizputed dues - Others & - - &
Ageing as at March 31, 2022
Dutstanding for following pediods from due date of payment
Particulars
Unbilled Less than 1 year 1-2 years 23 yewrs Tatal
MSRE - = = o
Cithers 096 44621 - 447,17
Disputed dues - MSME = ¥ =
Disputed dues - Others -
Payables are normally settled within 180 days.
16, Other current financlal lishilities R in erores
g st A at
Partlculars
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Interest accrued and due on borrowings 11646 11648
Fremium on redemption of non<convertible debeniures 476 .06 -
592.52 116.456
17. Dther current Rabilities Rs, In crares
Particulars griom Axa
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Statufory dues - 0.44
- 044
18, Revenug from operatiens Rs. in Erores
Particulars Far the year ended  For the year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Sale of traded goods 45,48 580 36
45.46 m&_




Picmibino Steel Umited
Notes farming part of the standalone financial statements

It A5 115 (Revenue from contracts with customers)

The Company has aasessed and determined the following categories for disaggregation of revenue in addition to that provided under segment disciosure

RS, In crores
Far the year ended  For the year ended
Partiul
i March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Revenue from contracts with customer - sale of products
Trading of steel products 4545 560.36
Total revenue from aperations A5.45 5036
Irucfia 45 46 5a0.36
Dutside india = =
Tatal revenue from operations A5 46 560.36
Timing of revenue recognition
At @ point in thme 45,46 56036
Total revenue from operstions A5.46 5640.36
Contract balances R, in crores
As at Azat
P March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Trade receivabies 3 51 445 34
19. Othar incoma Rs, [n crores
For the year ended  For the year ended
i
Pt March 31,2023 March 31,2022
Interast Income earned on financial assets 537.52 507,00
Cther Miscellaneous Income 002
537.94 507.00
20, Purchase of stock-in-trade Rs. in crores
For the year ended  For the yesr ended
Particul
R March 31,2023  March 31, 2022
Purchase of traded goads 45 B 559.55
49.80 559.55
— it
21 Finance costs RE. o crores
P o Faor the year ended  For the year ended
articu March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Premiim on redemption of non-corvertible debsntures 24573 1ivr.i12
Interest on barrowings E.42 6,59
Unwinding of interest on financlal Babiiities carrled at amortised cost 12.14 157.32
Other borrawing costs 4769 43.95
31 1£l 434,98
23, Other R, In crores
For the year ended  For the year ended
Particulars
g March 31,2023 March 31, 2022
Legal and professional fees 051 057
Miscellanesous & pences 051 g ]
1.02 187
8) Remuneration to auditors included in legal and prafessional Fees
Aa Sratutory Budin fees (inchuding limited reviews] 0,35 .24
For certification and other services - .04
b Corporate social responsibilithy [CSR)
For the year anded 31 March 2023 Faor the year ended 31 March 2022
Particular ¥et ta be paid in Yel to be paid in
Im- Cash
- P In- Cash miiFs
[2) Gross amount required to be spent by the Company during the year 0.44
[b) Amaunt spent an:
(i} Construction / scquisition of azsets
[ii} On purpeses other than (1) above (for C3A projects) - 0.44 % =

lc) Dwiaths ol reisted party transactions

Amaunt pald to J5W Foundation, a related party in relation te CSR

expenditurefrefer note 25 |

{d} Mature of C5R activilies

1. Public health infrastructure, capacity building & support pragrams

1. Project managament cost




PHOMBIND STEEL LIBMITED
Nates farming part of the standabone financlal statements

23. Earnings per share Rs, In crores
Faor the year ended  For the year ended
iz March 31,2023 March 31, 2022
Net prafit/{lews) attributable to equity sharekolders for the year (&) 168 04 8538
Weighted average number of equity shares for the purpose of 6. 100,000 600 £ 044 383 562
caleulating basic earmings per share (B} Rt B R
‘Weighted average number of equity shares for the purpose of
calewlating diluted sarnings per share |C) b e LA
Earnings per share
Basic [Face walue of Az, 10 each] (48] 0.28 021
Ciiuted [Face value of Rs. 10 sach] [A78) o.ae 008
4. Income Tax
A, Income Tax expense
R, bn crones
For the year ended  For the year ended
Particul
- March 31,2023 March 31, 2022
Current tax 56 52 2639
Delarred tax (.0} |40 80}
Total tax eapense 5685 14.52)

A reconcilistion of income tax saxpenie sppScrble to sccounting profit before tax at the statutory income tax rate to recognised income tax expense for the year indicated are as foliows:

Rs. in erores
For the year ended  For the year ended
Pt March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Effective taw rate reconcillation
Prafit before tax 124 69 T0EE
Enscted tax rate in India 25.17% 25.17%
Expected income tax at statutory tax rate 56.65 17.83
Tax effect of expenses not deductible In determining taxable profits
Defarred tay azsets nak recognized o004 B.58
Tax expense for the year E& 59 26,39
Effective Incoma tax rate 25.23% A7.24%
B. Defesed tax asset {net)
Rs. In crores
Recognised
Recognised [reclassified from
Deferred tax balance in relation to Asat 31-Mar-22  freversed through  other As at 31-Mar-23
profit and loss comprehensive
Ingoma
Crhers o 0.04 - 0.4
Total tax espense - 0.04 - 0.04

15, Related party disclesures as required by Ind AS 24
A, Relationships

1. Holding Company
15W Steel Limited [with effect from Cotober 1, 2031)

2. The Investing party in respect of which the reporting enterprise Is 8 Joint venture
ISW Siwai Umited {upto September 30, 2021)
FSW Shipping & Logistics Private Limited {upio Septembaer 30, 2021}

3. Subsidiary Company
Bhushan Fower & Steel Limited {with effect from March 26, 2021)
‘West Waves Maditime & Allled Services Private Limited (with effect from Nowember 24, 2021)

4, Fallow Subsidiary Company
FSW Sheal Coated Products Umited

Asian Color Coated lapat Limited (amalgamied with 13W Steel Coated Products Limited with effect fram Febreary 24, 2023)

J5W Valiabh Tinplete Privete Limited



FOMEBING STEEL LIMITED
Noves forming part of the standalons financial statements

5. Key Managemant Personnel
e, Knustubh Kulkarnl [with effect from January 18, 2022) Chisf Executive Cfficer
Mr. hMohit Goyal |with effect from January 15, 30232) Chief Finerclal Officer
Mr, Alok Kumar Mishra Campany Secretary

6. Board of Directors
Mr. Manaj Kumar Mohta (with effect from December 1,2021) MNor-independent Nan-Exscutive Director
Mr. Anif Kumnar Singh {with effect from December 1,3021) Hon-independent Nan-Executive Director
MAr. Divyakwmar Bhair (with effect from December 1,2021) Non-independent Non-Executive Director
b, Anunay Kumar [with effect from December 1,3021) Independent Nor-Executhoe Director
D, {Mrs) Rakhi fain [with effect from December 1,20.21) Independant Nor-Exseuthve Directar
Mr. Bhushan Prasad jupto December 1.2021) Mon-Independent Nor-Executive Director
Mr, Sundeep Jain [upto December 1,1021) Non-independent Non-Evecutive Director
Mar, Seiram K.5 M, {upta Decemmber 1,2021) Non-Independent Mon-Drecutive Directar

7. Other related party
15W Shipping & Logistics Private Limited (with effect from October 01, 2021)
West Waves Maritema & Allied Servicas Private Limited {upto Movember 13, 2021)

B. Transactions with related parties R In crores
For the year ended  For the year ended

Puticuinty March 31,2023 March 31,2022

Bhushan Power & Steel Limited

Intiarest income 537.51 50700

I5W Steel Limited

Loan received 5627 SE.00

Fnance costs 8.42 15768

Purchase of stesl praducts 41.81 BEL 45

Rent sspense 0.01 -

J5W Steal Coated Products Umited

Trading of steel praducts 23,38 34104

Aslan Color Coated lspat Limited

Trading of steel produsty . 63 0§

15w Vallabh Tinplated Private Limited

Trading of steel products . EER)

Weest Waves Maritime & Allled Services Private Limited

Advance glven - 0.o5

Reimbursement of expenses incurred on our behalf . oAl

Firance cofts - 18112

I5W Foundation

C5R aapenditure 0.44 -

Director Remuneration

Remunaration 1o Kaustabh Kulkaomi® 000 000

"Rs. 1000

Notes:

1. Transsctions dre inclusive of taxes wherever applicable,

1. The independent Non-Executive Directors are pakd remuneration by way of sitting fees. The Company paid 1o them by way of sitting fees during cutrent year is " 0.018 troves [previous
year ‘0012 erodes), which is not included abave.

Tarms and conditions

Sales

The sales to related parties are made on tesms eguivalant to those that prevall inoarm's length transsctions and in the ardinary course of business, Sales transactions are based on
prevailing price lists and memorandum of understanding signed with related parties, For the year endad 31 March, 2023, the Company has not recorded any impairment of receivables
relating to amaunts awed by related paries

Purchases

The purchases from relsted parties are made on terms equivalent to those that prevail In arm’s length transactions snd in the ardinary cowrse of business. Punchase transactions are based
on made on narmel commerdal terms and conditions and markel rates

The transactions other thar mentioned abova are alse in the ardinary course of business and at arma’ length basis.



PIOMBIRG STEEL LIMITED
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L. Balances with related parties Rs. in croves
As st As at

Pacticulers March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

Bhushan Power & Steel Lmited

Intmrest receivable §51.09 51530

15W Steel Limited

Lown putstanding 112.27 56,00

Interest payabie 1i2.08 116,30

Trade payables 43.59 445 65

15AW Steel Coated Products Limited

Trade receivables 23.38 340.75

Aslan Calor Coated lspat Limited

Trade raceivables 3151

15W Vallabh Tinplated Private Limited

Trade receivables - 4B 0%

15w Shipping & Logistics Private Limited

Interest payable 0.47 o4z

JSW Foundation

L3R enpenditure .44 -

26, Financial instruments

26.1 Capital Risk Management

The Compary mamtains a strong credit rating through eptimum mix of debt and equity. The principal source of funding of the Company Is from inter corporate loans, capital markets and
Iruestars, The Compary is not subject to any externally imposed capital requirements. The Company regularty considers other financing and refinsncing opportunities to diversify its debe
prafiin, reduce bnterest cost and elongete the maturity of its debt portfofic, The Comgpany manitors its capital using gearing ratio, which is net debt, divided to total equity. Net debt

includes, interest beating loans snd borrowings leds cash and cash equivabents, bank balances other than cash and cash equivelents and current irvestments,

RS, I crores
Az at Asat

Particulsrs March Ma 1, 20,
Borrowings 2,5931.63 21,525.22
Less: Cash and cash egquivabent [o.03) {4.23)
Net debt 2,553.60 2,520.99
Tatal equity 5,353.95 ,185.02
Gearing ratio 0.41 .41
Equity irchudes all capital and reserves of the Company that are managed az capital and debt is defined as long and short term barrowings.
26,2 Categories of Ainanclal instruments
The accounting classification of sach category of financial instruments and their carrying amounts are set out below:;
As at March 31, 2023 Rs. In croves
Particulars Amortised cost ":1_:;:"::'[;‘“"' Totsl carylngvalue  Tatal fulr value
Financlal assats
Trade receivables 36.91 3691 3691
Cash and cash equivalents 003 003 1%k
Other financial pesets 95137 581,37 95137
Total S88.31 588.31 588.31
Financlal llabilities
Long term bortowings fincluding current maturities) 255068 2,553 63 2,553 .53
Trade payables 45.10 45.10 45,10
Other fnancial liabifties 588 50 538,60 LeR 60
Total 3.237.33 3,237.33 3.237.13
As at March 31, 2022 Rs. in crores
Particulars Amartised cost ﬁ:ﬂ":ﬂ:‘::"“"‘ Total carrying value  Total falr value
Financlal sssets
Trade receivables 44E 38 445 35 445,38
Cash and cash equivalents 433 4.23 413
Cther financial assets 454 .40 454,40 464,40
Total 913.99 - 913.99 §13.549
Financial Rabilitles
Long term Borrowings 1,525.22 - 251522 2,518.22
Trade payables 447.17 - 44717 44717
Othar financial Eabiiities 347 02 - 34709 3a7.08
Tatal 3,315.48 = 3,319.48 3,310.48




PICABING STEEL LIMITED

Motes farming part of the standalone financial statements

27. Falr value hierarchy of financial instruments

The carrpng amounts of trade receivables, trade payables, cash and cash equivalents, other financlal assats and other financlal liabiiities {other than those specificslly disclosed) sre
considered to be the same as their fair values, duse to thelr shart-term nature, A significant part of the financial assets is classified a2 Level 1. The fair value of these pesets is marked toan
Bctive market or based on cheervable market data. The financlal assets carried at falr value by the Company are mainly irvestments in debt securities, accordingly, any material volatiiity is

nal expected,

Details of finandal assets/Tabilities ed a1t amortised cost but fair value disclosed bn category-wise ; Rs. In crores
As Bt Agat
1
Particulars Lavel and valuation technigues March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Long term baorrowings [Including curment maturitles) Level 2, estimated by discounting
Carrying value expected future cash fows usinga 258063 252522

discount rate equivasent to the risk-

free rate of return adpusted for credit

Fair value sprest cansidered by landers for 15§31 63 1,525.23
Instruments of similar maturities,

27.1 Market risk management :
Market rigk is the risk of ary loss In future earnings, in realisable fakr values o in future cash flows that may result from 8 change in tha price of a financial instrument. The value of a

financlal bnstrument may change as & result of changas In Intarest rates, price fluctuations, liquidity and other market changes, Future spesific market movaments cannat ba normally
predicted with rensonable sccuracy.

27.2 Interest risk management

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial Instrumant will fluctuate becawse of changes in market interest rates. The Company is not expesed to
imterest rate risk becawse funds are bosrowed at fined intersst rates, The bosrowings of the Company are principally denaminated in rupees with fasd rates af intesest,

7.3 Uguidity risk management

Ligustdity risk refers to the risk of finandal distress or estraordinary high financing costs arising due to shortage of liguid funds in a situation where businezs conditions unespectedly
deteriorate and requering finencing.

Ag at March 31, 2023 3. In frores
Particulars <1 year 1-5 ymars » 5 years Total
Financial aesets

Trade receivables 3691 = - 3691
Cash and cash eguivalents 003 - - a03
Cther financial atsets 85137 - - 951.37
Total GAR.31 - - 868,31
Financial liahilities

Loing term bormowings 7,481.38 112.37 - 1,593 63
Trade paysbles 45,10 . = 45,10
Othar financial liabilities . S8151 E09 - S98.60
Total 3,118.97 118.36 - 13713
A3 a1 March 31, 2022 As. In crores
Particulars <1 year 1-5 years » 5 years Total
Financial pssets

Trade receivables 445,36 - - 4% 1§
Cagh and cash equivalents 4,13 . = 433
Cthar fimancial assets 454,13 025 po2 464,40
Total 913.72 0.25 Ll 513.59
Financial Babillties

Long term bormowings " 2,515.22 . 2,528,122
Trade payables . 447,17 . . 44717
Cither firancial Habiiities 11646 3063 - 247 08
Tatal 563.63 1,755.85 - 331548
27,4 Credit risk managemant

Cradin rigk refars 1o the rsk that a counterparty will default on its contractual obligations resulting in financial loss 1o the Company. Currently, the Campany has limited customer biese. The
Comipany selects customers after due diligence based on creditworthiness as a means of mitigating the rigk of financial loss from delaults.

28, Segment reporting
The Company is in the business of coal and steel products trading sctivity, primarily operated In india and regularly reviewsd by the Chief Operating Decision Maker for assessment of
Rs. In crores
For the year ended  For the year ended
farncules March 31,2023 March 31, 2022
Domestic 4546 560.36
45.45 560.36
Revenue (rom operatsons have been aliocated on the basis of location of customers,
b Non-current assets
Al neon-current sssets of the Campany are located in India,
c. Customer contribating more than 10% of 1 Res. in erores
For the year ended  For the year anded
Pirdcyig March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
15 S1eel Costed Products Limited 1339
Mamoa Industries Private Umited 13.52
Apl Apalio Tubes Limited -
Elarmrin Marcantila Frivate Lirmiled b 560 38

3691 56036




PIOMBINDG STEEL LINITED
Notes forming part of the standalone financlal statements

29, Contingent Liabilities

The Campany does not have sny costingent labilities as on March 31, 2023 {March 31, 2022 : N

30, Frevious year's figures have been reclassified/regrovped, wherever necessary, 12 confirm with the current periad classification in comply with requirements of the amended Schedule

Il to the Compansas Act, 2013,

31, West Waves Martima & Alied Services Private Limited became a whelly owned subsidiary of the Campany with affect from Movember 24, 2021, upan scquisition of its entire equity
sharehciding fram Magnificient Merchandise and Advisary Sarvices Private Limited far 8 premium of Rs, 9,17 per share. The Company had earlier avalled financial assistance from West

Waves Maritime & Allied Services Private Limited amounting to Rs. 2500 crores in refation 1o the acquisition of the Bhushan Power and Stesl Limited

32, The Board of Dirsctors of the Company in their meeting held on the January 18, 2022 considered and approved the Scheme of Amalgamation pursuant to Section 233 and other
applicabile provisions of the Companies A<t 2013, providing for the merger of its whally cwned subsidiary West Waves with the Company. The Regional Director of Ministry of Corporate
AHsirs, Western Regon vide order deted May 6, 2022 approved the scheme of amalgamation of West Waves with the Company. Pursuant Lo receiving all tha necessary regulatory and
sther approvals, West Waves merged with the Company with effect from Decerber 1, 2021 Accordingly, the Company in the previous year had accounted far the merger under the

pooting af interest methad as presoribed in ind AS 103 — Business Cornbination of antity under comman control.

Particulars Amount in Rs. Crome
Asuets
Loans 250000
Other fimancial assets 155559
Trade receivables 001
Cash and cash equivalents 003
Othar currant assets 30,80
Tatal [A) JE88.52
Liahilities
Borrowings 2500.00
Dther financial labilities 155.34
Trade payable 0.0
Other financial liabilities 001
Othar currant liabiites 30.38
Total (B) 1,685.75
Total Identifiable net assets acquired at book valug |C) = |A-B) 0.78
Investments |0) 0.31
0.47

Capital resarve arlsing on merger [C-0)



BIDMBIND STEEL LIMITED
Hortes g part of the duionn fi l
33, Ratlo Analysis
Change bn ratio In excess of 255
Sho Ratios Numerator | Demominator| FY22-23 | FY 21-22 | Chamge | ¥ Change cassparind b fing yuar
Change i malnly  dus o
Cufrent reclassificetzon of borrewngs in the
1 [Currert Ratio {in times) Currant AsHtE | 0.33 15| (1aa)) wOEN| mwturity and repupment har
to be s I the rest year
& Tetasl ”
2 |Debr Equity Ratio [in tiras) it Totel Equity 041 041 | [0.00] 001N
Profit before
Tax, Dxceptional Change is  mainky due to
4 . . Ftems, Met Financa reclassification of barrowings in the
31 |Debt serves coversge ratio (in Gmes) Dapesciation, {Charges 0.1% 118 (097} =83 55% conmint sstianit sl Tesment
Mt Flnarcs ke be msde bn the net year
Average "
[ muarily an ace
o Lrwtun o Eguy i) Frofit after tax [Sharehalder's zsew|  1eew) oceaw|  adaaw :’:: xrm.,{“;m —
equity
Cont of Goods | Average Change Is due to goods kéng In th
5 |Invertory Tumover oid i nse | BB OO ity dinfing the Carnent yar.
Buerage Cuantem of change (s cue o
&  [Debicrs Turnovar [in times) Grods saleg Trade 019 246 [2.27)] <92.25%|decrease in turnover Is mare than
recsivables decrense in trade recelvables,
of
:::ch:m et Bvarags Quant=m of change s due tog
7 [Trade payablies tursower (In temeg) n trade 019 244 | [a3e)| -b2.a0%|decresse In purchasas |5 mare than
decre lla
i payabies wia i trade payablas,
o Decrense was primarily of ssosunt
8 [Nt capital fumower {In times) Het Sales eapital {eroz) 1.54 (1.56)| -100.4:%lof decresse in  revenue l'rn*nf
operatons.
R Highar profit margin attributable to]
9 Mt Prafi Margin (%) . "'": Totalincome |  20.80%|  Bo0%W| 2081%| 26011%[incresse In profit after tau and|
e increass in total Income,
Profit befone
Tax, Escaptional
10 |Retumn on capital empioyed (%) s R ':"'“:. J soon| seiw| oasw| e
land Finance
{Cont
11 |Beturn an Investmant® Ml A A HA & M -

Mots: Above ratiog are based on the standslone finkncial statemenis of the Company.

A Tha Company has neither made any rew invastmant, nor declared any dividend In the current year. Further, all the invesments of the Company are unguated. Thus, this ratic s
rat Bpplicable,

34, Qualitative disclosures pertaining to Schedwle 10

{i] The Company de rot kave Benami property, whers sny procesding has besn Inttiated or pending against the campany for hokding any Benami property.

{ii} The Company do not have any transsctions with compenies struck off,

{iii} The Comaany de mot keve any charges or satistsction which & yet 1o be registered with BOC beyond the statutory period,

(v} The Company have not traded or imvested in Crypto or Virtual Curancy during the year ended March 31, 2023,

(v} The Company hive nat sdwanced or loaned or imvested funds to sny other person(s) or entityfies), Including fareign entities (Intermediaries] with the understanding that the
Intaremediary shall:

<ifinectly o indirecthy lend of invest in othar perans ar antities destified in any manner whatscevar by or on bahalf of the company (Uitimate Beneficiaries);

-provide any guarantes, ety or the like to of on behall of tha UStimate Beneficlaries.

{wi} The Campany have nat received any fund from any persan{s] or emityfies), inchuding forsign entities |Funding Party] with the understanding (whethar recorded In writing or
otherwise ) that the Company shall:

«directly or indirectly lend ar invest in athar persons ar entities identified in any manner whatsosver by or on behalf of the Funding Party [Ultimate BeneFciaries);

prowide any guarantes, seourity of tha like on the behalf of the Usimate Beneficiaries,

{wil} The Company have not sy such transaction which ks not recorded in the books of sccounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the fax
ausersments under the Income Tax &ct, 1961 (nech as, search or any other rebevant provisions of the Incoma Tax Act, 1561,

{wili] The Company has eomplied with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87} of sectian 2 of the Act read with the Companies (Restriction on number of Liyers] Rules,
(I} The Company is not deciensd witful defaulter by and bank ar financials institution or lander during the year.

[x} The Company has usad the barrowsngs from banks snd firencial institutians far the specific purpose for which Itwas obtained.

{xi] The are no tithe desds 35 the Company does not have any Immavable property.

Az par our attached report of even das
For Shah Gupta & Co. Far and on behalf of the Board of Dirsctors

Chartered Accountanis
Farm Registration Mo LOS5T4W

Set(— salf— S|~

Kaustubh Kulkami Dhyakusmar Bhaks Anll Kumar Singh
Chilef Executive Officer Directosr Directar
S'tq-"‘ DIN: 0856867 DM S2085603
Pasth P Patad
Partmer
Mambsrship Mo : 172670 Let|— S —
UBEN: Z3LTIGTOBGATMITIES Alok Mumar Mishra Maohit Goyal
Place: Murmbal Comparny Secretary Chief Financial Officer

Diste - 10 May, 2023 M, N, ALSS6T
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT @

To the Members of Piombino Steel Limited

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Plombino Steel Limited ("the Holding Company”), and its subsidiary (the
Holding Company and its subsidiary together referred to as “the Group”), comprising of consolidated balance sheet as at March 31,
2023, the consolidated statement of profit and loss including statement of other comprehensive income, consolidated cash flow
statement and consolidated statement of changes in equity and for the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory infermation (hereinafter referred to as "the
consolidated financial statements”).

In our gpinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and based on the consideration of
report of other auditor on separate financial statements and on the other financial information of the subsidiary, referred toin sub-
paragraph (a) of the "Other Matters” section below, the aforesald consolidated financial statements give the infermation required by
the Companies Act, 2013, as amended [*the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian
Accounting Standards prescribed under Sectlon 132 of the Act read with the Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as
amended (“Ind A5”] and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the consolidated state of affairs of the Group as at
March 31, 2023 and their consclidated profit, including other comprehensive income, their consolidated cash flows and their
consolidated statement of changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the consalidated financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing [5As) specified under
sub-section {10) of Section 143 of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the "Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statemants’ section of our report. We are independent of the Group in
accordance with the Code of Ethics Issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements
that are relevant to our audit of the consolidated financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and
we have fulfilled cur other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the
audit evidence obtained by us and the audit evidence obtained by the other auditors in terms of their reports referred to in the sub-
paragraph of the “Other Matters" sections below, is sufficlent and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
consolidated financial statements.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other Information. The other information comprises the infarmation
included in the Annual Report, but does not include the consolidated financial statements, standalone financial statements and our
auditor's reports thereon.

Our opinien on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of

assurance conclusion therean.

In connection with our awdit of the consalidated financial statements, our responstbility is to read the other information compare with
the financial statements of the subsidiaries audited by the other auditors, to the extent it relates to these entities and, in doing so,
place reliance on the work of the other auditors and consider whether the other information is materially Inconsistent with the
consolidated financlal statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated. Other information so far as it relates to the subsidiaries, is traced from their financial statements audited by the other
auditor. If, based an the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are
required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

lofB|Page



D

The Holding Company's Management and Board of Directors s responsible for the matter stated in sub-section (5) of Section 134 of
the Act with respect to the preparation of these consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view of the consolidated

Responsibilities of the Management and Board of Directors for the Consolidated Financial Statements

financial position, consolidated financlal performance including other comprehensive incame, consolidated cash flows and
consolidated changes in equity of the Group in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in Indiz, including the
Indian Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standard) Rules, 2015,
as amended. The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are responsible for the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Group and for preventing
and detecting frauds and other Irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making Judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that
were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statements by the Directors
of the Holding Company, as aforesaid.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective Management and Board of Directors of the companies included in
the Group are responsible for assessing the ability of the Group to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using the going concern basls of accounting unless the management elther intends to liquidate the Group or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those respective Board of Directors of the companies included In the Group are also responsible for overseeing the financial reporting
process of the Group.

Auditer's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our ohbjectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a whele are free from
material misstatemnent, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance
is @ high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to Influence the econamic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated
financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the
audit. We also:

* |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or errar,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting fram fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may Involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
contral,

= Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in arder to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, Under clause (1) of sub-section (3} of Section 143 of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinkon on
whether the Holding company and the subsidiary company has adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

= Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures
made by management.

» Conclude on the appropriateness of Management's and Board of Director's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant
doubt on the ability of the Group to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
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to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures
are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concem.

= Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair

presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding Company and such ather entities included in the consolidated
financial statements of which we are the independent auditors regarding, amang other matters, the planned scope and timing of the
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal contral that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, refated safeguards.

Other Matters

We did rot audit the financial statements and other financial information of one subsidiary, whose financlal statements and ather
financlal Information refiect total assets of Rs.23,841,93 Crores as at March 31, 2023, and total revenues of Rs.20,077.15 Crores and
net cash inflows amounting to Rs.588.93 Crores for the year ended on that date as considerad in the consolidated financlal statements.
These financial statement and other financial information have been audited by other auditor, which financial statements, other
financial information and auditor’s report have been furnished to us by the management, Our opinion on the consolidated financial
statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of the subsidiary, and our report in terms of sub-
sections (3) of Section 143 of the Act, in so far as it relates to the aforesaid subsidiary is based solely on the report of the other audltor,

Our opinion an the above consolldated financial statements, and our report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements below, is not
modified in respect of the above matters with respect to our reliance on the work done and the report of the other auditor,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 {"the Crder”), issued by the Central Government of India in terms of
sub-section {11) of Section 142 of the Act, based on cur audit and on the consideration of report of the other auditors on separate
financial statements and the other financlal information of the subsidiary, incorporated in Indla, as noted in the “Other Matters”
paragraph we give in the "Annexure A” a statement on the matters specified in paragraph 3 (#xi} of the Order.

2. Asrequired by sub-section (3) of Section 143 of the Act, based on our audit and on the consideration of report of the other auditor
on separate financial statements and the other financial information of the subsidiary, as noted in the “Other Matters” paragraph
we report, to the extent applicable, that:

a. We / the other auditor whose report we have relied upon have sought and obtained all the infarmatian and explanations which
to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid consolidated financial
statements.

b. Inouropinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the aforesaid consolidation of the financial
statements have been kept so far as it appears from our examination of those books and report of other auditor,

¢. The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other
Comprehensive Income, Consolidated Statemant of Cash Flow and the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with
by this Report are in agreement with the books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation of consolidated financial
statements.
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In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section
133 of the Act, read with Companies {Indlan Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended,

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding Company as on March 31, 2023 taken
on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding Company and reports of the other statutory auditors whe are appointed
under Saction 139 of the Act, of its subsidiary companies, none of the directors of the Group companies is disqualified as on
March 31, 2023 from being appointed as a director in terms of sub-section {2) of Section 164 of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy and the operating effectiveness of the internal financial controls over financial reporting with
reference to these Consolidated financial statements of the Holding Company and its subsidiary companies incorporated in
India, refer to our separate Report in "Annexure B" to this report.

In our opinion and based on the consideration of report of other statutory auditor of the Subsidiary Company incorporated in
India, the managerial remuneration for the year ended March 31, 2023 has been pald / provided by the Holding Company and
its Subsidiary Company incorporated In India to their directors in accordance with the provisions of Section 197 read with
Schedule (V) to the Act.

With respect to the other matters to be Included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule (11) of the Companies {Audit
and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us and based on the consideration of the report of the other auditor on separate financial statements as also the other
financial information of the subsidiary, as noted in the "Other Matters” paragraph:

. The consolidated financial statements disclose the impact of pending litigations on the consolidated financial position of
the Group — Refer Note 45 to the consolidated financial statements,

ii.  The Group did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts as at March 31, 2023 for which there were
any material foreseeable losses; and

ii.  There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the
Holding Company and its subsidiary Incorporated in Indla.

iv.  {a] The respective managements of the Holding Company and its subsidiary which are companies incorporated in India
whose financlal statements have been audited under the Act have represented to us and the other auditors of such
subsidiary respectively that, to the best of its knowledge and bellef, na funds have been advanced or loaned or Invested
(either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Holding Company or any of
such subsidiary to or in any other persons or entities, including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall,

s directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in 2any manner whatsoever by or on behalf
of the respective Holding Company or any of such subsidiary (“Ultimate Beneficia ries") or
» provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b] The respective managements of the Holding Company and its subsidiary which are companies incorporated in India
whose financial statements have been audited under the Act have represented to us and the other auditor of such
subsidiary that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, to the consclidated financial statements, no funds (which are
either material either individually or in aggregate) have been recelved by the respactive Holding Company or any of such
subsidiary from any person(s) or entities, including foreign entities {“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Holding Company or any of such subsidiary shall,

« whether, directly or Indirectly, lend or invest In other persons or entities |dentified in any manner whatsoever
(“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) by or on behalf of the Funding Parties or
» provide any guarantee, security or the like from or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;
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{c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances
perfarmed by us and that performed by the auditors of the subsidiary which are companies incorporated in Indla whose
financial statements have been audited under the Act, nothing has come to our or other auditor’s notice that has caused
us or the other auditors to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (1) of Rule 11(e), as pr-:wldled under
{a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement.

v, The holding and subsidiary company has not declared and paid dividend during the year.

vi.  Provisoto Rule 3{1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for maintalning books of account using accounting software
which has a feature of recording audit trall (edit log) facility is applicable w.e.f. April 01, 2023 to the Holding Company
and its subsidiaries which are companles incorporated in India, and accordingly, reporting under Rule 11(g) of Companies
{Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 is not applicable for the financial year ended March 31, 2023,

For SHAH GUPTA & CO.,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 109574W

Parth P Patel

M. No. 172670

UDIN: 231726T0BGXTNTIAT2
Place: Mumbal

Date: May 10, 2023
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ANNEXURE A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

@9

Referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” of our report of even date

Re: Plombino Steel Limited ("the Company”)

In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and glven by the company and the books of account and records examined
by us In the normal course of audit and to the best of our knowledge and belief, we state that:

[xxi) Qualifications or adverse remarks by the respective auditors in the Companies (Auditors Report) Crder (CARD) reports of the
companies included In the consolidated financlal statements are:

Steel Limited (BPSL)

Name CIN Holding company | Clause number of | Remarks
{ subsidiary /[ | the CARO report
associate/  Joint | which s gualified
venture or is adverse
Bhushan Power and | U271000L1999PLC108350 Subsidiary {1 {e} Title deed of Land not in

the name of BPSL -
Rs.28.47 Crores
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ANNEXURE B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Report on the internal financial controls with reference to the aforesaid consolidated financial statements under Clause (i) of sub-
section (3) of Section 143 of the Act

{Referred to in paragraph 2(B){f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our report of even date)

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of Piombino Steel Limited (hereinafter referred to as the
“Holding Company™)as of and for the year ended March 31, 2023, we have audited the internal financial controls with reference to
consolidated financial statements of the Holding Company and its Subsidiary (the Holding Company and its Subsidiary together referred
to as “the Group”), which are companies incorporated in india, as of that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The respective Board of Directors of the Holding Company and its Subsidiary Company, which are companias Incorporated in India, are
responsible for establishing and maintalning internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Holding Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Intarnal Financial Controls Over Financial Reparting (the “Guidance Note") issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India,
These responsibilities include the design, Implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financlal controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the respective company's policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Holding Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference
1o these consolidated financlal statements of the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit In accordance with the
Guidance Note issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Indla and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under sub-section
{10} of Section 143 of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, bath applicable to an audit of Internal
Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of india. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these consolidated financial statements was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls system over
financial reporting with reference to these consolidated financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial contrals over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting
with reference to these consolidated financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating
the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained and the audit evidence obtained by the other auditor in terms of their reports
referred to in the “Other Matters” paragraph below, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the internal
financlal controls over financial reporting with reference to these consolidated financial statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financlal Reporting with reference to these Consolidated Financlal Statements

A Company’s Internal financial contral over financial reporting with reference to these consolidated financlal statements is @ process
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of consolidated financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A Company's internal financial cantrol
over financial reporting with reference to these consolidated financial statements includes those policies and procedures that (1}
pertaln to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the
assets of the Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of the
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consolidated financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of
the Company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the Company; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company's assets
that could have a material effect on the consolidated financial statements.

\nherent Limitations of Internal Financlal Contrels Over Financial Reporting with reference to these Consolidated Financial
Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these consolidated financial
statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error
or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal finantial contrals over financial reporting
with reference to these consolidated financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financlal control
over financial reporting with reference to these consolidated financlal statements may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Holding Company and its subsidiary company, which are companies incorporated in India, have, maintained in all
material respects, adequate internal financial contrals with reference to consolidated fina ncial statements and such internal financial
contrals with reference to consolidated financial statements were operating effectively as at 31 March, 2023, based on the internal
control aver financlal reporting criterla established by the Holding Company considering the essential companents of internal control
stated In the Guidance Mote lssued by the ICAL

Other Matters

Our report under Clause (i} of sub-section (3) of Section 143 of the Act on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these consolidated financial statements of the Holding Campany, insofar
as it relates to the one Subsidiary Company, which |s a company incorporated in India, is based on the correspending report of the
auditor of such subsidiary incorporated in India.

For SHAH GUPTA & CO.,
Charterad Accountants
Firm Registration Mo.: 109574W

Parth P Patel

M. No. 172670

UDIN: 23172670BGXTNTI4T72
Place: Mumbai

Date: May 10, 2023
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Piombine Steal Limited

Consofidated balance sheet as on 31 March, 2023 (Rs. in Crores)
Note A at Az at
Ha, 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
I ASSETS
HNon current assels
[a) Property, pland and equipmsnt F 1241809 12, 73597
[b) Capial work-ir-prograss 3(a) 1,%00 86 G458
(e} Right-of-use 4 0.5 06 53
{d) Intangible sussls 5 7 .58 1319
(e} Infangible assets under development 3{b) 4,18 341
{f| Financled aussts
(i} Loans 8 - 0.23
(i} Dtteer Frencial 254018 T 140,57 158 47
(9] Cusrent tax anseds (nef) 8 11264 238
(h} Dwderred tax aswaols 38 .04 .
I} Olher non-curant Jssels 9 118,88 BT.T4
Total non current assets 15,001,72 14,743 90
Curranl asscls
{8} Invantorios 10 6.454,73 485510
&) Financial asssis
fi} Investmeants 11 - 1.58
(i} Trace recoivables 12 1.171.08 1.138.68
(i} Cash an cash oguevslonts 13 113502 S49.28
(v} Bank balpnces oitver than (il) aboa 14 17095 ok ]
(v} Loans 15 - 1.78
Othar financial @esals 18 9348 5504
{eh af CUlment asels 17 B04.532 B52.0%
Total curmant assols 8,720,594 7,831,209
Total 2ssets IR FFEGERT
i EQUITY & LIABILITIES
Equity
{a} Enquity shane naptal 18 G.o%zez 6.092.92
o} Ofher eguity 19 4927 69 485981
6] Moy mceived sgeinal shaie wamanls 14 () 1400
Tetal eguity 11,034.61 10.956.72
Liabilitins
Mon current labilities
() Flnancial fsbiltes
(i} Borrowngs ] 248,45 T.A28.87
(8) Lease Ralabilins &t w1 293
(B Qthar fnantsal libilies 21 2537 241,28
{b) Pigwisiony 22 3337 G308
Total nan current liabilities 314,30 FEFEN
Current liabilities
{a) Fluncial Tnhifities
() Bor 20 (b) T.12542 -
(i1 Leasa liakllites a7 1.9 2.04
() Trawhe payobins 2%
= lotal oukstanding duss of miced sivterpricas & emall anberpriams, and 133.78 11832
- tolal oulstanding dues of cadiking ather than miom enderprises & small enderises 407042 A48T
(i) Dby Tnandcisl Eabilfies 4 036,82 343,68
b} Provisions 25 13.98 3
£ Othar cument llatbiding Fi 234.29 25704
Tolal surroni liabilities 13,463.7% 176,30
Tatal linbilities 12, 77805 11,608.47
Total equity and liabilives FENAFA] FFEREN
Eco accompanying notes to consollatEd AN al staleme nis
1Az per our atlached repon of even dats
For Shah Gupta & Co, For and on bahalf of Board of Clreciors
hartersd A oountanls
Fimm Regialration No,; 1988740
Parth P Patal Enustubl Kulkarni Divyakumar Bhair Andl Kumar Singh|
Fartnar Chiad Engouitve Officer Direcior Dirgctor
Mbaaitrership Mo, 172678 DIN: (BMGEBTS MM Q2058003
Alok Kumar Mighra Mohit Goyal|
Company Secrelary Chief Finanal Officar

Fiira: Mumibras
[Dabe: May 10, 2023

ICS] Semoeranp Mo, ACS 15%ET




Piembino Steel Limiled

Consolidated statement of profit & loss for the year encded 31 March, 2023 [Rs. In Crores)
Particulars Nete  For the year anded For tha year ended
Mo, 31 March 2023 3 March 2022 |
I Revenus from operations ar 20,122.81 21,889.38
i Cther inco 28 81.03 45,70
il Total income (1+ 11} 20,203.64 22,015.08
N  Expenzes
Cost of malerisls consumed 29 14,285 81 10,182.88
Purchases of skock- in- rade 447 .56 952 51
Chenges in inventaries of iniehed goods, siogk-in-Irada and work-in-progress an {1,245.58) (325.64)
Employe s baralils g panss L 412 83 kL ER
Finance crats 32 B16.13 1,171.08
Depreciation and amoration éxpénsas 33 1,254.05 1,282.28
Other expenses 7 4,418.07 4,343 00
Total expenses 20,385.89 18,010.47
¥V Profit before exoaptional fems (11-8v) {185.25) 400481
VI Exceptional itams 44 260,89 =
VIl Profit before tax (VA1) 7544
VIl Tax expiense 38 -
Curranl lax 56 65 28.39
Diefarrad bax (0 0y (40.80)
Total tax credit 56.65 (14.52)
VIl Profit for the year (V-VT) 18.79 4,018.13
Vil  Other comprehensive Income [GCI)
1. lems= thal will not be reclazeified to profil or loss
{a) Re-mosswomonl gains / (essee) on de'fnad benalit plans [2.78) B.BS
il. Income tax related to ltems which will rot be reclessified to profit and loss - -
Total other comprehensive income! (loss) attributable to owners of the Company (2.78) B.85
X Total comprohensive income! loss) attribulable to ownera of the Company for
the year (VILVII) 16.01 4,02798
X Eamings per aquity shara of Rs. 10 each 35 fej
1) Basig 0.03 .04
(2) Diluled 0.03 0ar
Sea accomparnying notes to consolidatod hnancial slatements
Az por our atacked repor of even dale
For Shah Gupta & Co. Far and on behalf of Board of Directors
Charbered Aogunlanis
Firm Registralion Mo, 109374W
Parth P Palsl Kaustubh Kulkarni Divyakumar Ehalr Anll Kumar Singh}
Fartner Chiel Exvecidive Oficer Diecdor Dirachor
Mumbership No. 172670 DIN: DESGRETS Dl 02055503
Alok Kumar Mishra Mohit Goval|
Company Secratary Choat Financial Officer
151 Membership No. ACS 15967
Place: Mumbal
Date: May 10, 2023




Piombino Steel Limiled

Consafdated statsmanl of cash Rows for the year endad 31 March, 2022

[R#. in Crores)

For the year anded | For the year andad
Particulars 31 Marsh 023 31 March 2022
ow from cperating acthities
Dperating activitlos
it e fa TE4S 4,004 68
weilitn end amerdization 12549 frirdr g ]
Profivifces) on sale of property, plant and egulpment fnet) 1.3 10-81)
Lirimsalsnd exchangs (gan o L {5.16)
(Gain arising of firaricial instruments dedignated as FYTPL < (015}
Flruawiie coste B15.13 1,171.08
nee for doubsiul debls, losns & advances {28.55) -
viwsal of proyisioe for douhels dobis, loans & sdvanras - (o)
rest incame (16.52) 143.32)
ceplicnal Hems credited 1o PL 12840 58] -
kg caapaal ad ebaents
reane i iveanlonos {5493.90) 1204 08)
Ercieceg e I ey recohvakies {32 584 348 85
razee in Ofher Ansaby {34283} [1.057.84)
[Incrastn in rade payabls 164558 3232 8T
(Decrdana )l Inorease olhar Mabiiffss (58 48} B8543
Ccrman in ool - {1600
ZATEAL 553331
brcomi tax pain (not of refund recelved) (84 B3] (792}
Mol cash fows from eparating astivifios (A) 21378 5615.58
Cagh Aows frem investing activities
Furchzes of property, pland and equipment (nsluding wsasts undar devalogrent capiiol advances and fnlengibiaa) {1,405.85) (548 54)
Frowct efa froem 6810 of progety olamt & aquipmient nre Zdd
Eale of current invesimants 1.B3 -
Ineestmnent in equlty shaces £ 031
Ivbe st pecalvad 1287 4154
Mol pash flows used in investing activitiae (B) L assanl (8507
Cash fiows frem financing activifies
Finance cost pakd (504.82) (THL2T)
eas iR epaymant jal borivdangs 18824 B, 20023
of borrowing from & nlalod party L 66 00
Peyminit of Inaae Pabiliy 1188 L)
nupl fees psid | (A¥EE 375
Mut cash fiows used in finaneing acthvithes (T) (3R B0 7078, 43}
Het orraseicecrerse] in cwsh Bnc cash equivalents (A4B C) 585,73 (22678
Cagh and cosh egquivelents @ (he beginsmng of the yesr E4a38 281714
Cash and cash oquivalnnts recolved on ravorse acquisition - = ]
Cakh and cash oquUvElENE 8l foar eng 1,138,02 349.20
diations parl of cash Nows
. Thir slalarmin of cash flows ta prepared vsing the Sindres! mathod” sel ool Ie lng 85 7 "Sistement of Cash Flows™,
£ Flncnru.ﬂg‘i‘nrgpm of cush fows
inakre inps _ Tolal
arce ag on 31 March, 205 7.1 ar [P 1322118
no Ty componant of opBanally Ry Carwe-inie SATANILES [OF CLke] o tonveramn io Squky 5 . =
risad upfont fees 27.40 2743
[Loan Tnom parent comgany i ERIT ! ERaT
[ el ol luig taem han 156.24 | - 15334 |
|Esiance a6 i 37 Maich, 2023 TaT1.87 | X T 13,454.75
ISH accompanying noles 1o sonsolidated finnnsisl statsments
A per o Stached report of ewen dais
For Shah Gupta 4 Co, Fer and ¢n behalf of Board of Direclars
Chartered Adtounianls
Firm Riegeadralan Mo 100574W
Parth P Patal Kaustubh Kulkarn| Divyakumar Shalr Anill Kumar Singh|
At Conad Exmzative Offear Drivah & Encufivee Vo Prasident Dhrario]
Mambeshp Ma.: 17207 Dil: DRsABETE DiM: DR05a03
Alok Kumar Mishrgy Maohit Goyal|
Campany Sacrelary Chirefl Financial Cficar
5 Membamhip Mo, AGS 13567
i Ml
; Mey 10, 2023
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Plambine Stesl Limited
Motes farming part of Conselidaied Financial Statements 2s at & for the year ended 31 March, 2022

23

(Rs. in Crores)

'-Pnrl.ir,ulaﬂ:

As at
31 March 2023

Asat
31 March 2022

NOTE - € Investments (non current }
Carried at fair value through profit & loss

Investments in equity instrumsiits

Qunted

Wova lron & Stesl Limited®

o7 65,145 squiry shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid -up
Orissa Spange Iron & Steel Limiled

£40 eguity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid -up

Unauoeted

Bijahan Coal Private Limited®

8,600 oguity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid up
Ambey Steel & Power Private Limited®

28,14,215 aquity shares of Rs. 100 ¢ach fully paid up
Rohne Coal Company Private Limited*

2,40,900 eoulty shares of Rs. 10 gach fully paid up
#kap Electronics Private Limited

860 eguity shares of Rs. 100 sach fully paid up

Aggregate value of gquoted investments
Apgregate vaiue of ungueled invasimants
Apggregate value of investments cardad at cost

“Hote:

The Group has reassessed these investmenls 2s per the principies of Ind A5 110 and Ind AS
286 and has datermined fhet § does nol exemise control or has signifizant influenca over these
enlitigs, Accordingly, the Groap is measuring them al fair valse Ihrough profl and los
sccount &6 per the prnciples of Ind AS 109, The Group has recordea these invesiments st
fair valie which has besn determningd Lo be nil on the date of malassilication, Refar note 45 in
respacl of implemantation of resolulicn plan.

MNOTE - 6 Loans [non currant)
| gang ard advances 1o employees
Unsecursd-considersd good
Unsecured-considered doubtiul

D.23
(.08

Total
Lass: Provision for doubtiul advances

LI BLI I (B

0.32
{0.09)

HOTE = T Clher financial assets [non cwment)
Securily deposils
Ursscuned-considarad good
Unseoume-considersd doubtful

13773

023

142.10
2.4

Total
Less: Provision for doubtful secusdty depasits

137.72

144.24
2.14

Imarest receivable
Term deposils with bank with maturily more than 12 manibs®

137,73

2.84

142.10

485
g.42

140.57

156.47]

* Under bard len




Plombino Steel Limited
Kotes forming part of Consolidated Financial Statements as at & for the year ended 31 March, 2023

&

(Rs. In Crores)
Particulars As at As at
21 March 2023 | 31 March 2027
NOTE - 8 Current tax assels [net)
Advancs peymeant of tax ard TOS (nat af provision far fau) 11288 2.38
112.84 238
NOTE - 8 Other nen current assets
Capital advance
Urzecurad-considerad good a6.30 B4.18
Unesecured-considersd doubtful - 125
Total 5630 B5.44
Less: provision for deubful capital advarces 1.25
96.20 &4.19
Oiher recevabig- Non Current 20.08
Prapaid espenzas 251 355
118.89 ar.r4
NOTE - 10 Inventaries {at lower of cost and nat realisable valua)
Raw matarialz 140027 227aay
Faw maternals-in-1ranst 33540 601,31
Wark-in-progress 50049 269,81
Finishied goods 2117.30 1.123.94
Finished goods-in-ransk BO.5E 52,04
Preduction consumables and slores & spares 44620 47778
Produchon consumables and slores & sparas (slock-in-trenail) 85,51 44 28
5,454.73 4. 556,10
Note:
{1) Value of invenlores aboya is elxad after wiite down by T 7.891 oroves (orevious year T 1258 croeme)
to nat realisabls value, Those ware recognised as an sxpenss during the yaar and inchuced in changes|
in lreverdones of rished goodz, work In progress and stock in trade
(2) Inventores have been pledgec a3 s=cuddly ageinst cerigin bank borrowings, delells relating to which
has been doscribed in nole 22,
{3} Refer rote 50 for changs |2 the method of messuring ool of invertory.
NOTE - 11 Investmanis
Investmant carded at fair value thiough profit & loas
Cuobed, fully paid up
Canara Robeco Emerglng Equilins-
Regular Growth*
18,27 2.672 units (previous yesr 18,272,672 unite) of 10 each - 0.30
Canara Robeco Flexl Cap Fund- Reguiar
Growth™ - -
13,798, TEA unila (préevious year 43, THE THE wunits) of "10 aach - 0.3
DSP Credit Risk-Regular Plan-Growth - -
3,00 696.26% untts (prevdous year 3.00 B96_ 285 unlis) of “10 sach - (.93
- 1.60
Agoregate value of guoted investments % 1.60

Aggregate value of unguoted Invesiments
Aggregate value of Investments carried at cost

* M uniis (pravious year 9 264 uaits) ane urdar llen with arstwhils landar,
Sl units (previows year 13,798 788 units) are under Ban with erstwhile lender,




Pigmbino Stee! Limited

HNotes forming part of Consolidated Financial Stalements ax at & for the year anded 31 March, 2023 {Rs. in Crores)
Particulars As al As at
3 March 2023 | 31 March 2022
NOTE - 12 Trade recelvables
Trade recebablas considened good - unsacdred 1,171.56 1,139.80
Trade meorivabies which have significant incressa in credd risk 4.25 10.11
Total 1,176.21 1,148.80
Less: provision Tor dowbtiul debls 4,25 10.11
1,471.06 1,139.69

Motas:

[Trade receivables ageing as at 31 March 2023

13 Melther trade or other recelvables are dus fram disclors o other officsrs of the Company sither severally of jointly with any athar parean nor any
[trade recsivables are dus from firms or prvals comparies respoctivaly in which any dirsclor ' a pariner, & director or a member,
12} Trade receivabies from related parlies, delalls have been cescibed in nole- 48,
3 Credit sk management regarnding trada receivables hes been deseribed in nole. 42.4
43 Trade receivabies have been given &6 oolialeral saturily 1wacs borowings Nas bean described In nale - 22,
I5% Trade receivabies egeing dona considering implementation of reschiton pan. frefor nole £5)

{R. inn Crores)

Particulars Outstanding for following pericds from due date of payment Tatal
Untliled | Notdue | Less than & |6 months 12 {23 years| Move than3
months 1 year YORTS YEArS
Undisputac trade recabvables - 4,82 Ba7.91 26023 - - - - 1.171.98
leonsiderad good
Undisputed Irece receivables - which - 271 104 - - - 4,45
have significant increasa in cradit risk
Undisputed trade regaivables - cradil - - - » - L - .
imipéired
Cispuiad tade receivabios - considaned - E = & £ T
acrod
Dizputed trade receivables - whch have - - - - - - -
significan] inoreass in credit risk
IDispuied frade redceivabies - credit B ~ - - - -
impairad
Total 482 Bar.ad 2794 1.54 . - - 117821
Trade recalvabies ageing as af 31 Margh 2022 [Rs. in Croree)
Partlculars Cutstanding for fallowdng paricds from due dale of payment Tetal
Unnmad Mot dua | Less than 6 |6 months{ 1-2 2-3 years Moie than 3
months 1year | years years
Undsputec trade receivabies - - 38E.13 Ta3.08 1574 - - - 1,136,968
jcongiderad good
[Undisputed irade recsivables - which - = FIEE] - - - 10,11
Ihave significant increase in aedil nsk
Undsputed trade recevables - credd £ & = . _ -
Jirmpaired
Dlsgiiied bage recevanes - considered % 3 Z.70 5 : » 273
lood
Dispuied rade receivables - which have - - - - - - 5
ignificant increase in cred r
F' ificant [ dit rigk
lnﬁspu.r.ad frade recslvablos - cradil - - - = = = -
imipalrec
[Total - 368.13 745,93 15.74 - - - 1,149.80

The credit pacoc on sales of goods rangss from 7 to B0 deys with or witheut security. Trade receivables does nol include any receivabies from direcions
land afficers of the Group. Trade receivabias from refated parties’ datalls has been described in note 48,




Plembino Steel Limitad
Motes farming part of Consclidated Finansial Stalements as at & for the year ended 31 March, 2023

(R, in Croras)
Particulars As at Ag at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
MOTE - 13 Cash and cash aquivalents
Balances with banks
= | current accounis 24284 182.01
- In pagh cradit acounis 9214 1.28
- Tarm deposits with maturity of less than 3 manths BOC.OD IG5 BE
Casgh cn hang 0.0 0.14
1.135.02 548,29 |
NOTE - 14 Other bank balances
Earmarked balances in cument scoounls” 143,29 179,96
Term daposits lien with banks with maturty of iess than 3 manths™ 259 60,26
Temm deposits with banks having maturily of more (han 3 months but bess than 12
months™ 1305 326.56
170.83 515.78
* Includes Rs. 49,09 crors (pravious year Bs, 50,00 orores) ssl aside for mesting
likely {itigation srisiog from The Insshency and Bankrupicy Cotde. 2016 (IBC) end Rs.
129,50 grores (previous yeer nil) in escrow account for operational credilons payment.
“*Undar lign 2gainst margn monay
s neludes Re. 322,98 crores (previous year Rs, 28.53 orores) undar lien against
margin moaey
MOTE = 15 Loans
Unsecurad, considered good
Loan to empioyess - 1.76
Itarest rocovarable from amployess - 0.02
s 1.TE
MOTE = 16 Other current financial assols
Ungecured, considered gaod
Claims recaveralle §9.00 1.10
Gratdity recoverable from fund - 0.02
Security degosils 2891 0.51
Inteweed recoivabla B.56 5316
Oibeer receivables 0,01 0.26
9348 55.04
NOTE = 17 Other current assets
Advances o suppliersfotners
Unsegured-considered gooo 402.03 327.70
Unsecurad-considerad doubtful - 0.7
Total 492.03 328.43
Leszs: provision for doubtful advances - 0.73
492.03 327.70
Frapald evpansae §.23 11.48
Batances with govemment guthoriies 187 56 31281
Orthar - 0.02
634.82 6352.01




Plombing Blaol Limited
Holes Forming part of Consolidaied Financlal Statormenis as o & for the year ented 11 March, frisFal

(R8I Crares]
Am ot Az
Fartlcutors Marmh 202 31 March 2032
Mo, of Shares Ameunt Neo. of shares) Amount |
HOTE - 18 Ehars capial
a) Aulhodeed
Enuity shares of Rs. 15 sach 12 000 God fad 12 000053 12,0 12 Dl 0
2,008,000,000 AT o000} 1 ﬂ%%‘“_—mw
&} lesued, subscrived & paid up =
Erquity shaiws outslandieng sl e baginrg of e yost * 2,600 503600 1,867.29 2,060, 004, 530 1,667.28
Addz: wrguily shares iped Cunng the Fear for cesh ; | 5 3 ;
Add Shavon dssed pUrsIRRL i o5 tvatsion of OFC O3 4100 000 500 279756 4,500,000, 000 279765
S Reclassification of sguity componenl wilkin sguery . 1.628.08 - 168808
Eguity sharms af the end of the year 100,090,000 §09252 5,100,000,000 £ 002,82 |
NOTE - 18.1 Dolafls of sharekoleers helfing mors than 5% shares in the Company Ko of shares % of helding Mo, of shares | % of holding|
(Equity shares of Re. 10 aach fully pald - up) |
5% Sieal Liniled {incliding Fomiressh 5 080,005 600 | S359%|  5,060.000000 B3.20%)
J5W Shipging & Logisics Privike Limitad 1,033.000.060 | 16.72% 1, L 2u), D) 16.72%
WOTE - 19,2 Promotad's sharehalding Few of shares % of helding| Ehonges during the year
{Eguity ghares of “§0 sach Rully paid - up
JEW Sl Limitud {ingludiog rominess) 5 080, D00 S §3.28% o
JSW Bhipgirg & Lotputus Privale Linibed 103 G50 400 16,72%) 0o

18.3 Shares Jssund pursuent to tonvarsion of opllonally fully convertible detentues (OFCDL) issusd 1o JEW Shipping

This Cotmpairy Sssed 6%, 1,000,000 000 (e value of Rs, 10 ach) optionally iy corarfiols detscbsnes 1o J3W Shipping & Logiabcs Fimvate Limied (156 Ehipping| with o e of
tee1 ymars, Bt DFGE was spticrally convarsia inlo ong squy shaees af dw Compeny havig fece seiss ¢f Rs. 10 88ch befors Tne expiny of tha 1erm g7d af the sele option of tho
GFCD faleers, J2W Shasing has Iwoked le comversion option ar Mach 27, 1031 and converhed the OCFOs held by e inko equity shares of the Company. Accardingly, tha
Cawnpgey gsesed 000,000,000 mouity shenes Bacs wabim of Bs, 10 cach] pesse o corvession o eatonally Ta3y somamise dabennes,

16,4 Shares tiwced pursuant to conversion of aptiarally fully convertils debenlures (OFCDs] | d ta JIW Blasl

Purasnl 10 (he subsaipion and shanehokis's aymsianl baieesd (ke Compary, S50 Etsal and JEW Shipgeng. J5W Sleed had subsorkad Lo cerain OFCDs af e Comperry, &3
perthe bams of DECDs, induding feiisicns Sers, J5W Steel Ra3 the oplios o convert e GFGDS inte equity snares al 2oy line ot Be option of J9W Sieel, Accordingly, J3W Steei
it sewrcsad ho apton of cofversan of 2,160, 200,000 OF TS held by JEW Sleel by he Comgany imo 4,100 000 000 ecoily eaes of e Corpany of tace velue of Rs. 10 eech on
Octobar 1, 2001, Pursuanl (o e comversan, J5W Slesl halds 83 284 oquity In tie Geeipany ard JSW Shipping helds 16.72% eguily in W Company. Subsequent o Hhe sforessid
worwaridan, i Comudny has now beccme @ subaidiary of JSW Steal,

18,5 Termavighls sllsohed to oquity ehared

The Gompany has siaghe siass of sguity shares having face vale of R3.90. Bach hielder of equily shares 3 antilled for one vole per Stars held, The dividend crogesed by the Board
of Diracines i subject |o lbw approval of e shesboliv, 17 the eanl of Ruidaton, tho ety sharshoider ara alghble & resia 1he remainng sadels of 1he Cormpany sfiwi
distrihuticn of ol prefetectial amoum, in ompaten 10 e srarebokiing,

MOTE 19 = Othar agulty
n P at As at

aekicncesi &1 March J0I3 2022
T Feie] g 3E40.12 : FIGEL
(i} Capila] reogne arsing ar husiness somEnalicn w6 A8 E23.48
i Cagital eseye 048 0.4
i) Depbegriburs fudemalion Tessra 24650 -
() Ofhe o efentg Inoomes B04 -
Tois L8ITE8 TE5A

Rature and puspoke of reseries

{i] Retalsd sarnings
Fetakd aamiage are the pofits Tl ths Group hes samad S dele, lans may ransfers 1o geoecsl meene, diidends o oftar ditiulions pekd to shassholdes, Fefiined
pamings ks o fee oo gvaiebde o e Groap.

[d] Copplinl reserva
Capstal resave wit e utifses 7 sccondance with tne specbs provisices of Mz Companies A, 3015,

(@il Money rceived ageinst istue of sRare warranis
The Group Nas iskued 3,500 100,000 share waranis Sach (o S50 Seel ano JSW Shigaing seepectvely W5 8 suoscsiplion price of R, 0.02 per wirrand, The @astise fperod
i5 vl yers Prom o deys of issue of e waTrnls ard the wariand holders & el disceeron shall bs enftbed b purchiss ons anity sharg of e fooe value of Fs. 10 0ach
al an eawrcoss prce of Re 10

[ Capitad reserve oising on business combination
The escass of far vess of He] assets Stquined over e comsidessiion pald i o business cambination s recognised a8 capital peservn. The reserve 1s not avelshls for
iebribalivn,

(v} Dubarture redampiion resenm
The lndien Companss Al recuies Companes that lmue detentis In ces's 8 debsnig fadanmion resere from annual profts ol guch debentums @
el Cormpanet a8 fequinsd o mginln 10 & & resive of outulivnding redesmabia desentees, Delterune redemplion has Desn creatad & Ive @ilend of avalable
reserv I te Company.

(v]  Dther Comprahenalve brsoma
Balaicn I olher comiEenm s g shel ba Lilser as perthe soeeilin prwdsions of the Companies Act, $073 and requisements unddr Indien Acounting Smndards.




(R&. In Crares)

Plombino Steal Limited
Motes forming part of Consolidated Financial Statements s 2l & for the year ended 31 March, 2023

Particulars As at As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
NOTE - 20 Berrowings
{1} Bonds/debeniures
Oiptionally fully convertible debantures (iablity component} - -
Mon-convertitie bonds (NCBs) 2,500.00 2,500,00
Less: Unamortised upfront fees on bormeawirgs (18.64 {30.78)
248136 2,469.22
Term Loans
From Banks 4,500,00 4,500.00
Less; Unamorfised upliont fees on bormowings (15183 {30.53)
4 484,82 4,4569.4T
From a related party 245.45 180,18
7.212.83| 7,126.87)
L ase: Curmant Aafurity {6,946, 18] -
246,45 7,128.87
Terms of befrowings
A, Tarm loans from banks:

1.R5, 4,500 crones (previcus year Rs, 7,300 ciores), payabie al the end of three years from the first disbursement date Le. 25 March 2021,
Interest @7.95% p.a. (B monthe MCLR+100bps) 8l monthly rest.

2.NI [previows year Az, 3,500 croras), peyable at the end of three vears from the firsl disbursament dale Le. 25 March 2021, Intarest
§8.715% p.a.l year MCLR+SP+00bps] at monthiy rest

Becurity

Term loans from banks:

Tha tesm loans from banks are aggregating 1o 24,500 crores (previoge year 4,500 crores), secured Dy wey of firs pari passu chargo on
Ihe whole immaovable proparties and also firsl pari passu charge on the antite movahbls flxed assets, both present and future. Second
charge on lhe entine cumant 258218 consisting of recelvebles, book debls and Invenlories both present and fistiire abong with the insurance
contracts or the nveanlories, Fimt chamge on the ascrow sccount and the residual assets, both presant and future of 24,500 crores
{previous year 34,500 crores) JSW Stesd Lid,, shareholides venturer,

B. Loan from parent campany
Ris. 248.45 crores (provious year 180,18 crores), payable afler 42 months from the firsl disburssment data namsly 24 March 2021 Interest
£19.35% p.a. will ba aocrued and pald with the principal afar 42 menths.
The Parent company has borrowad from JEW Sieel amounting to Re. 4 Crores bearing an inf=rest rale of 10.75% and & repayatls an
March 34, 2024, The pring'pal and acerued inlerest tharson shall bs unsecurad abligalions of the Parent company, and rank par passu wilhy
ary other ungesured and unsutondinated credilers of the Fasert company,

The Parent company has borowsad from JSW Sieel amousniing in Re. 52 Crorss beaing an inlerast rate of 11.25% and s repayable on
March 31, 2024, The principal and acenued interss: thereon shall be unsecured obligations of the Parent company, and renk par passu with
any ether unsacured and unsubordirated crediers of the Pacent company.

C. Liability component of compound financial instrumants
6% OFCDa having face valus of Rs. 10 aggragaling to Rs. 4,100 Crores are converlinle by JSW Sleel Limilad aflsr the end of 3 years from
fhe cale of issue of in the event of a marger of the Campany with any olher endily, whichever is sarlier al the sals apban of JSW Siesl
Limited. Each OFCD shall te conwveried nio ons aquity share of $he Company, Al the end of the lem, In case JSW Steel Limiled has not
axprcized the aotion of comersion and OFCDs hava not been converted into equity shares of the Company, ne OFCDs shall ba redasmead
at par. The JSW Steel Limtted OFCDs ane any acciued intorest therson shall be unsecured cbilgetions of the Compary, and untl
corwarsion of such OFCD In fufl shall rank part passu with any other ensecured craditor of the Company. Subsequent to revision In
conversion conditinns, JSW Steel Limiad has the option o converd the OFCDa into eguity shares at any lima al the oplion of JEW Slesl
Limited, Aceordingly, JSW Stes] Limited hae svercisad tha option of conversion of 4, 100,000,000 OFCDs held by JSW Steel Limited in the
Compary fnte 4,100,000,000 equity sheres of the Company of face valus of Rs. 10 each on Octoder 1, 2021 and the liabitity companent
has besn reclassified o equity share capilal on conversion.

L. Bommowings through NCBs
9% unseouncd NCBs of Rs. 10 00,000 sach of Rs, 2,500 Crores are medaemable on March 22, 2024,

MOTE - 21 Other nen-cument financial liabilities

Irerast accrued but not due on bormowings 2518 240,39
Sevurily deposils G.21 0.8d
2537 241,29

NOTE - 22 Provisions
Provisions for employee benafits
Prowvigion for gratuity 27.38 2g.12
Prowision for compensated abreences 549 23.06|

[Refer note 39 on emploves benafits) 33.37 s3.08|




Plambino Sheel Limited

Hotes forming parl of Consolidsled Financial Statemaents as al & for the year ended 31 March, 2023

_ [R=. In Erores)
Farticulzrs e As ot
31 March 2023 31 March 20232
E e e e
| NGTE - 32 B) Banawings
Sscured loans
Working cenlsl nens from banks -
Feuprndt fewang Ll
arreptances for Copilal Gootds 154924
Unsecured loans
Dbt comnpoemal of Swnp sy consiihle dabam e foumani)
Curreint maturity of Lemg kerm bamoaings (Refer node 2{a])
TehT lodns =secume
i} From banks*
R [oang 6,881 35
Unarionined wohont ies on Borowings {15,483
713843 [0
NOTE « 23 Trada payshisg
Tetal eulstnding duas of micts urierprises & sl snlemres, and 119 T 1E3Z
Tl culatanting dues of crediors other et mecrs enlervidas & simolf ecimprives |
= Actmplaneeg 277418 1,783 44
« Cther than scctplances (rafer inadrata 1) 1284 24 2288 28
£,152.17] 3,564,089
Noles;
1Y Inchsios lmnlon maney R, 065 orones eevous pear Rs, 4783 totes)
Y Beceplanoes inelude cracfl gvated by the Company tom barks foc sipenent fo sUppliers of v malenals puechased by te Company.
[Rs. In Crores)|
Ageirg on year andad 31 March 3023
Particudans Oubslanding for following perteds from dué daty of paymaent Tolxl
Unollled | Wot Aue Lass than 1% yuars ! 2.3 yaars Tuurh than 3 years
1 ymar i
Bcceptances iy 277418
Oher than feceplances f
MSAIE 25 BETL | it ] - - - REER
(ilmrs B0 A | AT EF L p.ag LR 116818
Dispuied duss - MEME - | - - i e 3
Dhspwled Cues = oilars . - | - . 384 2.2 TE0S
Tatal EEEET] FEEET 21320 EVE] [§E) arAT 418247
Agedrg on jyesr onced 31 March 2023
Particulars Cutstanding for faliowing periods froen dus dale of payment i Total
Unbilled Mot due Lessthan | 1-2 years -1 yrars Moro than 3 yoore
Tyear |
Accaptances TIvaik |
Glnor than Atceplances T
ST - a2 ThAs | - - - 11533
Cikiers SERAT g2lee BE1.63 | - 5738 2,1-1!3.!!_13-
Chispuimd diag — MEME - . E | - - ¥ s
Dlispu il s — others - . = | B - a2 2
Total 28037 56851 103292 | . - 128.59 3,564,086
NOTE - 24 Other financial liakifities {cument)
Irtenssd pransd ol nol dus on SE0 - .
Iriarsst accrsas o e 1380 [ inard & nsbrumesis ] ELEE-
IrderaBt sooaed bl nol due on berm bomos ng T L] |
Sasurity dapals 24T 1.52
Privigon fof supsrie - -
Provyizin for ugfrent bess " *
Precmbum on radarmplion of nor=sonmveriible debenlurss ATH 06 -
Darvative dahilifing 1672 482
Crapdiiess for cagital goods 2FSG 30 18410
LEL mlﬂ
NOTE = 28 Provigians
Provislon for smployes barsnis
= Presdzhon fior gestuly 19.42] 1.8
= Prosighon for comuensaled aldaries 356 2,12
(Reber riclie 38 00 inphoiies benalis) 1.88] 327
NOTE « 28 Orther curnant liabilites
Advaibeas from masomss Flefe aote £7 B releled Sarties) 155,14 €2,
Eralibpay duss paydbe = T 1 B,
z3das| __ 367.04¢




Piombino Steel Limited
Motes forming part of Consolidated Financtal Statements 25 at & for the year ended 31 March, 2013

. in Croros
For the year | Snr e year

@3

Particulars ended ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
NOTE - 27 Revenue from operations
Sale of praducts
Domeshic lumover 17,105 82 13,476,985
Expont lumncver 2 545,60 7,843 54|
Total sales 19,655.54 21,320.50
Loss: rabates § discounty salas return 450 95 147.21
18,304 55 FIREEFT]
Sobe of traded goods 35824 354,70
Other operating revenie
Soiep sales 334.52 257.74
Eale of serncas [job work changes) 21.78) Tz
Export bareafits and entifenenis 2341 116.23
Mecollanscus operaing Ineome 3.1 0.00
418.82] 401.39
Tatal revenue from ocperations 20,122 .61] 21,9680.38
Notes:
a) Preduct wise lurmover " {Rs. In {.‘-rmuﬁ
T Fer the yeer anded 31 March 2023 Far the year ended 31 March 2022
Tonres) Amount Tonnes| Amount
Bales
Hal rolisd seils'shesl phatesshesls 1.067,350] 8,075,068 1,128,257 7455 86
Cold rolled colis‘ahents 344272 2,344 BT HMETi 2,858.07
Galvanized colsishoes ST L5 2.5338.76 331 322074
Crdor coabed VB A2 1.380.03 164,17 Y 185822
Cabla fapa BN B4 63 830y 7548
Leng rolled products 457 454 319128 Lk LS 2.750.92
i 170 a8t 1,240,858 154 822 1.053,14
Fig iren £38 205 2,424 01 36,045 1,520,008
Sponge nan - o .
| Marbaiivr o cuokea - ] -
Qihars - - 4 BR
Trading salas
ol - Wi grods 144,272 97.01 183 622 294,70
St Froducts = tadwd goocs A 00 223 Ta.00 G50, 36
Othaar - Irrdied goasds - - o &
Tatal 18.656.33 21,56T.99

b} Ind A5 115 - ravanue from contracts with customers

The Company necopnisss reverm when ool over the profisad goods and senvices I3 irensiemsd Io e cusiomar &1 an ameunt thet reflects tne

consdeniion @ which ine Corpany expeds io be emsied in grchange for ihoss preods oF SRrviteE.

{Rs. in Croras)|
i For he year Far the year
Farticulars prded anded
31 March M3 31 March 2022
Flavenus ITom conUacts with Cosiomers - sak ol procUote 10,700 79 27,667 95
Oher operaling ravenus 418.82 401368}
Total revenue from operations 20, 122.81 21,960.38
India 17 577.01 14,125.84
Owtside Indla 2 54560 7.843.54
Total revenue from cperations 20,122.81 21,960.38
Timing of revenue recognition
Al a palal In fine 20,122.61 21,969.38)
Total revenue fram oporstions 20,122.61 21,269 34
Cantract balances {R&. in Crores})
Particuiars As at s at
_ 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Trade recevablas {refer noks 133 AT 1,133 55|
Contract Habilities
Advanes from cuslomers (refer note 28) 12514 16224

Thiz cradit pered on he sale of goods ranges fromm 7 o 82 days.

A5 &l 3% March 2922 Rs. 40,17 eroims [previous yeer e 22,15 croves) was recogrised as pftvision for allosance for doubtfil dedis on frade recsivables.

Particulars

For the yoar |
ended
31 March 2023

Sel oul balow is the ameunt of revenue [scosnised

from:

Amounis inclisded In covrast aoquired leblities on acsount of revarse acquisition as at fhe begenning
of thie year

Parformance obligatione satiefied in oravious years

Qut of the odal conlract lakillies outstanding as on 31 March 2022, F
il

24 erores (privious year e 1

Ml

A
05 crones) will b recognibed by 31 March|

{R=. in ﬂrnrﬂi
or yEAr
ended
31 March 2022
il

Nil

Refund labhllities: {Rs. in Crores)j
For Ine year Tor the year
P uls
nrticulars = anded ended
Aaising from voleme repates ool ciscounis neted in frade recevables (refar nole 13 | -
Compaiy dems nisd have any significonl adfustmants bebasen the conlracted price and revenus Tecognised 17 e statement of prafil Band koes




Piombino Steel Limited

Motes forming part of Consolidated Financial Statements as at & for the year ended 31 March, 2023

@

[Rs. in Crores)

: For the year For the ysar
Particuhers ended ended
31 March 2023 | 31 March 2022
NOTE - 28 Other Income
Interest income
- from fixed deposits 10.12 4.
- from customers - 3.45)
- from securily deposils - 5.36
- from emmployes advances - 0.3
- from others 5.38 -
Fair value gain arising from financial instrumants dasignated as FYTPL 0.01 0.19]
Prafit on disposal of property, plant & eguipmant (net) - 0.91
Reversal of provision for doubtful debis & advances (nef) - 1.04
Insurance claim received 30.12 "
Miscellaneous income 35401 0.24
81.03] 45.70
NOTE - #9 Cost of materials consumed
FRaw maierials consumed 14,285.81 10,182.88
NOTE - 30 Change in Inventories of Finished Goods, stock-In-trade & work-n-
Progress *
Opening Stock
Finished goods 1,182.98 ge6.48]
Slock-in-trade - k
Work-in-Frograss 209,81 160,68
Total (A) 1,452.78] 1,127.15
Closing stock
Finished goods 2,187.86 1,182.98
Work-in-progross 500.49 2B9.81
Total (B) 2,698 35} 1,452.78
Met (A-B) {1,245.56) (325.64)
* Refer note 50 for change in the method of measuring cost of Invantory.
NOTE - 31 Employee benefits expense
Salary and wages A75.82 343.75
Contribution to provident & othar funds (refer note 39) Z2.8T 28.73
Staff welfsre expenses 14.44 20.78
412.93) 393.27
NOTE - 32 Finance costs
Interast
-0n bormowings €62.18) 04,10
-On unwinding of finanmial labilities caried at amortised cost 12.14 15732
-Crn ieasza linbilities 1.14 1.20
-0n ¢lhers £65.83 0.26
Qther hormawing cosls 53.76 108.20
815.13 1,171.08
NOTE - 33 Depreclation & amortisation expenses
Dapraciation of proparty, plant and equinment (refer nole - 2) 1,230.38 1,216.11
Dapreciation of right-of-use assets (refer note 4) 12.09 12.23]
Amortisation of intangible assets (refar nate 5) 12.47 63.24
1,254.95 1,202.28




Biombling Steel Limited
Notes forming part of Consolidated Financlal Btatements as at & for the year ended 31 March, 2023

{Rs. In Crores)
Particulars For tha year ended | Fer the year anded
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
NGTE - 34 Other expenses
Production cansemabies and Slores & sparee consumed 828.25 08,79
Powsr & fual 1, 72546 1,565 64
Raat 385 335
Repairs and mainlenanca:
- To mechirary $31.33) B2.54
- To building 10.97 12.&2|
Inaurance 4234 30.58
Rales and taxes 7746 8.35
Legal & profeszional charges 4323 52.541
Travelling & conveyance 11.68 10,85
Freight & forwarding 88521 1,144.08]
Contracior labour changes 3823 386,05
Foisign curency exchamge Nucwaiion net) 107404 9.68
Director's alling feos 012 0.2
Pravigion lor doubtful gobis, doposits, lnans and acvances 5.83) 352
Moniloring professional costs 0.00 .00
Packing charmes 0.00 000
Miscallanecus sapenses T4 51 2616
4,418.07 4, 343,09
35 (a)- Auditcr's remuneration (excluding tax) Included In legal & professional charges
Statulory pudit fees (incuding irited reviews)” © 0.25 0.24
Oiher senices™ 0.04 004
Total 0.23 1.12]
35 (b} Expenditure ncurred on corporate soclal responsibllity activities Is as follows:
i1 Cross amount required 1o be spent by ha Group during the year B B 6B
i) Amounl spenl during tha yaar on
- Construction / ecquisiton of any propeny, plant and aqupmeant ” "
- On purposes ciher than the ebove CAd 2.22
- The amount of shorfall a1 the end of the year required o be spenl by the Group dunng tha vaar 3600 447
- Trie total of previous year shortfall emounts o -
- Tha nature of CSR astivifies taken by the Group ars as undar: =
Irtegrated walar resourtas managament 5 80 .30
Wasls managament & sanizlion nilialives .51
COVID 48 supper & rehabilalion pragram 1,42
General comemunity infrastruciuee support & welfare inltialves 2143 018
Total 2433 222
- Arnount unspent, if any 1367 4 AT
- Datail of related party ransactions, 5., conlibution 1o 8 trust controllad by the Group In relation
to CER expanditurg a8 par radevant acoouning standesd. N .
|- Whare & provision i mate wilh respact o a Bability Incumed by enlering Inle a contraciual . -
he urngpant amaounst of CSR expandifure of As. £.47 wores will ba ranstenad b a specifind bank accaunt within 30 days from the end of thej
financial yaar L.a. 30 April 2022 as per tha provisions of e Comparties Act, 2013,
35 {c)- Earnings per share [EPS)
Profil efirbuiahle o cquly sharewaces lor basicoluted eamings [A) 1873 4 01918
Welghted average number of equily sharos for basic EFS (B) 6, 100,000,000 4,044 383 562
i eighiad numbars of shares on conversion of shere warnants (G 6.100,000.000 7.000.000,000
Total weightsd average number of squily shares for diluled EFS (D] = (B+HC) &,100,000.000 11,044,383 562
Basic EPS (AB) 0.03 2.94
Diled EPS (A/D) 003 0.27
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@9

NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2023 {Rs. in Crores)
As at As at
ki 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
{Mote 38 Income tax
{Current {ax
Curment tax (Including sariar yegrs reversabadjustmenis) i
& reconcilialion of incoma lex sxponse appicable to accounling proft be'tie lax B2 the statutory income tax rale 20
recognised income lax expense for the year indicaled are as follows:
Profit bafore tax 7544 4,004 58
Enacted lax rata in India 25.17% 25.17%
Expectad incemse tax expense at staluiory e rate 1889 1,007.90
Tax effect of expenses not deductible in determining taxable profits
Expances ral allowalle (TO.08H (182.62)
Diefared lax assels nol ecognised 0.04 B.55
Utitsation of tex, benafits 2074 {009 24)
Effect of differen tax mios of subsidiaries
Dieferred Lax on alimination infarest ingome on consaligation 77.80 B1.80
Tax axpenss for the year 56.59 26.39
eclive income tax rala T5.01% 0.85%
|Wumod tax liabilities (net) {Rs. In Crores)
l As st Recognised / Recognised / Ac at
Unrecegnised daferred tax balance in refatlon to ravarsed thraugh reversad through
31 March 2022 profit and lags ocl 3% March 2023
[Equity componant of optionally fully converiible debeniufes - -
ITotal - - . .
J Al Recagnised | Recognised | s
Unrecognised deferred tax balanca in Relatlon to 21 MARCH 2021 reversad thraugh reversed through 31 MARCH 2022
profit and loss ol
Lossas availabie for offaetting against future laxable incoms 4507 140 90} (30517} -
otal 346,07 {40.90) (305.17) .




Plambino Steel Lid
NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2023

MOTE 3T - Employes banafits
A} Defined sontributlon plan
Tre Company operates defned coniribution raliremant benefil plans for 2l qualifying employees. Under these plens, the Company is

recuired 10 conlribute a specified perceniags of paynoll costs,
Company's contribulion to provicent fund & family pension scheme recognizad in slatemeant of profit and loss of T 17.53 crorss (pravious

year ¥ 18.55 croras) [induded in rafer rote 32,
B} Dafinad benefits plans

The Company has a delinad berafils gratuity plan (funded), The Compary defined banafils gratuity planis a final salary plan for emplovees,
which requires contribulions io be made 10 3 separalely administered {und. The scheme is furiiad with the insurance companies in (he form

af & qualifying insurance policy.

The gratuity plar is govemad by the Payment af Graluity Act, 1872. Under the act. emplayes who Nas compleled five years of senice
antitiad o specific benefils, The laval of banefils provided depends on the member's fengih of servica and salary at retrarmiant age.

The following tekbles summarize the componsanis of net beneflits expense recognizat In tho stalemant of profit and kas and the funded slalus
and amounts recognzed n the balarce sheet for gratuly,

{R&, in Crores)
As al As at
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
a) Liabillty recognised In the balance sheet
{il Change in the obligation during the year ended
Prezent value chigation as al beginning of the year 5328 56.06
Irstiarask coste 426 4,48
Cument service costs 4,77 593
Benefits paid {ﬁ.ﬂ-:!)i (7084
Actupdal [gein)f logs on obfgations 240 {2.20)
Prasent valipe obligation as al end of the year B4.68 59.28
{ll} Change In falr value plan assols
Falr velus of plan sescets as al baginning of the year 2802 3356
Fair value of plan essets acouined on account of reverss acquisilion (refer nole 45} - 0.00
Expacted refurn on plan assels 1.70 1,82
Contribuiions 1.70 1.38
Bensfils paid (8.03) (.85}
Fair valiue of plan astels as at end of tha year 26.33| 2002
i) Amount recognized in balance sheet consists of
Prasent value obfigation as at end of the yeer assels{iabilty} [64.68) {58.24)
Fair value of plan 2ssals a8 at end of the year 26,38 29.02
Unfundisd nel asset’ (ability] recagaired in balance sheel (38.30) (30.2T)
Amaount recognlzed current lisbility 10.42 1.15
Amaourt racognized non-current lability (ned of plun assels) 2758 2042
Tatal 3530 3027
b} Expenses recognized in stalement of profit and lass
Currant service COS1s 4.77 .85
Intarast costs 297 M
Tatsl 694 814




{Rs. In Croras)

For the year anded | For the year ended

Re-measuremant (gain) loss recognized in cther comprehensive income 31 March 2023 34 March 2022
‘Actuarial gaind (oes) ansing from changes in demagraphic assumplions 2 s
Actuarial gain/ (iose) ariging from changes In financ'al assumotons 2.4 2
Actuarial gain/ (less) arising from changes in exporiance adjiustmants (4.54) 6,20
Actuarial galnd (inss) for the yeaar on g33els :D.SBJJ {0.35))
Recogrized in other comprahansive income I‘;_’IE"} B85
c} Actuarial assumptions
Discourit rate (per annum} (in %) 7.50 ?.!EI
Rata of increass in compansaton ievels fin %) 8.0 B.00
Expecied avarage remaining working lives of employess (years) 1400 1867
Welghled average duralion (yaars) 1200 15.70
d} Expected coniribution for the next annual reparting period
Servica cosls 592 6,65
Mat interes! costs 28T 2.7
Exnocted axpense for the ned snnual reporting perind 8.78 £.82
&) Sensiiivity analysis of the defined benefite abligation
a} Impact of the change in discount rata
Prasent value of obligation a1 the enc of the paroc £4.68 59.29
i} Impact cus to lncrease of 0.50% {3.15'|| {3ATY
i} Impant due to decresse of 0.50% 3.40 ATa
b) Impact of the changa in salary increase
Present value of cbligation at the end of tha pasod 64,68 53.28
it impact due to increass of 0.50% 3.28| 387
ii) Impaed due to decrease of 0.50% (3.08) {3.42)
Sansiivities dus lo meralily & withdrawals sre not matarisl & hence impact of chenge due io thase not cateudatod, Songitviles 25 ratal
of Inetease of pansions in payrrent rale of ncrease of penslon befere mtirament & life axpaciancy are not spplicablea.
Maturity profile of definad benefits obligation (year]
181 Foliowing Year 253 1.15
2nd Fellowing Year 238 1.12
drd Followlng Year 3.27 242
Afh Following Yaar /47 242
Sth Following Year 4,29 250
Bith Yeas and above 48,08 49.68]
] The estimales of fale of escalation in salary considenad in actuanal valuation are after a<ing il sceount inflalion, senionty, pramaoticn
and olher relevant factors, The ebave informalion s a3 cerifiad by tha aduary,
gl Discount rale is based on the prevaliing matket yields of Indian government securities a¢ at tna balancs sheet date for the eslimated
term of the obligalicns.
h) The sensilivity anslyses above have been determired based on @ melhod that extrapoiates the impasl on defined benefils obligalion:
8= & reault of reasanable changas in key sssumptions cocuming at the end of the reparing parod.
f} Description of sk exposures:
Valyations are based on cerain azsumplions, which are dynamic in natlse and vary ovar lima. As such Group |s exposed 1o Vafous
rizhs us folhow -
a) Salary increases- aotual salary increases will increase the plan's liabilty, Inoease in salary incresse rate aszumplion In future
yaluafions will siso incresse the liabilty.
) Imeesiment risk - IF otan is funded then assets lizb3tee mismalch & scival invastment relurm on assols lowar than tha dissount rate
assumad at the Jast valuation date can impacl the lisbiity,
¢) Discount rate: Reduction in discount rals in subsequant valialions can indreasa tha plan's Eabiity.
d) Mortality & disebility — aciual deaths & disabillty cases proving lower o migher then gasurced in tha valuation can impact the
llabifities,
&} Withdrawals = actual wilhdrawals proving higher or lower than assumed withdrawais and change of wilhdrawal rafes al subsequent
veluglions can impact plan's [kabtity,
¢ Cther Employee benefils

Compensaled absences: The Company has s policy on cempaneatec sbsences which are both acoumulaling and non-eccumalating in
natura. The axpecied cost of eccumulating comaensalsd absences ks datermired by actuarel veluation performed by an independant
actuary at sach Balance Shest dale, This is done using projected unit credit maihed on the additional amount expectad o be paid /
aveilod a8 a result of the urused ertitiement thal has accumulalad st the Bafancs Shesl date. Expense on non spoumnulaling
compensaled absences is recognized In the perod in which the absences cogur, [refer note 32,
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NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2023

NOTE 38 - Financlal Instruments
38.1 Capital risk management

The Group managas ts capital to ensura that entily will be able o conlinue as a going concerm while mazimizing the relum to stekeholders through the

optimization of the debl and equity balance.

The capilal structure of the Group consisis of net debt (borrowings offset by cash and banx balances} and equity of the Group (comprising issued

capital, reservas anc relained eamings).

The Group preparas projeclions via annual business plan end capex busingss plan to plan 1he capital structure and the outlow, The Group moniors its
capital gearing ratio, which is nel dett, divided to tofal squity. Nel debt includes, interest bearing loans and bormowings less cash and cash equivalents,
barik balances wther than cash and cash eguivalents end currenl investmants.

{Rs. in Crores)
As at A= at
I:""‘“"""-“' 31 March 2023 | 31 Maroh 2022
Bormowings T.371.87 7, 12887
{Less: Cash and cash eguivalenis {1,135.02) (549.28)
|Less: Other bank balances (170.53) {575.78)
[st dabts (A) B,085.92 6,003.80]
l
[Equity 6.082.92 8,092.92
Oiher saulty {inchuding money received against share warants) 4.041; 4 87381
[Tolal equily (B) 11,034,861 10,956.73]
|Gearing ratio (AB) 0,55 0.55)
(1) Total eguily includos capital resarvas as disclozed under Note 20,
{2} Debt Includas long term borrowings es disclosed undar Note 22,
38.2 The accounting classification of cach category of financial Instrument and their carrying amount are set out balow:
{Rs. in Crores
As at 31 March 2023
o “::;::! e Fair value Total carrying
Parficulars Amortised cost comprehansiva through profit wialivis Total falr valuas
and loss
fncome
ﬁmnninl assels
Invastments - - - . -
Loans * - = o *
(Trade recelvables 1A71.96 - - 1,171.86 -
Cash and cash equivalants 1,135.02 - - 1,135.02 -
Bark belances other than cash and cash aqubvaianis 170,93 * - 7083 -
Other financial assais 234.05 - - 234,05 -
otal 2,711,965 - - 21156 .
Financial Liabilities
Borrowings T.3TLET - - T.ari.aT -
Leasa liabilties 10.22 - - 10.22
Trade payables 415217 - - 415217 -
Other financial liabilities 962.18 - - §82.19 -
Total 12, 486.45 - - 12,496.45 -
"'Em'rnwmgs includs cumrent meturlies of long temm borrowings
38,2 Categories of financlal Instruments {R#. In Crores}
= As at 31 March 2022
Fair value through
other h“” s Total carmrying fa
Particulars Amortised cost comprehansive thraugh profit R, Total fair value
. and loss
INCOma
Financial assets
Iln'-resTrrlanIH B - 1.60 1.60 1.60
Loans 2. - . 2.01 -
Trade receivables 1.139.60 - - 1,138,659 -
Cash and cosh eguivaienis 54838 - 64926 &
|Bank taiancas ather than cash and cash egquivalents 57578 - - aTe.ge -
OHher financial asseis 211.51 - - 211,51 -
Total 347820 - 1.50 2,470.88 1.0 |
Financlal Habilities
Bormowings T,128.87 - - T.128.87 -
Lease labllifies 10.97 - - 10.87 -
Trade paysbles 3,564.08 - - 3,564.09 -
Oiner financial lisbilities 38115 - 591,15 -
otal 11,295.08 - - 11,285,08 -

*Bomowings includs currant maturites of Jong ierm Dorrgwings
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NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARGH 2023

NOTE- 38 Fair value hisrarchy of financial Instruments

Tha camying mrounts of rsde recyivables, Irade paysklas, capital craditors, cash and cesh eguivalants, other bans balances, other financal
pstets and oiner faantial iatdkties (nthar then oss spechically decleses) are scqshlened Lo be the sama os their i valses, dus to thel
shoat-ietm nature,

The fallowirg table provides tha falt value rmoasurerrent nistarchy of tha Grup's assels and liabbties.

(R, In Cromas|
Far valios Falr values Wl

Parficulars an al a6 at Level tecrinigue and
31 March 2023 | 31 Margh 3022 kgy inputs
Curront Ervasimenis
Cucled bid price
IrvesbmiEnts in quoted mubsal funds measursd g FYTPL - 1.50 1 it g activa
|ma'|‘h:a‘l

The Hic vale of insestmpnts clawified as Level 1 marted i &0 aeive markel of based on obeervabla markal daky which faclors the
unceralnbies arsing out of SOVID-A, The financial asests caviad at fa value by the Group are mainly Invesiments In mutye! funds. no
mraletial wolatility I8 fapecied

Tresre have buen no Ireaslens beeen Level 1 and Level 2 curing the perad

NOTE- 40 Financial riak managemant
The Gaup's princjal Ananclal Babillies comgeise [nans ard orgwings, Irace and alher papables. Tha main pupose of hosa linawisl
liabistes 15 10 finance the Group's oparabons Tha Groug’s prncipal fnancial mesaks inchudo loane, irade shd othar recaivahion, snd cash

and cash eouvalents that Serhed dineslly from ils operalics,

The Groug's senior mMankgeren] oviires ths managenent of ks, Tie Gireaa's semior managamecl proy des assutande 1o the Grep's
Binard thmt ths Groun's financial ek actviies afa groemed by appropriste poicies and orncadures snd Bat financial rsas are Kantfiad
rraasured and mansged in suoostanca wih the Group's poisss A risk ghipclives, The Boarg of Directors reviess and suggest changing
in pficiss lor mansging bk of e sk

The rigk managmmsnt policss gin o migais ihe fallsswing sks arising from the fnsncal nssument:

= Ipieresd rakn 1e

= Curmancy sk

= Gty prise Fisk

- Gl risk

= Liguidny rigk

NOTE- 401 Inlerest rale risk
Iivbeswst pati fisk i fhis sk (bl the fair value ar fdene cash fines of = Poancal imrament Wil fleckiats bacauie of chiogos in Miarks]

irrtaresl rmaos. Thi Groug's Expesure o e rax of changos in maral niersst s reases primansy to the Group's longtem et ablivabons
with Mowling ivlsres] @i,

The ek is maragad by the Croup by maintpining st Spreopiats mi betwean fived snd Aocing rale domowage.

Thea Irslioeatrg table provides 8 break-up of tha Braup's freed gnd Soniing rate borowings:

[Re. in Crores
As al As at
llecdarn 31 March 2023 | 31 March 2022
Finesl 180G DONTomiig s 2TER AR £
Flunling rate bomowings 4,500 0 4 BO000
Total gross bormowings T TAa048
Less, Uplionl lees FE (8131
Total bomawings (refer nolks 33) ] EAECH

irterast rote risk sensitivity :

The seneitivity analyses balow tava besn Ouemined based on tha sxpesirn 1o lnams! rales tor Soating raie fabMies, aler the impact of
hedge ccaunting, ssaurming the amaoant of ha Eablity outstarding st the yoar-end wois aulsianding for Fu whale yeer.

The folowing lable deronsiaies he sensilivity koo changa in womest caies by 100 Masis poinis higherfrese and el cthar vanehlas hakd
ounstand, the Group's prfil beform tex s affacted theough the Impact on Boating mala Borrestngs, as follos @

(Rs, in Crores
[nmm. A at As al
. 31 March 2023 | 31 March 2022
b 400 bl prsdrts. ASO0 £500
- 100 basiy poils lﬂﬂ'il (#5.00)

Mote- 40.2 Foreign curranay risk

The Growp's foncicnal cumescy t Indian rupeos (NRL The Grup undadasys Wanzackons denominglid i Torgign cumencles;
conseguenily, Bspesure b exchangs e Tuslurlions dise. Foreign cumency 159 18 1ha ik Bl e tair vakm or fLiume cash Fews of an
evponors will flintuate becaime of changes In farign awchangs rates. The Craup's sxposure 1o the sk of changes In forgign awchangs
redes relatas primarily 1 e Group's speraling antifies felen revenue or eapense i depomiamlad i a feeign awrenty),

Adverss meowvarmants in e sichings rab bewesn Tha npee and oy felevant foreign currency resulls In inermasa In the Group’s overall
debt position In rupees tenrs withod the Group haing Ineurred aeditional calit and fevorable movements In the sactwnge rabes will
peryEvaly PRBUlt In mdustion In e Groug's recehalis in fomBsgn currancy,

Currency saposurs as at 1 March 2023

in C
arilculars (1) EURD Tihers R Tatl
Asaels i
Trada fecnivitles 12003 102 A8 - 245 0 1.171.58
Bark belances other than cesh and cash
eubsalonts : : 3 170,93 17053
[Total Aeects T20.09 LF TN - 119087 [ELEEG]

|Linbilities

Traule pavabies* IMTHD p.32 - 425 36 413217
L’%ﬁ% 33T o T R
Treqe pi Tnchees crednors Tor capial gonds




Curmency sagosurs as at 31 March 2022

w (RE. In Crones
Eﬂiﬂl!a{' Usp mti Dihers TR T
ats

risthe e e 337 56 n4e . B1.T3 1,139 56
Bank Dalansas ofhae than eash and cash

il it < 2 s 575.78 §75.78
[Total Assals PR 0,40 . 137751 T
LEabllitles

Trady (ayatles’ 7888 R - 2,A18,35 355406
I—aﬁm;. et TE : — S

Ted
Trode payables ok des cragios 157 cap Al geoas

The falioning table details the Grop's sensitivity to 8 1% norwase and docwars i te INR agalet the mdwant foraign ourancies . 1% Ie
the censiivity ride used whan repoding loregn camency rigk Inlermally 1o ey manegurmesy pavsonnsl & repiesents management's
asssssmenl o The resssrably possitla change in faxteign sxchange ratis. The sersdivity analys's ngludes eily cutstanding fodekgn sumensy
dergminatad monatery leins aid achiss their tardaSion ai the yearard fo 8 1% changs In forelgn cumency rales, with af other varlablas
held corstant. A postive nurmbar beles indicates an incease In profl o aquity where N strengthens 1% agninal e elevent currency. For
2 17 woakaning of IR aguinst ha rolevant cumency, thece windd be & conpersbia Bngect on prafic ar equity, and fhe balmnsas below would

. In Crores
[Farlzulars Tcivash Tvanlng of MR reasn [ol
As af A5 at A5 Bt Az at
1 March 2623 | 31 March 2022 | 31 March 2023 | 31 March 2022
|assets
USDY IR gli .98 200 (3 38
ELRCY INR 1 .00 03] {000
Liaklithos
LIS INR [EERLY (rai] 33.18 T
BN INR {0 o83 0. 26} 0.03 0.2

The forward pzchange conlracts entared into by the Group and oulstanding are as under:

il TR
b5 at Nature Mo, of conlracts Type (Mlans) [ In crores]
- Anscts 3 Bery LR SR
39 Manch 2023 bt
[Ren's 3 By 128,23 T4
P March 2022 st B Sal 219,47 {14,62)

NOTE- 40,3 Commaodity price risk

The Group's revenie is éxpased to the market fsk of prce Ruciaations fedated bo e snfa of Me steel products. Markel foces generaly
detmrming prices for the steal prodocts scid by the Group Thess prces may ba influences by factws sech as supply and domand,
production costs {indkeding the seate of mw maters] inpubs) and global and regional ecomomic sonadiions and gross Advarsa changes in
any of those factors may fadurs tha ravents that the Groop sams frour. the asle of g shes products.

The Group & expossd bo fushuations m proes for the purchase of ion ofe, Soking o, feo alioys, zing, sorap and ofhar raw maheial
inmats, The Group pustised primariby all of its Fon oo and coal egaeneds 2t prevaling mackat raiza dudag Tha year endad 37 March
0z

The Gromi ains 1o sall the products at prevating markel prices. SimBady, P Sroup procunes wey rew materiols Bhe won o and cosl based
o pravailing madket rales as the selling prise of sleal products and e pross of nput few mesarals Mmeve in e same direction.

MOTE- 40.4 Crodit riuk

Craay sk nafers to the risk thal countarparty wil default on s contrardual obligatons resuting in fiesreal kst te tha Gious. The Group has
adopsd a policy of onfy dealing willy creditenrty courleparies and chltrniog sdficianl colaleral, whore Eppropisbe, as a means of
miitigrtivgg e sisk of financlal less from dedeults,

The Gronsp & exposed 10 credd ek for irads raceivalbes, cish and ceéh aquwvalarts, imvsiments, sther bank betarcos, losns, and other
financkal aasels,

Mesmover, givan the divarse npburs of the Group's butieees, bade Tecsivabins amo speead ovid 2 Puoer of cuslomers with no slgnificnnd
coneenimiinn of credit sk, Mo single costomar accaunted far 10% or mem of the iade meaivibles e eay of he yese presenied. The
history of trade recsivables shoes a negligitle provisken for bad ard doubbul debls. Thessione, (e Group daes nat Sxpact wey mideral riek
an prrinsnt of mon-parirmance by any of the Group'a counlerpartios.

The cradit figk o liguid funds is limiled bicauss he counbePETes 5 barks wih high cedaings avegned Dy irlemaiiongl sy
AR,

Mavements 0 allawance for credil losses of recalvable I ns befow:

iRs. in Crores)
?"li‘ﬂl'"l As al As al
31 March 2021 | 31 March 2022
anied @l Ihe beguung of e year a1 213
Ardditional ellawaioe during te year i 1041
during the year 9683 4213
oial ﬂ.gl iEi'l‘




For currani Ievaalments, counlemary mils a0 in place o ket the amoant of credll espasure o any ané counberparty. This, therdone,
resuilts In dhvers!fizagion af credif risk for Group's sl furd,

The camyng vakee of fnanciel aeseie rapresonls e fasmnum cedit dsk. The masdeum sposuse o opdi sk wos Re. 2,711,896 crorss as
8l 31 Mageh 3052 ard B, 2.4TH crores a5 at 31 March 2022, being the total canying vaie of rade recefvabias, tatanies with bank, bank
depmsits, cirrenl ivasimanis, loans snd alher finencsl assels

Fecsieallas ara deamod o be mmpased afier 90 days. The cradll pasicd on the salo of goods ranges from 7 io &0 days. The Sroup has

miie e provision basad an the policy for et mogivaies aed no matedal ioss o1 s frade recelvebles |3 anpocied for crecll joss [ECL )
Whire recsivablon heve been impaired, the Graiip sctively Seaks 10 tecoves the amaunis in question and enforcs complisnes with cramt
lemig,

In acdition, ke Group Is expossd to oredit sk in relaton o fnancial guersriess gvan to banks provided by the Group. The Group's
rasImET AApoSUNE N Bis reaped 8 the madmum amount e Groap coult neve ko pay £ tha guararies | callad on. Based on the
expecipben ml te ond of the rescaing period, the Group consicars that it is mora ey B not that sych an amaud will nat be payabla
wnder e guarmabees proyided

For & cther fnencal sesata, il crodit sk hes not hcreased sigaificantly, 12-month axpecied crodil kas s vsed o provide for Impalmient
Josn, Howaver, & credll dsk has insreased significanily, Batinn snpected credi loss 15 used,

HOTE- 40,5 Liquidity risk

Liguigity risk refers bo Bhe dek of finanmal dsireds or exireoidinary hegh financing nosts edsing due bo sharage of Bquid funds in a silualkon
whers busingss gondifiuns unespastadly delsdombe and tequiing Bnancing. The obclve of Pquichy rek maragement I8 1o manlain
sufficiend Ikuighy and ensune that funds sre evaiehbls for ysa as por sglieness. The GROUP maneges Equfidity risk by maintaining
gdequela roserves and bareing lrciies.,

The Lakle bwlow summarizes the maddéty profile of the Group’s Fnancial lab@tes based on contractual undiscounled payments.

i [Rs. in Crores)
P ot 31 March 2023
rilculars <1 ywar 1-5 years > 5 yuals __Tolal
naneial Assels
sl mats o - - o.an]
Bl ﬂg - - 0.00
Tade renarribies 1171, - - 11718
WS AW CREN B VARENTS 113502 - - 136 02
Rank balanor: othar Bhan ceui and cash e Juvalents 17083 = - 170 33
or fisanodal asseis a3 asl 0,57 = 334 05
Finanzial liabilites
Hermaaiigh Ti25.42 24645 003 TAT1.AT
Trade payables 498217 0.0 o0 415247
bk Tinenadal labilitins 038 A2 25,37 g 552.10
Taial LTI 21180 3 V248633 |
{Ra. in Crores)
I_ B ak 31 Warch 20 Atk
Farticulars < | year 1-5 years =5 Jears Total |
IFIMM:H Ansets
rrvastimernis 1460 - - =
Lonns 2m - - o
ITrede recaiuehies 1,139.65 = - 1171686
[Cash and cash myuivalents SABER - - 1.135.02
{Burk belarces olher fan cosh and cash equivalers BP5.78 - - 17083
[otiver fnsncial pesels am 156,45 1334 15008
Financial Habllitles
|Bomesngs aa1 T.128.78 - 712878
Trode payaibey 3 E8s 07 - = 3.564.07
Cithar Braoclal Babiliios 242 99 41.29 - 591.28
olal 381407 7.370.07 - T1a84.14
Coflsteral

The Gaslp has pledged pen of 8 Tads recebamblas and cash amd cush squivalants = odar 1o lfll cortgin collateral requiremanis fon tha
banking facilics estanded 1o the Group, Theds & oblgation o et e seeuilies lo the Goup cice these barnking facliles ame
BRI B

NOTE- 41 Epgmeant reporiing

The Group is engaget In the busingrs of manelachiting and irading of iron & Stesf oroduchs having s miar scommic chamdcterialiog, Wity
aparations primandy in India which ls requlady revowed by the Coou's chiol operaling decision mabdr fot sssessment ef Group's
perfnrmance wd fesource alleoakien,

The Group has leantfing one primany busiress sagmant L. . matwfeciure and sealing of lroa & slesd produsts,
lfarralion abaut geographics] revenun and oxnis

aj Refer note 27 for informaticn about geographicsl révenue.

&) Non current assats

Al non cureent @skals af thie Group e locshed in India
c] Custemar contribting mora than 10% af reemnin

N gingha customar repraents 103 or mess ol the Group's iodal revanoe for tha year ohoee 31 March 2022 and 2921,

NOTE- 42 Disclagure pertaining te micro and small and medium ertarprises (a5 par information avallshie with the Group)
{R=. In Crores)

ol As ut
IP"‘M'" 31 March 2023 | 34 Mareh 202

Detaile of duss to micro, small and medium aolerprizes as dafined wnler Une M3MED act,
2008,

Frincipal Brroaent oubdanding as o the year @ng 12LTS 115.33]
Intirest due on above and nol unpasd es el year end - -
Iinrasl paid 10 Fupplens
Paymant msds o suppbens buyond the sppoinied cay durng the voar
Iniersnt due and papabils foy e yeer of delay
[npemnt ancrued and e aining unpaid as 8t snd of year

nmiant aif furthar inbaresst remianing dus and pagabls in sicoesding yaar.

TR T
[ T B |




Piombino Sieal Ltd

NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2023
MOTE- 43 Business combination

Pursuart 1o the inftistion of corporate insoivency resolution procass, the resolution plan submitted in respect of the Group by JEW
Steal Ltd (JSW and such plan, “Resolution Plan”) was approved by the Hon'ble National Group Lew Tribunal ["NCLT™) with certain
modifications, vide Order daled 05 Seplembar 2019 ("NGLT Ordar®). JSW preered an eppeal against the NCLT Order, which was
aliowed by the Hon'ble Netional Group Law Appel'ste Tribunal (NCLAT") vide its Cirder datad 17 Febiuary 2020 (NCLAT Order™).
The emstwhile promoters of the Group, certain cperational creditors end the Dirsclorate of Enforcement have preferfed various
appesls before the Hon'ole Supreme Court {SC') agsinst the NCLAT Order ("3BT Appseals”), whith are presenlly pending for
adjudication,

Panding adiudication of the 5C Appeals, on 26 March 2021, JSW Stesl completed the acquisition of BPSL by implaranting the
rasodition plen epproved by NCLT basls an agreemant enderad with BPSL's cominittee of creditors that provides an optioniright to
ihe JSVW Steel to uneind the transsction In case of unfevorable muling on certain specified matiars by Hon'ble Suprema Court.

Effective from 01 Aprl 2020 (being “Appointed Dale”), Makfer Private Limited ("SPV") which has raised share capital and dabt
finanaing to acquire tha business of the Group and to dischargs its liabiities of financial credilars, has merged into the Group. Far
the purposes of Ind AS 103 *Business Combinations”, SPY has acquired the conlrol of the Group, i1s business and ils assels and
liahitities from appolnted date and the said merger has been accounted as reverse acquisition” as prascibed under Ind AS 103
“Businese Combinafions”.

During the yoar endad 31 March 2021, the purchase consideration had bean slocaled on a provisional basia in accordance with Ind-
AS 103 ‘Business Combimations’. Pending final delermination of fair value of 1he asssts and labliites acquired, the Group had
recognized capilal reserve smounting te 3410 crores on a provisional basis with the oplion of regssassing tha fair valuas during the
measursment gernod.

During the measurement period, which is anding durng the ysar 2021-22, the Group hes reassessed the allocalion of purchass
consideraton bassed on (e fair valugtion of assals and lisbties scquired based on reports obdained from the independent valugr,

The reassessment inter-alia, inclided revsions to the fair value of Property plant and equipmant (excluding land) based on business
valualion, reversal of claims recoverable from deabocated mines and revaluglion of liabilities. Accordingly, corresponding
adjustments wera made lo he provisionally accounted fair values of aszsls and Febilliss and the same resulted in recognition of
geodwill of T 359.47 crongs as on the acgusition dale,

NOTE- 44 Exceptional items

Fursiant o an Order of Hominated Authority of Minisity of Coa! Govermment of India dated September 30, 2022 and the guidalines
issusd under the Coal Mines (Special Provialons) Act, 2015, the Company has recognized during the ysar an amount of T 260849
Crares as excaptional tems in refation to claims received! recelvable in respect of sxpendilure Incurred on Jamkhani coal mineg
deallocated vide Hor'ble Bupreme Court Order dated September 24, 2014,



Plembino Steel Ltd
NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2023

(Rs. In Crores)

Particuiars

As mt As at

|Hotes:

NOTE -

1) The arstwhie promaters and cersin operalionsl cediors of Bhushal Poser And Sheel
Jefoniemaet tane prefarad various appedls bafors tha Hondle Suprems Coud ('SC°) against the NCLAT Order ("5C appeais"), which ara presenty]
ipanding for adjudication.
2} Amounts payebles under [re resoldtion plan lowards government dues and continpant creditors Rave Deen recognised in Accordance with
o Hifgate oldaineg o supenvisony agent appoinhed.
3} Cither pending lifgslicns comprine mainly cllms spained the Group, procesd@ngs sending with Tax and other Authariliss. The Growp has reviewed all
prading tgallons and procesdings and has macs acequate provislons, whereser requinsc and discicsed the conbagent labilies, whersver applcabie,
I!l’s Tinenisl afatemonis.

A5 Commitments & eontingant liabiRtles
a) Capital commitrents

Estimeted preiunt of contracts remelning 1o be exzcubed on copiied aoocant and not provided|

for [red of advances af 98 40 oo ([Fovicus year T 85,40 cums |

b) Coningent Habilities

Clalms against tha Group not acknowledgad as debl (excluding inderost, if any}
- Lend tranafar fess demand by Irdushial Infasiruchrs Devsiopment Comporabion of Odisha
wimilad (IDCO), Bhubsnesaar for igsue of No Otjecton Cartifoate (NOC) for Morgegs fghl

prarTinG S L,
- Inchirec i matteisGoods & Senvice tax)
- Oihars

1,52

0.58

&1 March 2023 3 March 2023

1,536.581) 142585

2881

052

iLid, subsidiery of Piombing Skeel Limited and lhe direcionale n]

L)

9

NOTE - 968 Rulaled Party discliumuras

Name of related parilas heving transaations during the year and desoription of relationship

Holding Growp
JSW Sted Lirided (wef 31 Gotaber 2021)

The nvesting party in respect of which the reporting enterprise is a [oint venture

JEW Steel Limiled (with affect from March 27, 2021, upho Seplaaber 30, 2021)

JEW Shipging & Logistics Privata LimHea {with eMect fror Masch 27, 20271, uple Sephermbar 20, 2021)

Cthar Relsted Partins

B W M Ispal Lirrdlsd

Ewtrbesl Conpultancy Services Privale Linvlad

GEI Lusyhin bt Naly

Jnndtal B Linniled

Jindal Flainless Urmiled

Jivicdal Slaaf & Powar Limilsd

JEW Cament Limited

JEW Ensegy (Barmar) Limeled

JEW Clotal Business Solutons [GES] Limiled

JEW Infrasinciure Lirsied

JEW Irtarmations Tradesorp Ple Liméed (woe b 01 October 2021)
JEW lepat Special Froducts Limiled

JEW Jhariband Sles] Limites

JEW Paint Limied

JEW Pradip Termanal Privals Limded

JEW Sieel Coaled Produris Limdied

JEW Techro Projecis Managumen! Privale Limited

Azian Colour Coated lspat Limited

JEW M1 Bleet Barvion Denler Privaue Limiled

JIW Sheal LS A Ohio Inc

Viaddhinian Indughes Limoed

Wesl Waves Manilime & Allled Services Private Limited {uptc Nowember 23, 2021}
J5W Bhlpping & Logistics Privebe Lirded (il effed fom Oclober 00, 2021)

Feltow Bubsldiary Grougp

Auriba Flver Cowe Limtled

Vardhman Indusines Limilsd

JEW Yallabh Tingiate Privale Limined

AL Luorkon Ing kel

JEW Jharkhand Steel Liniled

J5W Sieet Coaled Froducis Limitad

Astan Colgur Goaled Ispat Limite] uple 24th Feb 2023)
J5¥ Steal U5 A Ohio Inc

JEW Sl=gl Gishal Trade Phe Limilad

Directors and Key Mansgerial Personnel

tr, Kawslubh Kuleeni fwilh effes] from Janaary 13, 2022)
Mr. bonH Boysl (wilh effec) fiom denusry 18, 2025

Mr. Alok Kumar Mishre

Mir. Bhughan Prasad {upto Decamoar 1,2021)

Mr. Bundesp Jaln (uplo Deceiriber 120217}

Mr Sriram K.5.H. (uple December 1.2027)

Wr. Manc] Kumar Mohis [wilh efect from December 1,2021)
Mr. Anil Fumar Singh (with effect from Decambar 1,0021)
Mr. Divyaswmar Bhair jwith aTect frgm December 1,2007)
Mr. Anunay Kumar fwith effect from Decambesr 1,2021)
Dr, {Mrs,] Rakn Jain [wilh afact frem Degember 7 2087

Designation

Chig? Exgoutive Officer

Chie! Finencial Qfficgs

Group Sechelany

Man-independent NomSxesullve Director
Mon-tndesendent Non-Sescutive Dirscior
MNan-indegendant Non-Executive Direciar
MNor-ndesewlent Non-Sasculive Dirsetor
peom-Inepsmant Non-Execulive Direcior
Mean-ndesewdent Noa-Exscutive Dirscior
Intapandant Mon-Ereciive Director
indepandant Mon-Expcimive Dirscior
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Piombino Siesl Ltd

HOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2023

NOTE- 47 Leases

The Group as a lessee

The Groug's significant leasing! icensing arangements &re manly in respect of guest house [ office pramises and leasehold land. Leasss run in a range from 24
manths for office premisss and 1080-1188 montha for leasehold land . Tha Group previously used fo classify leases as cperaling or finance lsasas based on lis

ansessmant of whather the lease transfemred signticantly all of the raks and rewalds iecldandal 1o ownership of the underlylng atesl to the Group.

The Group also has cerein leases of warshousa / guast hausas | offica premises with lease terms of 12 months or less and leases of printers of low valua. The Group

apphes (he ‘shor-lerm lease’ and Tease of lowalue assets’ recognificn exemptions for these leases
The effective inlzrest rata for lnass llabdiles s 11,36%.

The leases thal lhe Group has entened with legsors are generatly long-term: In nglure and no changes in terms of those leazes are eapected due 1o the COMID-18,

A, Amounk recognised in Siatement of Profit and Loss {Rs. in Crores)
; Ag at As at
P 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
lintarasl expense on lgase labitias 1.14| 1.20
Cepreciation expense of riphi-of-use ansels 12.08 12.23
[Expanse relafing to short-term leasss (Inauded In obhar sxpenses) . -
[Expense relaling bo lesses of low-walun assets (Inohsded n other expensgs) i =
Wariabla lsase payments (Incuded in other expensas) 0.00 0.50
Total amount recognised in prefit or loss 13.23| 13.03
B. Amount recognisad in the Statement of Cash Flow {Rs. in Crores)
Particul Az at As at
culars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Infereel componarit 114 1.20
Legse component - 1.18
C. Maturity analysis of Lease Liabillty (R, in Crores)
—— As at As at
Wticoiary 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Maturity analysis - undiscountsd
[Leeas than one yaar 1.01 2.04
More than Qe year B84 B3.96
B5.95 B5.00
0. Mavement of Loase Liability ({Rs. in Crones}
Particul As at Az at
LT 31 March 2023 31 March 2023
Balange as at the beginning of the year 10.97 10.93
|Additiens of lease labillies - -
Terminalion = -
Interest accrued 1144 1.20
Paymant of lease labilitias - {1.16}{
Balance as at the end of the yaar 1211 10.57 |
{Re. In Crores)
iLn:e Liabitity Included in Balanoe Sheet 31 m::::tzuz; 3 mﬂzuu
= Currant 11 .04
= M ourment . 2.11 5.93
0.22 10.97 |
E. Mavement of Right of Use Assels (R&. In Croras)
Partigulars Lessehold Land | Leaschold Bullding Total
Gross block
A at 01 April POEZ 821.3% 142 82281
Addilicns 14.54] - 14.54
Az at 31 March 2022 §35.93] 142 937.35
Accumulated Depreciation
As at 01 April 2022 23.04 1.24 24.25
Dignreciation for the yaar 14.04 0.13 12.08
A= at 31 March 2023 34,95 LIE 38.37
Net block
As at 01 April 2002 B98.35 018 598.53
A5 at 31 March 2023 900 88] - 500,98
]




T 19 7 ek eu) i) yaed )]
WE JEE RO U e R D
o unoose Uo Ausugd see aseoed | %004 [%IE £2806'0L 0Z 610'% 50 LE'PROLL BLEL JUBUGSIALY WO WINTH|  LL
{pafojdua jepdea ; el oy Jo; Jcud ep]
¥} JajE Jyosd Ul aseaen -
40 UNOISE Lo fUEwnd SEM BSER0E0 | WAE  [%4E 6656081 OZBLO'Y %00 LERPE'LL Bi'al pasopdue [eydes uo wmed| o)
TsuoNEISa0 1o oAl | (1eak o) o) 190 Ra]
US| B0 U eSEDIep puR|
W} soge jycsd Uy esesIep o) eoEnay | wo0k- | BEGEGLE OTELD'Y .0 RERSE L2 6LEL %) ujBsow ygoud 1on|  ©
TEBRIBGE JURLITD - SRR JUaUND] [ SRS 184 )]
[ElcEa Bup(om U) BEERISY J0 WNOXIE UG | wEEL- | 10D DUTGSE'E ereosiz  Jloeg) e ers'sl FERZL0E Jaaowing (Epded M| 4
{sfep jo ou , sopeled span abames |
{sspaboud-u-yom pue DRCIHU-YNS "Spoati paLFRILY jo SaucUAaN
seBuEyD + DPEI--HP0LS 10 SEEURING + PRLNELGD SIEVEIEW 10 1500)]
pios £poof |0 1500 Ul EEAI CLeng | WEZ- | L0F)L CLERL'E SRG0R T ULl ELBSR'E LHIEP'EL {sdep jo -ou) sancwm; sojqeled speay| L
(64D jo ou , sejes s50uh [ se|qesaow sper sbess
seal jeuey)
snojraud ol uj yBiy sess sasolmy Aciuesu) | S | 9y BEGAG'LE LG5 LE L9 EEL'DR EEE5LL {sfiop jo ‘ou} Janoilng s1cgeq| o
(sfep o ou
. [ safimip Noge| JOFENL00 + 3SUBURUIEL ) RUBdS) + paWnEUDD)
saunds B FRIGIE + [ary PUs Aol + §eaufoid-u-iom pue apig
-urya0ls ‘spoal paysy. jo sapopuam) u) SeBueyD « SpiuEoS
10 asaymnd 4 DRIUNFUOD SELELEW jO [5a3) § Aquanaun
", O SRy
Joy pasdad oo seuniig oeed s .?&
s 0 UOISIRDOCHE J0 ey LDy peueda
A1 BUSLUETEE [EPUBW) aaqerRdwed | W07 | KB EELGLUEL LEGYS'E £ib SLEL0'0L L G5L'Y [sfep jo ‘ou) ssowm Aousau)) g
e TARNERE [} oA | K J i
o) saye jgodd uj aseEselep
§o uncgoe uo fjuewud sem esseser] | %004 [500° PG aLTRFL 0T ELD'E %440 T LSO LE GLRL fynbe uo wimsw|
(MRS I JUBLING 10 BIBS U (s30))
WEh el - SWal) S - F500 epueuy  sallieys aslreu) peu)
{reed sy Buunp, {Dupueugel fmusudedad Gulprgoee)
sueluAeda jediuisd, pajnpanpy sBusoe wis) Guo) + sabley)
eoueuy jau) / sfiegs sousyg jeu uoneadap ey BU0sG 1al)
jeanall UROj W] U BEeesIl)|
40 wineaoe wo Auewpd sem esewonn | suie- | 2o BOLLM'E UG LEF'D £L0 ELGHEE 2T 90%' opes sbesannd axsesagl £
[ Aggrbeen peepoy ¢ Elhupmosc o)
UBD| L] jo juslsiadal
40 Jurosse Uo Ajpeapd sem esearseg | %e- | 5o £ 096 0L 1REEYL P LR L IF LR appes Apnba wmeg| Z
TSe e JUBLINE [ SyAasE JUELTD )
(smoeied apey U esemE =
AjureL) sanigE) jURUNG Ul seeEi
O UncIIE Lo AU SBM DSRS0 WER | 8L 08941 CEFER'L 4440 GLEOb'EL PEOZLR o juaung; |}
ZE0Z youep g [iormunuousg  [sotesedunpy CTOL YIe LE EUOUS]  [JopeRUnyg
I BaLELEN - LE JEal [Ejausn]g E7-£F Jral [EouELly ot~ ONS
{eea01g ui 4] =2 Bl SOREY Bt -2 L0N

£Z0T HOMYW 1£ 30N MvIA JHL HOd ONY 1Y 5V SINSWALVLS TYIINYHNE G3LV0NDSHOD 40 LHvd SMINHOS S3LO0N

P11 PG OuIquoId




Piombing Stesl Lid
NOTES FORMING PART DF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2023

NOTE- 43

The Fresident has given his assent to the Code an Social Security, 2020 "Coda”) in Seplamber 2020, On 13 November 2020 the Minisiry of Labour and Employment
refeased dealt rulss for the Code. Howewver, the dale on which the Code will come indo eflect has nol bean nolifed. The Company will 26855 the impact ance he
subjsct rulas are notifiad and will give appropriate impact o s financial stalesmrents in the periad in which the Code beoornes affewtive.

NOTE- 50 Othar statutory information
1) The Group does nol have any berami proparty, whars any proceeding nas bearn inftiated or pending against the Group for hoiding any benami proparty.

i) The Group doss nof Nave any ransactions with compan'es which are sinuck off sxcepl the followings.

{R=. in Crotes)
i! " oubstanding
reame of tha :::;mm; with i 1 Asal
31 March 2023 | 31 March 2022
(Fuchs Lubficants {|nda) Privale Limied Purchass of spares - p.23
hanma Ganimnls (inda) Private Livsiled Purche 56 of gnares . ] .02 |
V. Briggs & Co. Private Limnitad Puichese af soaras = .
[ssmueost Rock Flores Limitad Purchase of pmws
[BRGP Trading Priveis Limised = Saks of procics & 20
(£85 Siwal Privae Limited = Saaing of proguchs ; ,
Evernsl India Privale Linies ™ Saes of pracuets R 0.1
Himaleyan Eco Farms Privste Limited Snles of pracucts : .02
Himatsu Sheel Limiled * Eubey of pracucts - -
2.5, Engg. Projects Private Linnited = Balkes of poductn . 0.0z |
M Contpners Pivsla Limied ™ Sakes o procucts - -
Panchshies Sheeds Prvale Limited ™ . ks of pragucts - ]
F.R Asttotach Privete Limited =* Sales of proviucks - ]
*Less than “80,000
** Fully prosidacd

ill) The Group does not heve any chaross or satisfacion which b yel to be registersd with ROC beyand the statutory peried.

tv) The Group has not iraded or inveslsd in oryplo corency of viruel currenty during the fnancial yoar,

v} The Groun has nat advanced or loened or Invested funds lo any other person(s) or antity(les), including forsign entities (Inemmediaries] with the understanding that
ihe Inlarvediany shall) diractly or indirectly lend or Invest in ofher persons or entities idontifiod in any manner whalsoever by of on behalf of the Group (ulimate
paneficaries) or b) provide any guarantes, sacurity or the like to ar on behalf of the ulimats bonelcianes

vij The Group has not received any fund fram any person(s) or endityjies), induding foredgn enfilies {funding party} with the uncersianding (whether recorded in wriling
or otharwise) thal the Group shall: 8) dirscty or indinectly lend or invest In ofher persons or anfilies identited in any mannar wharseever by or an behalf of the funding
party (ulimats benaficianias) or b) provids any guarantes, securily or the lve on behalf of the wltimate benshc ams,

wit) The Group dees nol have any fransaciion which is ret recorded in the boohs of scoounls thal has besn surrendarod of disclosed as income during (he year in tha
lax aeseasmants under 1he Income Tax Act, 1961 (such a8, seprch or survey or eny olher relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1861,

vitl) The Groun has compiied with e number of layers prescibed under clause (BT) of Seclion 2 of the Act read with the Companies {Resiriclion on number of Layers)
Rules, 2017.

1) The Group s not declaned wilkiul defauiler by sny bank or Fnancial inglilutizn or lender during the year,

) The quartedy retums or statements of current assels fed by the Group with banss or financlal InsStsions are in agreament with the books of arcounts,

i) Tha Groip has used the borrowlngs from banks and financial insliulions for the spece purpose for which it was taken as at Balance sheat dals,



Piambino Steal Ltd i

NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSCLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2023

NOTE- 51 Standards Issuad but not yet effective

Ministry of Corporale Affairs ("MCA™) notifies new standard or amendmenis to the existing standards under Companias (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from fime to time. On March 31, 2023, MCA amended the Companias (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rulas, 2015 by issuing the Companias {Indlan Accounting Standards) Amandment Rules, 2023, applicable from April 1, 2023,
as below:

a) Ind AS 1 - Presentation of Financial Statements - This amendment requires the entities o disclose thelr materdal eccounting policies
rather than their significant gccounting policles. The effective date for aduption of this amendment is annual pericds beginning on or after
April 1, 2023, The Company has evalualed the amendment and the impad of the amendmanlt s insignificant in the standalone financial
slataments.

b} Ind AS B - Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors - This amandment has infroduced a definition of
‘accounting sstimates’ and included amendmants lo Ind AS 8 to help entfities distinguish changas in accounting poficiss from changes fn
accounting estimates. The effective date for adoption of this amendment is annual periods beginning on or afler Aprl 1, 2023, Tha
Company has evalualed the amendment and thare is no impacl on its siandalone financial stalemants.

{c) Ind AS 12 - Income Taxes - This amsndment has nerrowed the scope of the intial recognition sxemption so that it does not apply to
transactions that give rise to egual and offselling temporary difierences. The effeciive date for adoption of this amendment is annual
pericds beginning on or afler April 1, 2023, The Company has evaluated the ameandment and there is no impact on ils standalons
financial statamant. ;

Tha Group is in the process of evaluating tha impaact of thess amandments,

MNOTE- 52 Certain financial assets and financial Hablifties ara subject 1o formal confirmations and reconcilialions, If any. The managamant,
howewver, is confident that the impact whersaf for the year on the financial stalements will not he material.

NOTE- 53 Pravious year figures have been regrouped fre-classflad wherever necessary to confarm current years' classification.

As per our attached report of even date

For Shah Gupta & Co. For and en behalf of Board of Directors
Charterad Accountants
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